
 

 

 
Date of issue: 5th March, 2014 

 
  

MEETING: AUDIT AND RISK COMMITTEE 
 (Councillors Nazir (Chair), Abe, Bal, Chohan, 

S K Dhaliwal and Sharif) 
 
CO-OPTED INDEPENDENT MEMBER  
Mr Ajay Kwatra 

  
DATE AND TIME: THURSDAY, 13TH MARCH, 2014 AT 6.30 PM 
  
VENUE: MEETING ROOM 3, CHALVEY COMMUNITY CENTRE, 

THE GREEN, CHALVEY, SLOUGH, SL1 2SP 
  
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
OFFICER: 
(for all enquiries) 

SHABANA KAUSER 
 
01753 787503 

 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
You are requested to attend the above Meeting at the time and date indicated to deal 
with the business set out in the following agenda. 
 

 

 
 

RUTH BAGLEY 
Chief Executive 

 
 

AGENDA 

 
PART I 

 
AGENDA 

ITEM 
REPORT TITLE PAGE WARD 

 Apologies for absence.   



 
AGENDA 

ITEM 
REPORT TITLE PAGE WARD 

 

 

1.   Declarations of Interest 
 

  

 All Members who believe they have a Disclosable 
Pecuniary or other Pecuniary or non pecuniary Interest 
in any matter to be considered at the meeting must 
declare that interest and, having regard to the 
circumstances described in Section 3 paragraphs 3.25 – 
3.27 of the Councillors’ Code of Conduct, leave the 
meeting while the matter is discussed, save for 
exercising any right to speak in accordance with 
Paragraph 3.28 of the Code. 
 
That Chair will ask Members to confirm that they do not 
have a declarable interest. 
 
All Members making a declaration will be required to 
complete a Declaration of Interests at Meetings form 
detailing the nature of their interest. 

 

  

2.   Minutes of the last meeting held on 12th 
December 2013 
 

1 - 4  

3.   Audit & Risk Committee Terms of Reference 
 

5 - 10  

4.   Internal and External Audit Plans 
 

11 - 42 All 

5.   Audit & Risk Management Update - Quarter 3 
2013-14 
 

43 - 80 All 

6.   2013/14 Financial Statements 
 

81 - 110 All 

7.   Members Attendance Record 
 

111 - 112  

8.   Date of Next Meeting - 10th July 2014 
 

  

 
   

 Press and Public  

   
You are welcome to attend this meeting which is open to the press and public, as an observer. You 
will however be asked to leave before the Committee considers any items in the Part II agenda. 
Special facilities may be made available for disabled or non-English speaking persons. Please 
contact the Democratic Services Officer shown above for furthers details. 
 
Minicom Number for the hard of hearing – (01753) 875030 
 

 



 

Audit and Risk Committee – Meeting held on Thursday, 12th December, 2013. 
 

Present:-  Councillors Nazir (Chair), Abe, Bal and Mr Kwatra (from 6.38pm) 

  

Apologies for Absence:- Councillors Chohan and S K Dhaliwal 
 

 
PART 1 

 
21. Declarations of Interest  

 
Councillor Bal declared a personal interest as his daughter worked for Slough 
Borough Council. 
 

22. Minutes of the last meeting held on 22nd October 2013  
 
Resolved – That the minutes of the meeting held on 22nd October 2013 be 

approved as a correct record, subject to the addition of 
Councillor Sharif to the list of apologies for absence. 

 
23. Audit & Risk Management Update - Quarter 2 2013-14  

 
The Assistant Director Finance & Audit summarised the Management Update 
for Quarter 2 2013-14 and the Head of Internal Audit introduced the Internal 
Audit Progress report which comprised Appendix A to the report. 
 
The Committee were informed that good progress continued to be made in 
terms of finalising internal audit reports at a more appropriate rate than 
previously.  The two internal audits from 2012-13 that remained outstanding 
related to St Josephs School, which was an amber-green opinion, and an 
advisory report on the Carbon Reduction Commitment.  Of the 2013-14 
opinions issued, ten were outstanding, seven of which related to schools and 
the three draft reports specifically relating to the Council had been relatively 
recently issued.   
 
The Assistant Director reported an improvement in the comparative 
assurance levels since 2012-13 with 60% of opinions green or amber-green in 
the current year compared to 42% last year.  A reduction in the number of 
high risk recommendations was also reported with 11% in 2013-14 compared 
to 18% in 2012-13.  Members welcomed the continued improvement both in 
terms of the process of finalising reports more quickly than during 2012-13; 
the reduction in the number of high risk recommendations; and the increase in 
green and amber-green opinions. 
 
(Mr Kwatra joined the meeting) 
 
The Head of Internal Audit informed the Committee that of the 21 reports 
issued for the current year to date, three red opinions had been issued on 
Training & Development e-learning, Montem Primary School and Parlaunt 
Park Primary School.  Members discussed a number of the specific issues 

AGENDA ITEM 2

Page 1



Audit and Risk Committee - 12.12.13 

identified during these audits as set out in the report.  Members expressed 
concern about the lack of a full cost-benefit analysis of the programme and 
the low levels of completion of mandatory e-learning courses on Information 
Security Awareness and Introduction to Health & Safety.  It was agreed that 
the Assistant Director Finance & Audit, on behalf of the Committee, write to 
the Assistant Director Professional Services to seek an explanation for the low 
levels of completion and the actions undertaken to improve the position. 
 
Members considered the weaknesses found during the audits of Parlaunt 
Park Primary School and Montem Primary School and expressed concern 
about both the common weaknesses identified in financial controls and the 
finding in the Parlaunt Park Primary School audit of three instances when staff 
had commenced employment without receipt of CRB clearance.  After due 
consideration, it was agreed that the Assistant Director Finance & Audit, on 
behalf of the Committee, write to schools via the Schools Forum reminding 
them of the importance of completing the necessary employment checks and 
that the internal auditors also include this issue in the common themes they 
raise when attending the Schools Forum.  It was also agreed that a copy of 
the schools common themes paper be circulated to the Committee. 
 
The Committee also discussed the reasons why reports for schools were 
generally not finalised a quickly as those relating to Council activities.  The 
Assistant Director stated that the onus was on schools, and particularly the 
governing body, to ensure finalising the reports was not unduly delayed and 
that the recommendations were responded to appropriately. 
 
Resolved – 
 

(a) That the Audit & Risk Management Update, including the Internal 
Audit Progress Report, be noted. 

 
(b) That the Assistant Director Finance & Audit, on behalf of the 

Committee, write to the Assistant Director Professional Services to 
seek an explanation for the low level of completion of mandatory e-
learning courses. 

 
(c) That the Assistant Director Finance & Audit, on behalf of the 

Committee, write to schools to remind them of the importance of 
completing the appropriate employment checks. 

 
(d) That the internal auditors Schools Common Themes paper be 

circulated to the Committee, and presented to the Schools Forum. 
 

24. Annual Audit Letter 2012/13  
 
The Council’s external auditor, Mr Grant of BDO, summarised the key issues 
raised in the Annual Audit Letter 2012/13.  The document had been finalised 
since the previous meeting of the Committee and had been published on the 
Council’s website. 
 

Page 2



Audit and Risk Committee - 12.12.13 

Mr Grant confirmed that an unqualified opinion had been issued on the 
financial statements for 2012-13.  An Action Plan was in place to improve the 
process to try to ensure that the statutory deadlines for the audit of the 2013-
14 financial statements were met.  The Annual Governance Report contained 
a number of recommendations for strengthening the Council’s arrangements 
for preparing the annual financial statements including roles and 
responsibilities and the preparation of working papers. 
 
The Committee noted that an unqualified Value for Money conclusion had 
also been issued and Mr Grant commented that clear leadership had been 
demonstrated in relation to the Council’s financial governance arrangements.  
The General Fund balance of £8.1m was considered to be sufficient based on 
the Chief Financial Officer’s assessment.  However, it was also noted that the 
Council continued to face significant challenges with a cumulative resource 
gap of £30m between 2013 and 2017 and various options were being 
considered to address this gap.  Mr Grant reported that a number of specific 
areas of work had been examined, including the management of the 
transactional services contract with Avarto; the Council Tax Support Scheme 
and the early work of the Slough Regeneration Partnership and Slough 
Wellbeing Board and that no significant concerns had been identified. 
 
The Committee were informed that the audit of grant claims had met statutory 
deadlines and that the preparation of the Whole of Government Accounts 
return was in progress and it was anticipated to be completed in the following 
week.  Mr Grant commented on a number of other matters including 
operational performance, which had been mixed, and advised the Committee 
that a recommendation had been made to the Council to further develop its 
performance targets to consistently follow SMART principles. 
 
Members noted the report and discussed future risks such as the potential 
impact of demographic change and migration on services such as housing 
and education.  The Assistant Director confirmed that ‘Unpredicted 
Demographic Changes’ had been recognised in the Corporate Risk Register 
and such matters could be considered for inclusion in the Internal Audit Plan 
2014/15 which would come to the Committee in March 2014. 
 
Resolved – That the report be noted. 
 

25. Members Attendance Record  
 
Resolved – That the report be noted. 
 

26. Date of Next Meeting - 13th March 2014  
 
Resolved – That the next meeting of the Committee be held on Thursday 

13th March, 2014 at 6.30pm. 
 

Chair 
 
(Note: The Meeting opened at 6.30 pm and closed at 7.21 pm) 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



 

SLOUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 
REPORT TO:  Audit and Risk Committee     DATE: 13th March, 2014 
 
CONTACT OFFICER:    Shabana Kauser, Senior Democratic Services Officer  

Joseph Holmes (Assistant Director, Finance and Audit) 
(For all Enquiries)   (01753) 875358 
 
WARD(S):   All 
 

PART I 
FOR DECISION 

 
AUDIT AND RISK COMMITTEE - TERMS OF REFERENCE   

 
1. Purpose of Report 
 
 To review and amend the terms of reference of the Committee. 
 
2. Recommendation to Council   
 

The Committee is requested to recommend that the Terms of Reference of the 
Committee be amended, as set out in Appendix A, with effect from the Annual 
meeting of the Council.  

   
3. Community Strategy Priorities  
 
 There are no community strategy priority implications. 
 
4.  Other Implications 
 

 (a)  Financial  
 
  There are no financial implications associated with this report. 
 

(b) Human Rights Act and other Legal Implications 
 
 There are no Human Rights Act or other legal implications. The principles for 

allocating places on committees between political groups are set out in Sections 15-
17 of the Local Government Housing Act 1989.   

 
(c) Workforce 
 
 None.  
 
5. Supporting Information 
 
5.1 The Council is responsible for the establishment  and terms of reference of 

committees and any revisions to the terms of reference of the Audit and Risk 
Committee need to be referred to Council for approval.  

 

AGENDA ITEM 3

Page 5



 
 

5.2 The constitution provides for an annual review of the Committee’s terms of 
reference to ensure that they are relevant and meet current and expected future 
needs. 
 

5.3 The Council’s Annual Accounts and Annual Governance Statement (AGS) are 
currently considered and approved by Council.  

 
5.4 Guidance issued by the Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy 

(CIPFA) “Audit Committees: Practical Guidance for Local Authorities” 2005 
recommended that Audit Committees assume responsibility for the approval of the 
AGS and the Annual Accounts. Specifically, the Committee would need to consider 
whether appropriate accounting policies have been followed and whether there are 
concerns arising from the financial statements or from the audit that need to be 
brought to the attention of the Council.  

 
5.4 The Committee’s terms of reference have been amended to reflect the changes in 

responsibility and best practice as outlined in paragraph 5.3 and are shown with 
track changes in Appendix A.    

 

5.5  Committee Members are requested to recommend to Council that that the revised 
terms of reference be approved.   

6. Background Papers 
 
  Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA) “Audit Committees: 

Practical Guidance for Local Authorities” 2005   

Page 6



ARTICLE 10 - AUDIT AND RISK COMMITTEE 
 
 The Council will appoint an Audit and Risk Committee  
 
1 Statement of Purpose 

 
The purpose of this Committee is to provide independent assurance of the 
adequacy of the risk management framework and the associated control 
environment, independent scrutiny of the authority framework and non-
financial performance, to the extent that it affects the authority’s exposure to 
risk and weakens the control environment and to oversee the financial 
reporting process  and responsibility for the approval of the financial statements and 

Annual Governance Statement. 
 
Terms of Reference 

 
2 Within the Terms of Reference of the Committee it will be  
 

a. the member forum for external auditors matters, recommending to council the 
approval of the audited statement of accounts, formal approval will remain a 
full council responsibility.approving the financial statements on behalf of the 
full Council 

b. the member forum for internal audit matters, 
c. a key element of the internal control framework for the Council and take 

responsibility for the approval of the Annual Governance Statement on behalf 
of the full Council, 

d. be the member forum for risk management matters, 
e. be the member forum for corporate governance matters. 
  

General Role/Membership 
 
3 The Committee is advisory and therefore not subject to the provisions of the Local 

Government Access to Information Act 1985. 
  
4 The Committee will comprise 7 people (6 Councillors on a proportional basis, and 

one non-voting co-opted member from outside the Council with suitable 
experience).  The quorum for the Committee is three members. 

 
5 That Committee will meet four or more times per year. 
 
6 In order to promote the independence of the Committee there should be limited 

cross membership between Overview and Scrutiny Committee and the Audit and 
Risk Committee limited to a maximum of 2 members.  Also Cabinet membership of 
the Committee is limited to one member.   

 
Specific Functions 
 
7 The Committee’s specific functions shall include but not be limited to  
  

(a) External Audit 
  

Page 7



• To consider the external audit report to those charged with governance 
on issues arising from the audit of the accounts, and ensure that 
appropriate action is taken in relation to the issues raised 

• To consider the external auditor’s annual letter and ensure that 
appropriate action is taken in relation to the issues raised 

• To consider and comment on any plans of the external auditors 

• To comment on the scope and depth of the external audit work and to 
ensure it gives value for money 

• To consider any other reports by the external auditors 

• To liaise with the appointed body over the appointment of the Council’s 
external auditor 

  
(b)         Internal Audit 

  

• To consider the Chief Internal Auditor’s annual audit opinion and the level 
of assurance given over the Councils Corporate governance 
arrangements 

• To consider regular reports, including statistics, abstracts and 
performance of the work of internal audit as presented by the Chief 
Internal Auditor 

• To consider and approve the annual Internal Audit plan ensuring that 
there is sufficient and appropriate coverage 

• To consider reports from Internal Audit on agreed recommendations not 
implemented in accordance within the agreed timescale 

• To contribute to the annual audit plan 

• To comment on the scope and depth of the internal audit work and to 
ensure it gives value for money 

• To consider any other reports the Chief Internal Auditor may make to the 
Panel. 

  
(c)          Internal Control 

  

• To recommend the adoption of the Annual Governance Statement to the 
Council 

• To ensure that an appropriate action is taken with respect the issues 
raised in the Annual Governance Statement. 

  
(d)         Risk Management  

  

• Approve the risk management strategy and review the effectiveness of 
risk management arrangements, the control environment and associated 
anti-fraud and anti-corruption arrangements and seek assurances that 
action is being taken on risk related issues 

• Ensure that assurance statements, including the Annual Governance 
Statement properly reflect the risk environment 

• Review the Council’s risk register 
  

(e) Governance 
  

Page 8



• To consider the arrangements for Corporate Governance and to make 
appropriate recommendations to ensure Corporate Governance meets 
appropriate standards  

• To consider the Council’s compliance with its own and other published 
standards and controls 

• To review any issues of governance referred to the Committee by internal 
or external audit 

• To take ownership of the Protocol on referring Matters to the External 
Auditor 

• To review the Anti-Fraud and Corruption policy 
  

(f) Other  
  

• To liaise with the Overview and Scrutiny Committee to ensure that the 
work of the two committees is complementary 

• To promote effective relationships between external audit, internal audit, 
inspection agencies and other relevant bodies to ensure that the value of 
the audit and inspection processes are enhanced and actively promoted 

• To consider financial and non-financial performance issues to the extent 
that this impacts upon financial management and governance. 

 
8 The Committee shall report annually to the Council and report on an exception 

basis through the Performance Report produced by the Strategic Director of 
Regeneration, Housing and Resourceschief finance officer for Cabinet. 

 
9 The terms of reference shall be reviewed annually. 
 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



 

SLOUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 
REPORT TO:                Audit & Risk Committee  DATE: 13th March 2014 
 
CONTACT OFFICER:   Joseph Holmes; Assistant Director, Audit & Finance 
(For all enquiries)   (01753) 875368 

       
WARD(S): All 
 

PART I 
FOR DECISION  

 
Internal & External Audit Plans: 2014-15 

 
1 Purpose of Report 
 

The purpose of this report is to provide members of the Audit & Risk Committee with a 
summary of the planned audits for 2014-15. 
 

2 Recommendations: That  
 

a)  Members comment on, suggest any amendments and approve the internal audit plan for 
the year ahead. 

 
b) Members comment upon, note and approve the External Audit plan for 2014-15. 
 

3    Sustainable Community Strategy Priorities  
 
The actions contained within the attached reports are designed to improve the governance of 
the organisation and will contribute to all of the emerging Community Strategy Priorities 
 
Priorities: 
1 Economy and Skills 
2 Health and Wellbeing 
3 Regeneration and Environment 
4 Housing 
5 Safer Communities 

 
4 Other Implications 
 
4.1 Financial  

 
Any net increase to the number of internal audit planned days will have a financial 
pressure on the Council going forward. 
 

4.2 Risk Management  
 

This report concerns risk management across the Council 
 

4.3 Human Rights Act and Other Legal Implications 
 

n/a  
 

AGENDA ITEM 4

Page 11



 

4.4 Equalities Impact Assessment  
 

There is no identified need for an EIA 
 
5 Supporting Information 
 
5.1 Overview 
 
5.2.1 Internal and External Audit have different remits in respect of providing assurances to 

management and the Audit & Risk Committee, and these are detailed in the introductions to 
each report. 

 
5.2.2 Both plans are risk focussed though as can be seen in appendix A and B these focus on 

different risks and provide different levels of assurance. External Audit focus much more on 
the Council’s financial statements, though does have oversight, and places reliance on, 
internal audits work. Internal Audit’s focus is broader and across the whole Council, and not 
always driven by risk to the Council’s financial statements. 

 
5.2.3 The full papers detailing the respective plans are included in appendix A and B for 

discussion and approval 
 
6 Comments of Other Committees 

 
None. 

 
7  Conclusion 
 

That the Audit Committee approves the internal audit plan. 
 

8 Appendices Attached  
 

‘A’ - Internal Audit Plan 2014-15 
‘B’ - BDO External Audit Plan 2013-14 
 

9 Background Papers 
 

Baker Tilley Audit Reports to audit committee 2012-14 
  

Page 12



 

www.bakertilly.co.uk 
 
 

Internal Audit Strategy 2012/13 - 2014/15  

Presented at the Audit & Risk Committee meeting 
of: 13th March 2013 

Slough Borough Council 

Page 13



 

This report, together with any attachments, is provided pursuant to the terms of our engagement.  The use of the report is solely for internal 
purposes by the management and Council of our client and, pursuant to the terms of our engagement, should not be copied or disclosed to any third 
party without our written consent.  No responsibility is accepted as the plan has not been prepared, and is not intended for, any other purpose. 
 
© 2013 Baker Tilly 
 
Baker Tilly Business Services Limited (04066924) is registered in England and Wales.  Registered office 25 Farringdon Street, London, EC4A 4AB.   
The term "partner" is a title for senior employees, none of whom provide any services on their own behalf. 

 
 

1 Developing the Internal Audit Strategy and Plan ......................................................................................................... 1 

1.1 Role of Internal Audit ......................................................................................................................................... 1 

1.2 Factors influencing Internal Audit coverage ....................................................................................................... 1 

2 Assurance Resources .................................................................................................................................................. 3 

2.1 Your Internal Audit Team ................................................................................................................................... 3 

2.2 Working with other assurance providers ............................................................................................................ 3 

2.3 Considerations for the Audit & Risk Committee ................................................................................................. 3 

Appendix A: Issues affecting Slough Borough Council ..................................................................................................... 4 

Appendix B: Internal Audit Plan 2014/15 .......................................................................................................................... 5 

Appendix C: Additional Audits for consideration in 2014/15 ........................................................................................... 10 

Appendix D: Internal Audit Strategy 2012/13  2014/15 ................................................................................................. 12 

Appendix E: School Audit Coverage 2014/15 ................................................................................................................. 14 

 

Contents 

Page 14



Slough Borough Council Internal Audit StrategyPlan | 1 

  

This document sets out the approach we have taken to develop your internal audit strategy for 2012/13  2014/15 and 

the annual plan for 2014/15. 

Role of Internal Audit 

Internal auditing is an independent, objective assurance and consulting activity designed to add value and improve an 

an organisation accomplish its objectives by bringing a systematic, disciplined 

approach to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of risk management, control and governance processes. 

Definition of Internal Audit: Public Sector Internal Audit Standards. 

In line with the requirements of the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS), we plan and perform our internal 

audit work with a view to reviewing and evaluating the risk management, control and governance arrangements that 

Slough Borough Council has in place, focusing in particular on how these arrangements help the organisation to 

achieve its objectives.  This is achieved through a risk-based plan of work, agreed with management and approved by 

the Audit & Risk Committee. Our plan is developed to enable us to provide an opinion at year end, which may also be 

used by the Board to support its Annual Governance Statement. 

1.1 Factors influencing Internal Audit coverage 

strategy.  

Appendix A reflects the range of potential issues that may affect the organisation, some of which are included on your 

risk register.  and minutes from the Corporate Management 

Team were also reviewed to aid the planning process. These were used to focus our discussions with management 

regarding assurance priorities and to determine where internal audit input would be most beneficial. 

In preparing the strategy and the annual internal audit plan, we met with: 

 Joseph Holmes, Assistant Director, Finance & Audit (Section 151 Officer) 

 The Corporate Management Team 

 All four Senior Management Teams 

 External Audit 

The key areas / factors are summarised below. 

Key areas discussed and their impact on the 2014/2015 internal audit plan 

1 

The arrangement to embed and further utilise the HUB Transactional Services and partnership with 

arvato. 

systems, council tax and housing benefit. Therefore, a significant proportion of our audit plan has been 

dedicated to providing assurance on the effective operation of these systems.  Furthermore, two additional 

services, IT & Customer Service transferred to arvato in 2013/14.  

A dedicated review of governance arrangements and the savings monitoring mechanisms have been 

scheduled for 2014/15. 

2 Contract Management Arrangements was a significant area of weakness in 2012/13 and 2013/14 and 

therefore comprehensive coverage has been planned in this area in 2014/15. This includes reviewing 

arrangements for the management of the Amey Plc. and the Atkins Limited contracts, both of these 

reviews resulted in red (negative) opinions being provided in 2013/14.  

We are also intending to undertake an audit on Contract Management arrangements across the Council 

and to provide specific assurance over the arrangements within Educational Services. 

 

1 Developing the Internal Audit Strategy and Plan 

Page 15



Slough Borough Council Internal Audit StrategyPlan | 2 

  

3 Procurement continues to be an area with a number of issues, where independent assurance is required 

ement Team is currently undergoing significant change. We have therefore 

proposed a suitable amount of coverage on procurement activity in 2014/15 including a review on the 

progress made on . 

4 The requirement for independent reviews to enable the Council to sign off declarations on the Schools 

Financial Value Standard (SFVS) and the Troubled Families Programme. 

5 The Council continues to develop and embed the Risk Management framework and culture.  We will 

therefore be providing assurance that this continues to evolve in a timely and effective manner. 

6 We have discussed the following key risk areas with the Section 151 Officer, where coverage had initially 

been planned within the 3 year strategy.  All of these reviews have been delayed to 2015/16 where either 

other sources of assurance are being received or where it was felt that internal audit resource should be 

prioritised in other areas: 

 Library Services Contract Management Arrangements; this is a significant contract in terms of 

value. The review could potentially be considered in 2015/16.  

 The Local Asset Backed Vehicle (LABV); this reflects a significant risk to the Council and suitable 

audit coverage had been aligned to this project to provide assurance to management. However, the 

Council confirmed that this project will be subject to scrutiny from External Audit, and therefore this 

does not form part of our Internal Audit plan for this year. 

 Training & Development: e-Learning; negative assurance was provided on this review in 2013/14. 

The high risk issues will however be considered when we undertake general follow up reviews in 

2014/15. 

 Public Health/Health & Wellbeing Board Review; assurances on the arrangements relating to 

Public Health are received through the host Council within Berkshire. 

 Housing and Regeneration; a review on the housing department would be reconsidered in 

2015/16. 

 

The detailed internal audit plan for 2014/15 is set out at Appendix B. 

As well as assignments designed to provide assurance or advisory input around specific risks facing the Council, the 

strategy also includes: 

 Planned assurance on core areas of activity that will inform the Head of Internal Audit opinion; 

 Time to follow up previous recommendations and actions to provide the Audit & Risk Committee with assurance on 

the actions taken by management to address these recommendations; 

 Attendance at Divisional CMT meetings; and 

 Audit management, which is used at Partner, Senior Manager and Assistant Manager level for: 

 quality control,  

 client and external audit liaison,  

 preparation of the annual opinion,  

 attendance at Audit & Risk Committee, Risk Management Group and Berkshire Audit Group.  

Page 16



Slough Borough Council Internal Audit StrategyPlan | 3 

  

2.1 Your Internal Audit Team 

Your internal audit team is led by Daniel Harris as Head of Internal Audit. 

Your Senior Manager is Chris Rising and your Assistant Manager is Andrew Patterson. 

We are not aware of any relationships that may affect the independence and objectivity of the team, and which are 

required to be disclosed under auditing standards.  

2.2 Working with other assurance providers 

We intend to meet with the External Auditor to avoid duplication of coverage between Internal and External Audit.  This 

will also ensure that External Audit can continue to place their planned level of reliance on our coverage of financial 

controls. 

The Audit & Risk Committee is reminded that internal audit is only one source of assurance.  Through our plan we do 

not seek to cover all risks and processes.  We will however, seek to work closely with other assurance providers to 

ensure that duplication is minimised and a suitable breadth of assurance obtained.   

2.3 Considerations for the Audit & Risk Committee 

 Is the Audit & Risk Committee 

risk profile effectively, including any emerging issues / key risks (Appendix A) not included in the strategy or annual 

plan? 

 Does the internal audit plan for 2013/2014 (Appendix B) reflect the areas that the Audit & Risk Committee believes 

should be covered as priority? 

 Does the Internal Audit Strategy (Appendix D) 

& Risk Committee? 

 

2 Assurance Resources 

Page 17



Slough Borough Council Internal Audit StrategyPlan | 4 

  

The chart below reflects some of the current issues facing the organisation.  Those topics which have been highlighted 

(in blue) are those where internal audit coverage is planned in the coming year. 

 

 
 

Appendix A: Issues affecting Slough Borough Council 

Page 18



Slough Borough Council Internal Audit StrategyPlan | 5 

  

Audit Internal Audit Coverage Assurance / 

Advisory 

Proposed 

Timing 

Proposed Audit & 

Risk Committee 

Chief Executive Directorate 

Lone Working 

Procedures 

Risk: Failure to adhere to Health and Safety 
Practice with regard to lone workers. 

Coverage: Request of Chief Executive to 

review corporate approach to lone working 

and adherence to procedures and 

completion of relevant training. 

Assurance Q1 June 2014 

Governance Coverage: To provide assurance on the 

effective delivery of the proposed changes to 

will be introduced in 2014/15.  

Assurance Q3 March 2015 

Annual Governance 

Statement 

To assist the Council in the production of the 

Annual Governance Statement. 

Advisory Q4 March 2015 

Wellbeing Directorate 

Direct Payments Coverage: To provide assurance that 
personalised budgets are appropriately 
approved and supported by suitable 
assessments, whether annual review of 
plans are occurring in a timely manner and 
on systems in place to notify of reviews due. 

We will also review the investigative 
processes in place to monitor usage of direct 
payments. 

Assurance Q2 December 2014 

Data Protection Act  

 

Request of Strategic Director, Wellbeing 

Coverage: T

Access to Records to identify a streamlined 

approach which would avoid penalties. 

Advisory Q3 December 2014 

Troubled Families  

Process & Validation 

Exercise 

Coverage: To adhere to DCLG 

requirements, the grant self-declaration 

Internal Audit arrangement prior to 

submission.  Audit time has been allocated 

for two submissions within 2014/15. 

Assurance Q2 & Q3 December 2014 

Procurement  

Coverage: Management request to provide 

assurance on the adherence to the 

appropriate procurment rules and effective 

implementaion of a procurement plan within 

 

Follow Up Q2 September 2014 

Educational Services 

Contract Management 

Arrangements 

Coverage: The Council has appropriate 

processes in place to ensure that contracts 

are appropriated monitored to ensure 

successful delivery. 

Assurance Q2 September 2014 

Schools 

Schools Audits Coverage: To provide assurance over the 
effectiveness of governance and financial 
management arrangements within schools. 

Assurance Q1  Q3 Throughout 

Appendix B: Internal Audit Plan 2014/2015 

Page 19



Slough Borough Council Internal Audit StrategyPlan | 6 

  

Audit Internal Audit Coverage Assurance / 

Advisory 

Proposed 

Timing 

Proposed Audit & 

Risk Committee 

A schedule of the proposed schools for audit 
during 2013/14 is detailed in appendix E 
below. It is proposed that our audits will 
cover the following areas: 

 Follow up of any previous 
recommendations made; 

 Leadership and governance 

 Financial planning and budget 
monitoring 

 Security of assets including maintenance 

 Payroll 

 Purchasing including Procurement 
arrangements 

 Safeguarding 

Customer & Community Services Directorate 

arvato Phase 2 

Governance and 

Savings monitoring 

arrangements 

Coverage: A review to determine whether 

suitable resources have been allocated 

within the Council to manage the second 

phase of the contract and that reporting 

mechanisms are in place to provide suitable 

assurance to management that savings are 

being realised. 

Advisory Q1 September 2014 

Purchase cards / 

credit card 

expenditure  

Coverage: To provide assurance over the 

effective management of procurement cards 

held by the Council. This will include 

authorisation of usage and monitoring of 

expenditure. 

Assurance Q2 June 2014 

IT Audit Coverage A strategic Internal Audit Plan needs to have 
some coverage of IT systems.  We will agree 
the exact scope of this work with 
management. A potential option for 
consideration is the development and 
implementation of an IT Strategy and the 
contractor management arrangements with 
arvato. 

Advisory Q2  Q3 December 2014 

Data Security Risk: Data Protection  Increased risk of 
breaches in data security and confidentiality 
when Council information is assessed away 
from Council sites via loss, theft or 
mishandling. Risk increased through arvato 
contract. 
Coverage: To be agreed with management 

Assurance Q1 September 2014 

arvato Performance 

Management 
Coverage: The audit will consider the 

following: 

 The robustness of performance 
monitoring arrangements which have 
been established between the Council 
and the HUB to ensure that contractual 
performance can be effectively 
monitored; 

 The effectiveness of the operational of 
these arrangements in practice;  

Assurance Q3 March 2015 

Page 20



Slough Borough Council Internal Audit StrategyPlan | 7 

  

Audit Internal Audit Coverage Assurance / 

Advisory 

Proposed 

Timing 

Proposed Audit & 

Risk Committee 

 The quality and timeliness of data 
provided to support the meeting of 
performance targets. 

Procurement Risk: Failure in procurement  Corporate 
Procurement and their knowledge is not 
used. Regulations are not adhered too. 

Coverage: To provide assurance that for a 

sample of procurement activity that Council 

and EU Procurement procedures have been 

adhered to. 

Assurance Q2 December 2014 

Contract Management Risk: Increased cost of contracts 

Coverage: To provide assurance that, for a 

sample of key contracts, that effective 

contract management processes are in place 

and whether suitable guidance and 

monitoring arrangements are implemented 

from a corporate perspective. 

Proposed contracts for sample testing 

include Interserve and Slough Community 

Leisure Limited. 

Assurance Q1 December 2014 

Carbon Reduction 

Programme 

Coverage: Two separate reviews to ensure 

the Carbon Reduction submissions and 

supporting evidence pack meet the 

Environment Agency requirements and to 

avoid fines and penalties. 
An audit of the 2012/13 evidence pack and 
submission and correction of any errors 
found and provision of any templates to 
improve efficiency.  
An audit of the proposed 2013/14 annual 
report submissions and supporting evidence 
pack to ensure compliance prior to 
submission.   

Advisory Q1 September 2014 

Resources Housing & Regeneration Directorate 

Risk Management Coverage: A maturity review to consider the 

approach to risk appetite and identifying 

controls and assurances on key risks. 

Advisory Q4 March 2015 

Data Quality Coverage: The audit will perform a deep 

dive review in to a chosen area of 

performance within the Council and consider 

the following: 

 The robustness of the data quality 
framework; 

 Have robust processes for data quality 
been established throughout the Council 

 The establishment of clear, transparent 
and appropriate targets. 

 The accuracy of performance 
management data. 

Validation process undertaken. 

Assurance Q1 September 2014 

VAT / Pensions Management decision to focus audit on Advisory Q2 December 2014 

Page 21



Slough Borough Council Internal Audit StrategyPlan | 8 

  

Audit Internal Audit Coverage Assurance / 

Advisory 

Proposed 

Timing 

Proposed Audit & 

Risk Committee 

either VAT or pensions to provide assurance 

that the Council has effective arrangements 

in place for the accounting and management 

of VAT or pensions. 

Contract Management 

Arrangements  

Atkins 

Coverage: A follow up the recommendations 
made as part of our 2013/14 audit where a 
red opinion was provided. 

Follow Up Q2 December 2014 

Schools Financial 

Value Standard 

(SFVS) 

Coverage: Providing the assurance to the 
Council on the appropriate completion of 

the Council has a thorough assessment of 
each school to meet requirements of the 
Education Funding Agency. 

This will include a review as to whether 

supportive information including Internal 

Audit opinions are consistent with 

statements within each schools completed 

standards. 

Advisory Q1 June 2014 

Counter Fraud 

Arrangements 

Request of Section 151 Officer to review the 

to prevent fraud and 

to provide assurance that robust systems are 

in place to ensure that an effective fraud 

service is provided to the Council. 

Assurance Q2 September 2014 

Contract Management 

Arrangements  Amey  

Coverage: A follow up the recommendations 

made as part of our 2013/14 audit where a 

red opinion was provided. 

Follow Up Q3 December 2014 

Housing 

Arrangements 

Request of the Startegic Director, 

Resources, Housing & Regenration to 

include coverage within the audit plan on 

Housing. 

Coverage: The exact scope of this review 

will be determined nearer the time of the 

audit in conduction with the Strategic 

Director and Assistant Director, Housing & 

Environment. 

Assurance Q3 January 2015 

Housing Benefit 

Coverage to meet External Audit / 

Regulatory Requirements and any 

management concerns. 

Assurance Q3 March 2015 

Council Tax Assurance Q3 March 2015 

Business Rates Assurance Q3 March 2015 

Rent Accounts Assurance Q3 March 2015 

Payroll Assurance Q4 March 2015 

Creditors Assurance Q4 March 2015 

Income & Debt 

Management 

Assurance Q4 March 2015 

Cash Collection & 

Management 

Assurance Q3 December 2014 

Treasury Management Assurance Q3 March 2015 

General Ledger Assurance Q3 December 2014 

Page 22



Slough Borough Council Internal Audit StrategyPlan | 9 

  

Audit Internal Audit Coverage Assurance / 

Advisory 

Proposed 

Timing 

Proposed Audit & 

Risk Committee 

Asset Register Assurance Q4 March 2015 

Capital Expenditure 

Coverage: A review to consider: 

 Development and approval of the Capital 
Programme for the year; 

 Capital project approval 

 Monitoring of the delivery of the capital 
programme 

 The benefits realisation of a sample of 
capital projects implemented compared 
to original objectives. 

Assurance Q3 March 2015 

Budget Setting 

including  Savings 

Plan 

Coverage: The audit will consider the 

following: 

 The robustness of the budget setting 
process including the development of 
CIPs; 

 The involvement of budget holders in the 
development of budgets; 

 The budget sign off approval process. 

Assurance Q2 September 2014 

Budgetary Control 

including Savings Plan 

monitoring 

Coverage: The audit will consider the 

following: 

 The robustness of the month end 
processes and budget report production; 

 The involvement of budget holders in 
management of individual budgets;  

 The timeliness and accuracy of financial 
reporting information 

Assurance Q3 March 2015 

Follow up To meet internal auditing standards, and to 

provide assurance on action taken to 

address recommendations previously agreed 

by management. 

Follow Up Q3  Q4 March 2015 

Management Meeting 

attendance 

Management Meetings (Berkshire Audit 

Group, Risk Management Group,  Schools 

Forum, Bursars Forum, SMT, DMT, CMT 

and other internal meetings where 

attendance is requested) 

 Q1  Q4 N/A 

Management This will include: 

 Annual planning 

 Preparation for, and attendance at, Audit 
& Risk Committee 

 Regular liaison and progress updates 

 Liaison with external audit and other 
assurance providers 

 Preparation of the annual opinion 

 Q1  Q4 N/A 

 

Page 23



Slough Borough Council Internal Audit StrategyPlan | 10 

  

The following are a list of audits which were proposed to address specific risks at the Council during the planning 

process. These audits were not approved by officers to be included within the agreed audit plan for 2014/15 due to 

resource constraints and areas of higher priority. 

Audit Internal Audit Coverage Assurance / 

Advisory 

Proposed 

Timing 

Proposed Audit & 

Risk Committee 

Project Management 

Support Function 
Coverage: Following on from support 
provided in 2013/14 where advice was 
provided to management on developing a 
streamlined, process that effectively 
montiors projects. This review couldassist 
the Council on implemnting change, 
including training to staff on effective 
Project Management. 

Advisory   

Legal Services 

Workload 

Management 

A common theme in Internal Audit reviews 

was the timeframe for issuing contracts 

from the legal department.  

Coverage: A review of arrangements to 

manage staff planning, prioritisation of 

work and consideration of the streamlining 

of procedures.  

Assurance   

Compensation 

Arrangements 

Coverage: A review to provide assurance 

that appropriate procedures are in place 

and adhered to for processing proposals 

for compensation including approval and 

segregation of duty. 

Assurance   

Public Health  

Coverage: A review to consider how 

management are assured that public health 

services are being effectively delivered in 

the community.  

Assurance   

Adult Social Care  

Lean Thinking 

Coverage: An advisory review to consider 

how the service can work more efficiently.  

Advisory   

School Places 

Programme 

Coverage: A review to consider how this 

project is being appropriately managed 

including communications with 

public/Government.  

Assurance   

Supporting Living 

Background: Excessive costs (

have been incurred through poor 

management at other Berkshire Local 

Authorities where contract providers have 

not been appropriately managed. This 

review would   

Coverage: This review would determine 

whether the Council is making payments 

as per hours received by customers rather 

than as per agreed service plans. 

Assurance   

Procurement in 

Schools 

Coverage: To provide assurance that for a 

sample of Schools where high costs have 

been incurred that their procurement 

Assurance   

Appendix C: Additional Audits for consideration in 
2014/2015 

Page 24



Slough Borough Council Internal Audit StrategyPlan | 11 

  

Audit Internal Audit Coverage Assurance / 

Advisory 

Proposed 

Timing 

Proposed Audit & 

Risk Committee 

activity has been compliant with the 

Scheme for Financing Schools and that EU 

Procurement procedures have been 

adhered to. 

Youth Service - 

Management 

Information  

 Coverage: A review to consider whether 

management are in possession of suitable 

data and intelligence in order to make 

informed decisions on Youth Services.  

Assurance   

Emergency Planning Coverage: A review to consider whether 

the Council are suitably prepared for 

potential emergencies. This will include 

consideration to scenario planning and test 

events.  

Assurance   

Shared Service Setup 

Arrangements 

Coverage: A review of arrangements with 

Royal Borough of Windsor & Maidenhead 

or any other Local Authority to determine 

whether the proposal offers financial/quality 

of service improvements. 

Assurance   

Resources Housing & Regeneration Directorate 

Housing  Demand 

Management 

Risk: Managing increased demand. 

Concern of Audit & Risk Committee that 

influx of migrants on top of increasing 

population is having on the availability of 

housing. 

Coverage: Assurance to verify that a 

suitable strategy has been established and 

is being implemented to manage the 

demands on housing.   

Assurance   

  

Page 25



Slough Borough Council Internal Audit StrategyPlan | 12 

  

Auditable Area 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 

Chief Executive Directorate 

Partnership Arrangements    

Gold Projects / Project Management    

Health & Safety    

Workforce Planning and Use of Agency    

Training and Development    

Absence/Sickness Management    

Recruitment    

Annual Governance Statement    

Governance    

Declarations of Interest    

Lone Working Procedures    

Wellbeing Directorate 

Personalisation Policy    

Contract Management - Block Contract Nursing Homes    

Direct Payments    

Data Protection Act      

Troubled Families  Process & Validation Exercise    

    

    

    

Safeguarding Based Review    

Supporting People - Contract Management    

Registered Bed Based Services     

Fee Increase Project    

Educational Services Contract Management Arrangements    

Schools Audits 

Schools Audits    

Customer & Community Services Directorate 

Freedom of Information Compliance     

Business Continuity Arrangements    

Leisure Services    

Data Protection / Security    

IT Strategy    

IT Applications Review    

arvato  Governance Structure Setup Arrangements     

Hiring of Council Buildings    

Carbon Reduction Programme    

Appendix D: Internal Audit Strategy 2012/13  2014/15 

Page 26



Slough Borough Council Internal Audit StrategyPlan | 13 

  

Auditable Area 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 

Trading Standards    

Blue Badges    

Data Image Management    

Youth Service    

General IT Coverage    

Purchase cards / credit card expenditure     

arvato Performance Management    

Procurement    

Contract Management    

Resources, Housing & Regeneration Directorate 

Performance Management    

Data Quality    

Risk Management    

Housing Management System    

Multiple Housing Occupancy    

Estates & Facilities inc. Interserve Contract Management    

Tenancy Fraud    

Council Tax  Implementation of new rules     

Additional Devolved Budget for Schools    

VAT / Pensions    

Community based Cash Handling and Management    

Atkins Limited  Contract Management & 3
rd

 Party Procurement    

    

Contract Management Arrangements  Amey Plc    

Financial Controls / System Based Audits 

General Ledger    

Creditors    

Treasury Management    

Debtors and Cashiers    

Asset Register    

Housing Benefit    

Council Tax    

Rent Accounts    

Business Rates    

Budget Setting    

Budgetary Control & Financial Reporting    

Capital Expenditure    

Treasury Management    

 

 

Page 27



Slough Borough Council Internal Audit StrategyPlan | 14 

  

Appendix E: School Audit Coverage 2014/15

 

School Name Proposed Timing 
(School Term) 

Audit & Risk Committee 

Nursery Schools 

Chalvey Early Years Centre (DFE: 1025) Summer 2014 Tbc 

Primary Schools (including Infants & Juniors) 

Holy Family Catholic Primary School (DFE: 5202) Summer 2014 Tbc 

Khalsa Primary School (DFE: 3366) Summer 2014 Tbc 

Our Lady of Peace Catholic Infant & Nursery School (DFE: 3353) Summer 2014 Tbc 

Parlaunt Park Primary School (DFE: 2244) Autumn/Winter 2014 Tbc 

St Anthony's Catholic Primary School (DFE: 3364) Autumn/Winter 2014 Tbc 

St Mary's CE Primary School Slough (DFE: 3070) Autumn/Winter 2014 Tbc 

Wexham Court Primary School (DFE: 2252) Autumn/Winter 2014 Tbc 

Page 28



S
L
O

U
G

H
 B

O
R

O
U

G
H

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

  
  A

U
D

IT
 P

L
A

N
 2

0
1
3
/1

4
 T

O
 T

H
E
 A

U
D

IT
 A

N
D

 R
IS

K
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E
E
 

A
u
d
it

 f
o
r 

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
in

g
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 

  

Page 29



C
O

N
T

E
N

T
S
 

E
X
E
C

U
T

IV
E
 S

U
M

M
A

R
Y
 .

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
 1

 

S
C

O
P
E
 O

F
 T

H
E
 A

U
D

IT
 .

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
 2

 

R
IS

K
 A

S
S
E
S
S
M

E
N

T
 .
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

. 5
 

A
U

D
IT

 T
IM

E
T

A
B
L
E
 ..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
 8

 

Page 30



1
 

E
X
E
C

U
T

IV
E
 S

U
M

M
A

R
Y

 

W
e
 a

re
 p

le
a
se

d
 t

o
 p

re
se

n
t 

o
u
r 

a
u
d
it

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
in

g
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
. 

 T
h
is

 p
la

n
 

su
m

m
a
ri

se
s 

th
e
 w

o
rk

 t
h
a
t 

w
e
 p

ro
p
o
se

 t
o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 i
n
 r

e
sp

e
c
t 

o
f 

o
u
r 

a
u
d
it

 o
f 

S
lo

u
g
h
 

B
o
ro

u
g
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 f

o
r 

th
e
 2

0
1
3
/
1
4
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e
a
r.

  

S
ig

n
if

ic
a
n
t 

R
is

k
s 

O
u
r 

a
u
d
it

 i
s 

d
e
si

g
n
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
sp

o
n
d
 t

o
 s

ig
n
if

ic
a
n
t 

ri
sk

s 
a
n
d
 i
d
e
n
ti

fy
 w

h
e
re

 w
e
 i
n
te

n
d
 t

o
 

fo
c
u
s 

o
u
r 

re
so

u
rc

e
s 

in
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 o

u
r 

o
p
in

io
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 o

u
r 

v
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 c

o
n
c
lu

si
o
n
. 

 S
u
m

m
a
ri

se
d
 b

e
lo

w
 a

re
 t

h
e
 s

ig
n
if

ic
a
n
t 

ri
sk

s 
th

a
t 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it

 

o
f 

w
h
ic

h
 w

e
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl

y
 a

w
a
re

: 

A
R

E
A

 O
F
 A

U
D

IT
 

S
U

M
M

A
R

Y
 O

F
 S

IG
N

IF
IC

A
N

T
 R

IS
K

S
 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

 

!
In

h
e
re

n
t 

ri
sk

 o
f 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
v
e
rr

id
e
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 

!
In

h
e
re

n
t 

ri
sk

s 
o
f 

fr
a
u
d
 i
n
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e
 r

e
c
o
g
n
it

io
n
  

!
F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
S
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 p
re

p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

d
d
re

ss
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

e
ri

o
u
s 

w
e
a
k
n
e
ss

e
s 

id
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 p

ri
o
r 

y
e
a
r 

a
u
d
it

 

!
T
h
e
 n

e
w

 r
e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 2

0
1
3
/
1
4
 C

ip
fa

 C
o
d
e
 t

o
 o

b
ta

in
 

m
o
re

 r
e
g
u
la

r 
v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n
s 

fo
r 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
, 

p
la

n
t 

a
n
d
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t.

 
T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 w

il
l 
a
ls

o
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 a

c
ti

o
n
 i
s 

ta
k
e
n
 t

o
 

a
d
d
re

ss
 t

h
e
 w

e
a
k
n
e
ss

e
s 

w
h
ic

h
 m

e
a
n
t 

P
P
E
 d

is
c
lo

su
re

s 
c
o
n
ta

in
e
d
 e

rr
o
rs

 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

ri
o
r 

p
e
ri

o
d
  

U
se

 o
f 

R
e
so

u
rc

e
s 

!
A
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 s

a
v
in

g
s 

p
la

n
s 

p
u
b
li
sh

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

M
e
d
iu

m
 T

e
rm

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
S
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

a
v
in

g
s 

p
la

n
n
e
d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 t

ra
n
sa

c
ti

o
n
a
l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

h
u
b
  

!
A
d
d
re

ss
in

g
 s

e
ri

o
u
s 

w
e
a
k
n
e
ss

e
s 

id
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 i
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s 

fo
r 

c
h
il
d
re

n
 i
n
 n

e
e
d
 o

f 
h
e
lp

 a
n
d
 p

ro
te

c
ti

o
n
, 

c
h
il
d
re

n
 l
o
o
k
e
d
 a

ft
e
r 

a
n
d
 C

a
re

 L
e
a
v
e
rs

 i
d
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
re

g
u
la

to
r 

(O
fs

te
d
) 

fo
ll
o
w

in
g
 a

n
 u

n
a
n
n
o
u
n
c
e
d
 i
n
sp

e
c
ti

o
n
 i
n
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
 

!
A
d
d
re

ss
in

g
 t

h
e
 w

e
a
k
n
e
ss

e
s 

id
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 b

y
 I
n
te

rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it

 i
n
 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

 

!
A
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 t

h
e
 o

b
je

c
ti

v
e
s 

se
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 S

lo
u
g
h
 W

e
ll
b
e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

 
a
n
d
 d

e
li
v
e
ry

 o
f 

p
u
b
li
c
 h

e
a
lt

h
 r

e
sp

o
n
si

b
il
it

ie
s.

 

 

F
e
e
s 

A
s 

se
t 

o
u
t 

in
 o

u
r 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 L

e
tt

e
r 

2
0
1
3
/
1
4
, 

th
e
 p

ro
p
o
se

d
 c

o
re

 a
u
d
it

 f
e
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

is
 

£
1
6
8
,9

6
0
 p

lu
s 

V
A
T
, 

w
h
ic

h
 a

g
re

e
s 

to
 t

h
e
 s

c
a
le

 f
e
e
 p

u
b
li
sh

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it

 C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
. 

F
o
ll
o
w

in
g
 o

u
r 

re
q
u
e
st

 f
o
r 

a
d
d
it

io
n
a
l 
fe

e
s,

 t
h
e
 A

u
d
it

 C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
 h

a
s 

n
o
t 

y
e
t 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 

th
e
 f

in
a
l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 a

u
d
it

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 i
n
 2

0
1
2
/
1
3
. 

A
t 

th
is

 t
im

e
, 

w
e
 a

re
 n

o
t 

p
ro

p
o
si

n
g
 

a
n
y
 i
n
c
re

a
se

 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

c
a
le

 f
e
e
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
3
/
1
4
. 

W
e
 w

il
l 
im

m
e
d
ia

te
ly

 a
le

rt
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

th
e
n
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it

 a
n
d
 R

is
k
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 t
h
e
 2

0
1
3
/
1
4
 a

u
d
it

 n
o
t 

p
ro

c
e
e
d
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 

w
it

h
 o

u
r 

a
g
re

e
d
 p

la
n
s.

 T
h
e
 p

ro
p
o
se

d
 f

e
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n
 o

f 
c
la

im
s 

a
n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s 

is
 

£
1
7
,2

0
0
 p

lu
s 

V
A
T
, 

w
h
ic

h
 a

g
re

e
s 

to
 t

h
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti

v
e
 s

c
a
le

 f
e
e
 p

u
b
li
sh

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it

 

C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
. 

 T
h
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti

v
e
 f

e
e
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
3
/
1
4
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n
 w

o
rk

 i
s 

b
a
se

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
l 

2
0
1
1
/
1
2
 f

e
e
 b

u
t 

h
a
s 

b
e
e
n
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 f

o
r 

sc
h
e
m

e
s 

n
o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

re
q
u
ir

in
g
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n
. 

It
 i
s 

p
o
ss

ib
le

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n
 f

e
e
s 

fo
r 

2
0
1
3
/
1
4
 m

a
y
 d

if
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti

v
e
 f

e
e
 

if
 w

e
 f

in
d
 t

h
a
t 

it
 i
s 

n
e
c
e
ss

a
ry

 t
o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

d
d
it

io
n
a
l 
w

o
rk

 o
n
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
c
la

im
s 

o
r 

re
tu

rn
s.

 A
u
d
it

o
rs

 m
u
st

 o
b
ta

in
 t

h
e
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 A

u
d
it

 C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
 t

o
 a

n
y
 p

ro
p
o
se

d
 

v
a
ri

a
ti

o
n
s 

th
e
 s

c
a
le

 f
e
e
. 

 

K
e
y
 o

u
tp

u
ts

 

T
h
e
 k

e
y
 r

e
p
o
rt

s,
 o

p
in

io
n
s 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
c
lu

si
o
n
s 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 a

u
d
it

 w
il
l 
b
e
: 

 

R
E
P
O

R
T
 

D
A

T
E
 

R
e
p
o
rt

 o
n
 a

n
y
 s

ig
n
if

ic
a
n
t 

d
e
fi

c
ie

n
c
ie

s 
in

 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

, 
if

 
re

q
u
ir

e
d
, 

b
a
se

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 r

e
su

lt
s 

o
f 

o
u
r 

in
te

ri
m

 a
u
d
it

 v
is

it
 

J
u
n
e
 2

0
1
4
 

F
in

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 t
o
 t

h
o
se

 c
h
a
rg

e
d
 w

it
h
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

a
u
d
it

o
r�

s 
re

p
o
rt

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
: 

!
O

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

 

!
V
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 c

o
n
c
lu

si
o
n
 

!
C
e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 

B
y
 3

0
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

A
ss

u
ra

n
c
e
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 W

h
o
le

 o
f 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 
re

tu
rn

 
B
y
 3

 O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

fi
n
d
in

g
s 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 a

u
d
it

 i
n
 t

h
e
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it

 L
e
tt

e
r 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

R
e
p
o
rt

 o
n
 o

u
r 

g
ra

n
t 

c
la

im
s 

a
n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s 

c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n
 w

o
rk

 
J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
5
 

Page 31



2
 

S
C

O
P
E
 O

F
 T

H
E
 A

U
D

IT
 

P
u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

th
e
 a

u
d
it

 p
la

n
 

T
h
e
 p

u
rp

o
se

 o
f 

th
is

 a
u
d
it

 p
la

n
 i
s 

to
: 

!
E
n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 i
s 

m
u
tu

a
l 
u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
sp

e
c
ti

v
e
 r

e
sp

o
n
si

b
il
it

ie
s 

re
la

ti
n
g
 

to
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it

  

!
P
ro

v
id

e
 y

o
u
 w

it
h
 a

n
 o

v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 s

c
o
p
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it

 f
o
r 

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
in

g
 

3
1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 

!
E
n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 a

re
a
s 

o
f 

p
o
te

n
ti

a
l 
ri

sk
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 
m

is
st

a
te

m
e
n
t 

w
h
ic

h
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 

id
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 a

re
 c

o
n
si

st
e
n
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
s 

w
h
ic

h
 y

o
u
 p

e
rc

e
iv

e
 t

o
 b

e
 t

h
e
 k

e
y
 a

re
a
s 

a
n
d
 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 t

w
o
-w

a
y
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti

o
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 u

s.
 

W
e
 w

il
l 
a
ls

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

s 
to

 m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it

 a
n
d
 R

is
k
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 o

n
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it

 f
in

d
in

g
s 

w
h
ic

h
 w

il
l 
fo

c
u
s 

o
n
 t

h
e
 s

ig
n
if

ic
a
n
t 

m
a
tt

e
rs

 a
ri

si
n
g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 a

u
d
it

 o
f 

th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 r

e
g
a
rd

in
g
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l,

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ti

n
g
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
 W

e
 a

im
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

w
it

h
 c

le
a
r 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti

o
n
s 

th
a
t 

w
il
l 

a
d
d
 v

a
lu

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
. 

R
e
sp

e
c
ti

v
e
 r

e
sp

o
n
si

b
il
it

ie
s 

O
u
r 

re
sp

o
n
si

b
il
it

ie
s,

 a
s 

a
u
d
it

o
rs

, 
in

 r
e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it

 o
f 

th
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

o
th

e
r 

A
u
d
it

 C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 s
e
t 

o
u
t 

b
e
lo

w
. 

 T
h
e
 a

u
d
it

 o
f 

th
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 

st
a
te

m
e
n
ts

 d
o
e
s 

n
o
t 

re
li
e
v
e
 y

o
u
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

re
sp

o
n
si

b
il
it

ie
s 

w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 o

u
tl

in
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

R
e
sp

o
n
si

b
il
it

ie
s 

o
f 

A
u
d
it

o
rs

 a
n
d
 A

u
d
it

e
d
 B

o
d
ie

s 
(2

0
1
0
) 

a
v
a
il
a
b
le

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 

A
u
d
it

 C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
�s

 w
e
b
si

te
. 

A
u
d
it

in
g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s 
re

q
u
ir

e
 a

u
d
it

o
rs

 t
o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

 r
e
le

v
a
n
t 

m
a
tt

e
rs

 r
e
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

a
u
d
it

 t
o
 �

th
o
se

 c
h
a
rg

e
d
 w

it
h
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
�
. 

 R
e
le

v
a
n
t 

m
a
tt

e
rs

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 i
ss

u
e
s 

o
n
 a

u
d
it

o
r 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
, 

a
u
d
it

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n
 a

n
d
 f

in
d
in

g
s 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 a

u
d
it

. 
  

W
e
 w

il
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

 m
a
tt

e
rs

 o
f 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 i
n
te

re
st

 t
h
a
t 

h
a
v
e
 c

o
m

e
 t

o
 o

u
r 

a
tt

e
n
ti

o
n
 a

s 

a
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it

. 
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti

o
n
 m

a
y
 t

a
k
e
 t

h
e
 f

o
rm

 o
f 

d
is

c
u
ss

io
n
s 

o
r,

 w
h
e
re

 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

, 
b
e
 i
n
 w

ri
ti

n
g
. 

 T
h
e
 a

u
d
it

 i
s 

n
o
t 

d
e
si

g
n
e
d
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti

fy
 a

ll
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 t
h
a
t 

m
a
y
 b

e
 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

to
 y

o
u
. 

  

O
u
r 

c
o
n
ta

c
ts

 f
o
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti

o
n
s 

w
il
l 
b
e
 t

h
e
 A

ss
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
o
f 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 A

u
d
it

 a
n
d
 

th
e
 A

u
d
it

 a
n
d
 R

is
k
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
. 

W
h
e
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti

n
g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it

 a
n
d
 R

is
k
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 

w
e
 w

il
l 
c
o
n
si

d
e
r 

a
ll
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 r
e
p
re

se
n
ti

n
g
 t

h
o
se

 c
h
a
rg

e
d
 w

it
h
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 a

s 
in

fo
rm

e
d
 

a
n
d
 o

u
r 

re
sp

o
n
si

b
il
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti

n
g
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

m
a
tt

e
rs

 w
il
l 
b
e
 d

is
c
h
a
rg

e
d
. 

  
 

T
h
e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 r
e
sp

o
n
si

b
il
it

y
 f

o
r 

e
n
su

ri
n
g
 t

h
a
t 

y
o
u
r 

in
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

s 
a
re

 r
o
b
u
st

 

e
n
o
u
g
h
 t

o
 p

re
v
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 d

e
te

c
t 

fr
a
u
d
 a

n
d
 c

o
rr

u
p
t 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e
s 

li
e
s 

w
it

h
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

�
th

o
se

 c
h
a
rg

e
d
 w

it
h
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
�
 (

th
e
 A

u
d
it

 a
n
d
 R

is
k
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
).

 

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 a

 r
e
sp

o
n
si

b
il
it

y
 t

o
 c

o
n
si

d
e
r 

sp
e
c
if

ic
a
ll
y
 t

h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 
ri

sk
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 

m
is

st
a
te

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

y
o
u
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

 a
s 

a
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 
fr

a
u
d
 a

n
d
 e

rr
o
r,

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 

ri
sk

 o
f 

fr
a
u
d
u
le

n
t 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
re

p
o
rt

in
g
. 

 W
e
 h

a
v
e
 d

is
c
u
ss

e
d
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 r
is

k
 o

f 
m

a
te

ri
a
l 

m
is

st
a
te

m
e
n
t 

a
ri

si
n
g
 f

ro
m

 f
ra

u
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 A

ss
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
o
f 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 A

u
d
it

, 
th

e
 

H
e
a
d
 o

f 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A
u
d
it

 a
n
d
 h

a
v
e
 w

ri
tt

e
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

h
a
ir

 o
f 

th
e
 A

u
d
it

 a
n
d
 R

is
k
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
. 

P
le

a
se

 l
e
t 

u
s 

k
n
o
w

 i
f 

th
e
re

 a
re

 a
n
y
 o

th
e
r 

a
c
tu

a
l,

 s
u
sp

e
c
te

d
 o

r 
a
ll
e
g
e
d
 i
n
st

a
n
c
e
s 

o
f 

fr
a
u
d
 

o
f 

w
h
ic

h
 y

o
u
 a

re
 a

w
a
re

. 

F
o
r 

a
ll
 f

ra
u
d
 r

is
k
s,

 a
n
d
 f

o
r 

a
n
y
 a

c
tu

a
l 
fr

a
u
d
s 

th
a
t 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 

in
fo

rm
e
d
 o

f,
 w

e
 w

il
l 
c
o
n
si

d
e
r 

th
e
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 y

o
u
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

C
o
d
e
 a

u
d
it

 

T
h
e
 s

c
o
p
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it

 i
s 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it

 C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
�s

 C
o
d
e
 o

f 
A
u
d
it

 P
ra

c
ti

c
e
 

fo
r 

L
o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

(2
0
1
0
) 

(t
h
e
 �

C
o
d
e
�)

, 
w

h
ic

h
 c

o
v
e
rs

 t
w

o
 a

re
a
s:

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

n
 o

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 

th
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

, 
a
n
d
 t

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

se
c
u
ri

n
g
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
n
e
ss

 i
n
 t

h
e
 u

se
 o

f 
re

so
u
rc

e
s 

(v
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 c

o
n
c
lu

si
o
n
).

 

T
h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

 a
u
d
it

 r
e
q
u
ir

e
s 

th
a
t 

w
e
 o

b
ta

in
 a

ss
u
ra

n
c
e
: 

 

!
T
h
a
t 

th
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

 c
o
m

p
ly

 w
it

h
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 

!
T
h
a
t 

p
ro

p
e
r 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e
s 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 o

b
se

rv
e
d
 i
n
 c

o
m

p
il
in

g
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

 

!
T
h
a
t 

th
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

 g
iv

e
 a

 t
ru

e
 a

n
d
 f

a
ir

 v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
o
si

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

th
e
 e

x
p
e
n
d
it

u
re

 a
n
d
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

!
T
h
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n
 g

iv
e
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

x
p
la

n
a
to

ry
 F

o
re

w
o
rd

 t
o
 t

h
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 i
s 

c
o
n
si

st
e
n
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

 

!
T
h
a
t 

th
e
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

is
 n

o
t 

in
c
o
n
si

st
e
n
t 

w
it

h
 o

u
r 

k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
. 

    

Page 32



3
 

A
s 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

o
u
r 

a
u
d
it

 w
e
 o

b
ta

in
 a

n
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
�s

 s
y
st

e
m

 o
f 

in
te

rn
a
l 

c
o
n
tr

o
l 
su

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

to
 p

la
n
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it

. 
 W

e
 a

ss
e
ss

 t
h
e
 a

d
e
q
u
a
c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
si

g
n
 o

f 
sp

e
c
if

ic
 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 t
h
a
t 

re
sp

o
n
d
 t

o
 s

ig
n
if

ic
a
n
t 

ri
sk

s 
o
f 

m
a
te

ri
a
l 
m

is
st

a
te

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 e

v
a
lu

a
te

 w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
o
se

 c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
. 

 W
h
e
re

 w
e
 i
n
te

n
d
 t

o
 p

la
c
e
 r

e
li
a
n
c
e
 o

n
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 

c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

u
rp

o
se

s 
o
f 

o
u
r 

a
u
d
it

, 
w

e
 w

il
l 
c
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s 
to

 t
e
st

 t
h
e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
n
g
 

e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
n
e
ss

 o
f 

th
o
se

 c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 a
n
d
 u

se
 t

h
e
 r

e
su

lt
s 

o
f 

th
o
se

 p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s 
to

 d
e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e
 

n
a
tu

re
, 

ti
m

in
g
 a

n
d
 e

x
te

n
t 

o
f 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

a
u
d
it

 p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s 
to

 b
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d
. 

 

In
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 a

n
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

o
st

 e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 a

u
d
it

, 
w

e
 a

im
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 c
lo

se
ly

 w
it

h
 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it

 t
o
 m

in
im

is
e
 d

u
p
li
c
a
ti

o
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

a
u
d
it

 r
e
so

u
rc

e
 i
n
p
u
t.

 

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it

 o
n
 t

h
e
 b

a
si

s 
th

a
t 

w
e
 w

il
l 
b
e
 a

b
le

 t
o
 p

la
c
e
 f

u
ll
 r

e
li
a
n
c
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

w
o
rk

 o
f 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it

 w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
y
 i
n
te

n
d
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

ss
u
ra

n
c
e
 o

v
e
r 

k
e
y
 c

o
n
tr

o
ls

 w
it

h
in

 

th
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
sy

st
e
m

s.
  

W
e
 w

il
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

 t
o
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
y
 d

e
fi

c
ie

n
c
ie

s 
in

 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
l 
id

e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 

d
u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it

. 
 W

h
e
re

 t
h
o
se

 d
e
fi

c
ie

n
c
ie

s 
a
re

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a
n
t,

 w
e
 w

il
l 
a
ls

o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

 t
o
 

th
e
 A

u
d
it

 a
n
d
 R

is
k
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
. 

M
a
te

ri
a
li
ty

 a
n
d
 t

ri
v
ia

li
ty

 

M
a
te

ri
a
li
ty

 i
s 

th
e
 e

x
p
re

ss
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
la

ti
v
e
 s

ig
n
if

ic
a
n
c
e
 o

r 
im

p
o
rt

a
n
c
e
 o

f 
a
 p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 

m
a
tt

e
r 

in
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

o
f 

th
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

 a
s 

a
 w

h
o
le

. 
In

 c
a
rr

y
in

g
 o

u
t 

o
u
r 

w
o
rk

 w
e
 

w
il
l 
a
p
p
ly

 a
n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

m
a
te

ri
a
li
ty

 a
n
d
 a

s 
su

c
h
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it

 c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 r

e
li
e
d
 u

p
o
n
 

to
 i
d
e
n
ti

fy
 a

ll
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 
o
r 

a
c
tu

a
l 
m

is
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

. 

F
o
r 

re
p
o
rt

in
g
 p

u
rp

o
se

s,
 w

e
 c

o
n
si

d
e
r 

m
is

st
a
te

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 

le
ss

 t
h
a
n
 £

8
4
,0

0
0
 t

o
 b

e
 t

ri
v
ia

l,
 

u
n
le

ss
 t

h
e
 m

is
st

a
te

m
e
n
t 

is
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti

v
e
 o

f 
fr

a
u
d
. 

 W
e
 a

re
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 t

o
 b

ri
n
g
 t

o
 y

o
u
r 

a
tt

e
n
ti

o
n
 u

n
a
d
ju

st
e
d
 a

u
d
it

 d
if

fe
re

n
c
e
s 

th
a
t 

a
re

 m
o
re

 t
h
a
n
 t

ri
v
ia

l 
th

a
t 

th
e
 A

u
d
it

 a
n
d
 R

is
k
 

C
o
m

m
it

te
e
 a

re
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
si

d
e
r 

a
n
d
 w

e
 w

il
l 
re

q
u
e
st

 t
h
a
t 

y
o
u
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 

th
e
m

. 
 

V
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 c

o
n
c
lu

si
o
n
 

T
h
e
 C

o
d
e
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
s 

a
u
d
it

o
rs

 t
o
 i
ss

u
e
 a

 c
o
n
c
lu

si
o
n
 o

n
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 a

u
d
it

e
d
 b

o
d
y
 h

a
s 

p
u
t 

in
 

p
la

c
e
 p

ro
p
e
r 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 s

e
c
u
re

 e
c
o
n
o
m

y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
n
e
ss

 i
n
 i
ts

 u
se

 o
f 

re
so

u
rc

e
s.

 

T
h
is

 i
s 

b
a
se

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 f

o
ll
o
w

in
g
 t

w
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 c

ri
te

ri
a
: 

!
T
h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti

o
n
 h

a
s 

p
ro

p
e
r 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f

o
r 

se
c
u
ri

n
g
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
re

si
li
e
n
c
e
; 

 

th
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti

o
n
 h

a
s 

ro
b
u
st

 s
y
st

e
m

s 
a
n
d
 p

ro
c
e
ss

e
s 

to
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
ri

sk
s 

a
n
d
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it

ie
s 

e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
ly

, 
a
n
d
 t

o
 s

e
c
u
re

 a
 s

ta
b
le

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
p
o
si

ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

e
n
a
b
le

s 
it

 t
o
 

c
o
n
ti

n
u
e
 t

o
 o

p
e
ra

te
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

o
re

se
e
a
b
le

 f
u
tu

re
 

!
T
h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti

o
n
 h

a
s 

p
ro

p
e
r 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

c
h
a
ll
e
n
g
in

g
 h

o
w

 i
t 

se
c
u
re

s 
e
c
o
n
o
m

y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
n
e
ss

; 
th

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti

o
n
 i
s 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
si

n
g
 i
ts

 r
e
so

u
rc

e
s 

w
it

h
in

 

ti
g
h
te

r 
b
u
d
g
e
ts

, 
fo

r 
e
x
a
m

p
le

 b
y
 a

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 c

o
st

 r
e
d
u
c
ti

o
n
s 

a
n
d
 b

y
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d
 p

ro
d
u
c
ti

v
it

y
. 

W
e
 w

il
l 
p
la

n
 a

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
v
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 a

u
d
it

 w
o
rk

 b
a
se

d
 u

p
o
n
 o

u
r 

ri
sk

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t.

 

W
h
o
le

 o
f 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 

L
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s 

a
re

 r
e
q
u
ir

e
d
 t

o
 p

re
p
a
re

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n
 t

o
 a

ll
o
w

 H
M

 T
re

a
su

ry
 t

o
 p

re
p
a
re

 

c
o
n
so

li
d
a
te

d
 W

h
o
le

 o
f 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 (
W

G
A
) 

b
a
se

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 

st
a
te

m
e
n
ts

. 
  

T
h
e
 W

G
A
 r

e
tu

rn
 i
s 

a
u
d
it

e
d
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 A

u
d
it

 C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
 s

p
e
c
if

ie
d
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s.
  

W
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 a

ss
u
ra

n
c
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 t

h
e
 N

a
ti

o
n
a
l 
A
u
d
it

 O
ff

ic
e
 t

o
 c

o
n
fi

rm
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 W

G
A
 

re
tu

rn
 i
s 

c
o
n
si

st
e
n
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it

e
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

it
 i
s 

p
ro

p
e
rl

y
 

p
re

p
a
re

d
. 

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n
 o

f 
g
ra

n
t 

c
la

im
s 

a
n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s 

A
s 

a
n
 a

g
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 A

u
d
it

 C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
 w

e
 w

il
l 
u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
g
ra

n
t 

c
la

im
s 

a
n
d
 

re
tu

rn
s 

in
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n
 i
n
st

ru
c
ti

o
n
 i
ss

u
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it

 C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
. 

 

W
e
 e

x
p
re

ss
 a

 c
o
n
c
lu

si
o
n
 a

s 
to

 w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 c

la
im

 o
r 

re
tu

rn
: 

is
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

u
n
d
e
rl

y
in

g
 r

e
c
o
rd

s 
(c

la
im

s 
a
n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s 

a
b
o
v
e
 t

h
e
 m

in
im

u
m

 l
e
v
e
l 
a
n
d
 b

e
lo

w
 t

h
e
 

th
re

sh
o
ld

);
 o

r 
is

 f
a
ir

ly
 s

ta
te

d
 a

n
d
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

te
rm

s 
a
n
d
 c

o
n
d
it

io
n
s 

(c
la

im
s 

a
n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s 

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 t

h
re

sh
o
ld

).
 

E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

p
a
rt

n
e
r 

R
o
b
e
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

is
 t

h
e
 e

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

p
a
rt

n
e
r 

a
n
d
 i
s 

th
e
 p

e
rs

o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

ir
m

 w
h
o
 i
s 

re
sp

o
n
si

b
le

 

fo
r 

th
e
 a

u
d
it

 e
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 i
ts

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
h
a
t 

w
il
l 
b
e
 i
ss

u
e
d
 o

n
 

b
e
h
a
lf

 o
f 

th
e
 f

ir
m

. 

W
e
 a

im
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a
li
ty

 o
f 

se
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 y

o
u
 a

t 
a
ll
 t

im
e
s.

  
If

, 
fo

r 
a
n
y
 r

e
a
so

n
 o

r 
a
t 

a
n
y
 t

im
e
, 

y
o
u
 w

o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 d

is
c
u
ss

 h
o
w

 w
e
 m

ig
h
t 

im
p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
, 

o
r 

if
 y

o
u
 a

re
 i
n
 

a
n
y
 w

a
y
 d

is
sa

ti
sf

ie
d
, 

p
le

a
se

 c
o
n
ta

c
t 

R
o
b
e
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 f

ir
st

 i
n
st

a
n
c
e
. 

 A
lt

e
rn

a
ti

v
e
ly

 y
o
u
 

m
a
y
 w

is
h
 t

o
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 

o
u
r 

M
a
n
a
g
in

g
 P

a
rt

n
e
r,

 S
im

o
n
 M

ic
h
a
e
ls

. 
 A

n
y
 c

o
m

p
la

in
t 

w
il
l 
b
e
 

in
v
e
st

ig
a
te

d
 c

a
re

fu
ll
y
 a

n
d
 p

ro
m

p
tl

y
. 

If
 y

o
u
 a

re
 n

o
t 

sa
ti

sf
ie

d
 y

o
u
 m

a
y
 t

a
k
e
 u

p
 t

h
e
 m

a
tt

e
r 

w
it

h
 t

h
e
 I
n
st

it
u
te

 o
f 

C
h
a
rt

e
re

d
 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ta

n
ts

 i
n
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 a

n
d
 W

a
le

s 
(�

IC
A
E
W

�
).

 

In
 a

d
d
it

io
n
, 

th
e
 A

u
d
it

 C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
�s

 c
o
m

p
la

in
ts

 h
a
n
d
li
n
g
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

 i
s 

d
e
ta

il
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir

 

le
a
fl

e
t 

�
H

o
w

 t
o
 c

o
m

p
la

in
: 

W
h
a
t 

to
 d

o
 i
f 

y
o
u
 w

a
n
t 

to
 c

o
m

p
la

in
 a

b
o
u
t 

th
e
 A

u
d
it

 

C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
 o

r 
it

s 
a
p
p
o
in

te
d
 a

u
d
it

o
rs

�
, 

w
h
ic

h
 i
s 

a
v
a
il
a
b
le

 o
n
 t

h
e
ir

 w
e
b
si

te
 

h
tt

p
:/

/
w

w
w

.a
u
d
it

-c
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
.g

o
v
.u

k
/
a
b
o
u
t-

u
s/

c
o
n
ta

c
t-

u
s/

c
o
m

p
la

in
ts
 

Page 33



4
 

 In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti

v
it

y
 

W
e
 a

re
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

 t
o
 t

h
o
se

 c
h
a
rg

e
d
 w

it
h
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
, 

a
t 

le
a
st

 a
n
n
u
a
ll
y
, 

a
ll
 

re
la

ti
o
n
sh

ip
s 

th
a
t 

m
a
y
 b

e
a
r 

o
n
 t

h
e
 f

ir
m

�s
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 o

b
je

c
ti

v
it

y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it

 

e
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

p
a
rt

n
e
r 

a
n
d
 a

u
d
it

 s
ta

ff
. 

In
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it

 o
f 

th
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

S
lo

u
g
h
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e
a
r 

e
n
d
in

g
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
, 

w
e
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 c

o
n
fi

rm
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 A

u
d
it

 C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
�s

 

re
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 o

b
je

c
ti

v
it

y
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
m

p
li
e
d
 w

it
h
 a

n
d
 

w
e
 a

re
 n

o
t 

a
w

a
re

 o
f 

a
n
y
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
sh

ip
s 

th
a
t 

w
o
u
ld

 a
ff

e
c
t 

o
u
r 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
. 

 S
h
o
u
ld

 t
h
is

 

c
h
a
n
g
e
 w

e
 w

il
l 
u
p
d
a
te

 y
o
u
 a

c
c
o
rd

in
g
ly

. 
 

        

 

Page 34



5
 

R
IS

K
 A

S
S
E
S
S
M

E
N

T
 

W
e
 a

re
 c

o
m

m
it

te
d
 t

o
 t

a
rg

e
ti

n
g
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 w

h
e
re

 i
t 

w
il
l 
h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
 g

re
a
te

st
 e

ff
e
c
t,

 b
a
se

d
 u

p
o
n
 a

ss
e
ss

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 

ri
sk

 a
n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
. 

 T
h
is

 m
e
a
n
s 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it

 w
o
rk

 t
o
 a

d
d
re

ss
 a

re
a
s 

o
f 

ri
sk

 r
e
le

v
a
n
t 

to
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it

 r
e
sp

o
n
si

b
il
it

ie
s 

a
n
d
 r

e
fl

e
c
ti

n
g
 t

h
is

 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it

 f
e
e
s.

  
T
h
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

a
ti

o
n
 o

f 
si

g
n
if

ic
a
n
t 

ri
sk

s 
is

 a
 m

a
tt

e
r 

fo
r 

a
u
d
it

o
rs

� 
p
ro

fe
ss

io
n
a
l 
ju

d
g
m

e
n
t.

 

F
o
r 

e
a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 s

ig
n
if

ic
a
n
t 

ri
sk

s 
id

e
n
ti

fi
e
d
, 

w
e
 c

o
n
si

d
e
r 

th
e
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 p
u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e
 t

o
 m

it
ig

a
te

 t
h
e
 r

is
k
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
 o

u
r 

w
o
rk

 a
c
c
o
rd

in
g
ly

. 
 C

u
rr

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 e

m
e
rg

in
g
 r

is
k
s 

th
a
t 

d
o
 n

o
t 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 

o
u
r 

a
u
d
it

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 d

is
c
u
ss

e
d
 w

it
h
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

so
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 m

a
y
 a

d
d
 v

a
lu

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
 a

ss
e
ss

m
e
n
t 

p
ro

c
e
ss

 a
n
d
 h

ig
h
li
g
h
t 

a
n
y
 a

re
a
s 

o
f 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

 t
o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
. 

If
 y

o
u
 c

o
n
si

d
e
r 

th
e
re

 t
o
 b

e
 o

th
e
r 

si
g
n
if

ic
a
n
t 

ri
sk

s 
o
f 

m
a
te

ri
a
l 
m

is
st

a
te

m
e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

 o
r,

 a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

se
c
u
ri

n
g
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
n
e
ss

 i
n
 t

h
e
 u

se
 o

f 

re
so

u
rc

e
s,

 w
h
e
th

e
r 

d
u
e
 t

o
 f

ra
u
d
 o

r 
e
rr

o
r,

 p
le

a
se

 l
e
t 

u
s 

k
n
o
w

. 

S
u
m

m
a
ri

se
d
 b

e
lo

w
 a

re
 t

h
e
 s

ig
n
if

ic
a
n
t 

a
u
d
it

 r
is

k
s 

th
a
t 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it

 o
f 

w
h
ic

h
 w

e
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl

y
 a

w
a
re

. 
  

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 S

T
A

T
E
M

E
N

T
S
 A

U
D

IT
 R

IS
K

S
 

R
IS

K
 

R
IS

K
 D

E
T

A
IL

 
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
 A

R
E
A

 A
N

D
 A

S
S
E
R

T
IO

N
S
 

A
U

D
IT

 R
E
S
P
O

N
S
E
 

M
A

N
A

G
E
M

E
N

T
 

O
V

E
R

R
ID

E
  

 

A
u
d
it

in
g
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s 
p
re

su
m

e
 t

h
a
t 

a
 r

is
k
 o

f 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

o
v
e
rr

id
e
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 i
s 

p
re

se
n
t 

in
 a

ll
 e

n
ti

ti
e
s 

a
n
d
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
 u

s 
to

 r
e
sp

o
n
d
 t

o
 t

h
is

 
ri

sk
 b

y
 t

e
st

in
g
 t

h
e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

n
e
ss

 o
f 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ti

n
g
 j

o
u
rn

a
ls

 a
n
d
 

o
th

e
r 

a
d
ju

st
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

, 
re

v
ie

w
in

g
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ti

n
g
 e

st
im

a
te

s 
fo

r 
p
o
ss

ib
le

 b
ia

s 
a
n
d
 o

b
ta

in
in

g
 a

n
 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
si

n
e
ss

 r
a
ti

o
n
a
le

 o
f 

si
g
n
if

ic
a
n
t 

tr
a
n
sa

c
ti

o
n
s 

th
a
t 

a
p
p
e
a
r 

to
 b

e
 u

n
u
su

a
l.

 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
t 

le
v
e
l 
ri

sk
 a

c
ro

ss
 

a
ll
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

h
e
a
d
in

g
s 

a
n
d
 a

ss
e
rt

io
n
s.

 
W

e
 w

il
l 
c
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

a
u
d
it

 p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s 
to

 r
e
v
ie

w
 s

ig
n
if

ic
a
n
t 

jo
u
rn

a
ls

 a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

a
d
ju

st
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 p

re
p
a
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

, 
re

v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 r

e
a
so

n
a
b
le

n
e
ss

 o
f 

a
ss

u
m

p
ti

o
n
s 

u
se

d
 b

y
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

w
h
e
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ti

n
g
 e

st
im

a
te

s,
 a

n
d
 o

b
ta

in
 a

n
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
u
n
u
su

a
l 
tr

a
n
sa

c
ti

o
n
s.

 

 

R
E
V

E
N

U
E
 

R
E
C

O
G

N
IT

IO
N

 

A
u
d
it

in
g
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s 
p
re

su
m

e
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 a
re

 r
is

k
s 

o
f 

fr
a
u
d
 a

n
d
 e

rr
o
r 

in
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e
 r

e
c
o
g
n
it

io
n
. 

T
h
e
se

 r
is

k
s 

m
a
y
 a

ri
se

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 u

se
 o

f 
in

a
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 a
c
c
o
u
n
ti

n
g
 p

o
li
c
ie

s,
 f

a
il
u
re

 t
o
 a

p
p
ly

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
�s

 
st

a
te

d
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ti

n
g
 p

o
li
c
ie

s 
o
r 

fr
o
m

 a
n
 i
n
a
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 u
se

 o
f 

e
st

im
a
te

s 
in

 c
a
lc

u
la

ti
n
g
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e
. 

O
c
c
u
rr

e
n
c
e
, 

a
c
c
u
ra

c
y
 a

n
d
 c

u
t-

o
ff

 o
f 

in
c
o
m

e
 

W
e
 w

il
l 
su

b
st

a
n
ti

v
e
ly

 t
e
st

 a
 s

a
m

p
le

 o
f 

in
c
o
m

e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 

a
n
d
 d

e
b
to

r 
a
c
c
ru

a
ls

 t
o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ti

n
g
 p

o
li
c
ie

s 
h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
rr

e
c
tl

y
 a

p
p
li
e
d
 i
n
 d

e
te

rm
in

in
g
 t

h
e
 p

o
in

t 
o
f 

re
c
o
g
n
it

io
n
 o

f 
in

c
o
m

e
. 

Page 35



6
 

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 S

T
A

T
E
M

E
N

T
S
 A

U
D

IT
 R

IS
K

S
 

R
IS

K
 

R
IS

K
 D

E
T

A
IL

 
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
 A

R
E
A

 A
N

D
 A

S
S
E
R

T
IO

N
S
 

A
U

D
IT

 R
E
S
P
O

N
S
E
 

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 

S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
S
 

P
R

E
P
A

R
A

T
IO

N
 

O
u
r 

p
ri

o
r 

y
e
a
r 

a
u
d
it

 i
d
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 w

e
a
k
n
e
ss

e
s 

in
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
�s

 
a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

p
re

p
a
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

. 
M

a
te

ri
a
l 

e
rr

o
rs

 w
e
re

 f
o
u
n
d
 b

y
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it

 a
n
d
 s

u
b
st

a
n
ti

a
l 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s 

w
e
re

 m
a
d
e
 

a
c
ro

ss
 a

ll
 d

is
c
lo

su
re

 n
o
te

s.
 P

ri
o
r 

p
e
ri

o
d
 a

d
ju

st
m

e
n
ts

 w
e
re

 a
ls

o
 

re
q
u
ir

e
d
 a

n
d
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it

 o
p
in

io
n
 w

a
s 

g
iv

e
n
 o

n
e
 m

o
n
th

 a
ft

e
r 

th
e
 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t�

s 
d
e
a
d
li
n
e
. 

S
ig

n
if

ic
a
n
t 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 w
e
re

 m
a
d
e
 t

o
: 

 

!
T
h
e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
si

v
e
 I
n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 E

x
p
e
n
d
it

u
re

 S
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

(C
IE

S
) 

!
C
a
sh

 F
lo

w
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 n

o
te

s 

!
M

o
v
e
m

e
n
t 

in
 R

e
se

rv
e
s 

S
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 n

o
te

 f
o
r 

a
d
ju

st
m

e
n
ts

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ti

n
g
 b

a
si

s 
a
n
d
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 b

a
si

s 
u
n
d
e
r 

re
g
u
la

ti
o
n
s 

!
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
, 

p
la

n
t 

a
n
d
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

n
o
te

 

!
fi

n
a
n
c
ia

l 
in

st
ru

m
e
n
ts

 n
o
te

 

!
a
m

o
u
n
ts

 r
e
p
o
rt

e
d
 f

o
r 

re
so

u
rc

e
 a

ll
o
c
a
ti

o
n
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s 

n
o
te

 

!
se

n
io

r 
o
ff

ic
e
r 

re
m

u
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 b

a
n
d
in

g
s 

n
o
te

 

!
le

a
se

s 
n
o
te

 

!
e
x
it

 p
a
c
k
a
g
e
s 

n
o
te

. 
 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 h

a
s 

c
o
m

m
e
n
c
e
d
 a

 p
ro

je
c
t 

to
 a

d
d
re

ss
 t

h
e
se

 
w

e
a
k
n
e
ss

e
s 

in
 p

ro
d
u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 2

0
1
3
/
1
4
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

. 
 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 u
n
ti

l 
im

p
ro

v
e
d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

c
a
n
 b

e
 f

u
ll
y
 d

e
m

o
n
st

ra
te

d
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

p
ro

g
re

ss
 a

g
a
in

st
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti

o
n
s 

m
a
d
e
 i
n
 

th
e
 p

ri
o
r 

y
e
a
r,

 t
h
e
re

 i
s 

a
n
 a

u
d
it

 r
is

k
 r

e
g
a
rd

in
g
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
u
ra

c
y
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
n
e
ss

 o
f 

th
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

. 
  

E
n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

le
v
e
l 
ri

sk
 a

c
ro

ss
 a

ll
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
t 

b
a
la

n
c
e
s 

a
n
d
 

d
is

c
lo

su
re

s 

W
e
 w

il
l 
w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
e
 t

e
a
m

 t
o
 a

ss
e
ss

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 

to
w

a
rd

s 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

fo
r 

im
p
ro

v
in

g
 p

ro
d
u
c
ti

o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

2
0
1
3
/
1
4
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

. 
T
h
is

 w
il
l 
in

c
lu

d
e
: 

!
c
a
rr

y
in

g
 o

u
t 

a
n
 e

a
rl

y
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 d

ra
ft

 
fi

n
a
n
c
ia

l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

 a
g
a
in

st
 t

h
e
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 
o
f 

th
e
 C

o
d
e
 o

f 
p
ra

ct
ic

e
 f

o
r 

L
o
ca

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

A
cc

o
u
n
ti

n
g
 2

0
1
3
/
1
4
 

!
u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
in

g
 e

a
rl

y
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
a
n
y
 c

o
n
te

n
ti

o
u
s 

is
su

e
s 

a
n
d
 p

ro
p
o
se

d
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ti

n
g
 t

re
a
tm

e
n
t 

in
 

th
e
 l
e
a
d
 u

p
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 c
lo

se
d
o
w

n
 p

ro
c
e
ss

 

!
is

su
in

g
 a

 d
e
ta

il
e
d
 l
is

t 
o
f 

a
u
d
it

 w
o
rk

in
g
 p

a
p
e
r 

re
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 b

ri
e
fi

n
g
 f

in
a
n
c
e
 s

ta
ff

 o
n
 

g
o
o
d
 p

ra
c
ti

c
e
s 

th
a
t 

c
a
n
 b

e
 f

o
ll
o
w

e
d
 i
n
 

p
re

p
a
ri

n
g
 w

o
rk

in
g
 p

a
p
e
rs

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

 

!
o
b
ta

in
in

g
 a

ss
u
ra

n
c
e
 t

h
a
t 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

h
a
s 

c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

a
 c

ri
ti

c
a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

 b
e
fo

re
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 f

o
r 

a
u
d
it

; 
th

is
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
d
 b

y
 

c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
si

v
e
 e

x
p
la

n
a
ti

o
n
s 

fo
r 

a
ll
 s

ig
n
if

ic
a
n
t 

v
a
ri

a
n
c
e
s 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 p

ri
o
r 

y
e
a
r.

  

Page 36



7
 

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 S

T
A

T
E
M

E
N

T
S
 A

U
D

IT
 R

IS
K

S
 

R
IS

K
 

R
IS

K
 D

E
T

A
IL

 
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
 A

R
E
A

 A
N

D
 A

S
S
E
R

T
IO

N
S
 

A
U

D
IT

 R
E
S
P
O

N
S
E
 

V
A

L
U

A
T

IO
N

 O
F
 

P
R

O
P
E
R

T
Y

, 
P
L
A

N
T

 A
N

D
 

E
Q

U
IP

M
E
N

T
 

T
h
e
 C

o
d
e
 o

f 
p
ra

ct
ic

e
 f

o
r 

L
o
ca

l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 A

cc
o
u
n
ti

n
g
 2

0
1
3
/
1
4
 (

th
e
 

C
o
d
e
) 

h
a
s 

re
m

o
v
e
d
 t

h
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s 

C
o
d
e
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

n
o
n
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

a
ss

e
ts

 t
o
 b

e
 r

e
v
a
lu

e
d
 a

t 
in

te
rv

a
ls

 o
f 

n
o
t 

m
o
re

 t
h
a
n
 f

iv
e
 y

e
a
rs

. 
It

 
n
o
w

 s
ta

te
s 

th
a
t 

v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n
s 

a
re

 t
o
 b

e
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

w
it

h
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

re
g
u
la

ri
ty

 t
o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
e
 c

a
rr

y
in

g
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

d
o
e
s 

n
o
t 

d
if

fe
r 

m
a
te

ri
a
ll
y
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 f

a
ir

 v
a
lu

e
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 p

e
ri

o
d
. 

In
 a

d
d
it

io
n
, 

it
e
m

s 
w

it
h
in

 a
 c

la
ss

 o
f 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
, 

p
la

n
t 

a
n
d
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

sh
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

re
v
a
lu

e
d
 s

im
u
lt

a
n
e
o
u
sl

y
. 

A
 c

la
ss

 o
f 

a
ss

e
ts

 m
a
y
 b

e
 r

e
v
a
lu

e
d
 o

n
 a

 
ro

ll
in

g
 b

a
si

s 
a
s 

lo
n
g
 a

s 
th

e
 r

e
v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 c

la
ss

 o
f 

a
ss

e
ts

 i
s 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 i
n
 a

 s
h
o
rt

 t
im

e
 a

n
d
 v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n
s 

a
re

 k
e
p
t 

u
p
 t

o
 d

a
te

. 
 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 h

a
s 

p
re

v
io

u
sl

y
 f

o
ll
o
w

e
d
 a

 f
iv

e
 y

e
a
r 

ro
ll
in

g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

o
f 

re
v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n
s 

a
s 

a
t 

1
 A

p
ri

l 
e
a
c
h
 y

e
a
r 

a
n
d
 o

b
ta

in
e
d
 s

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ry
 

re
p
o
rt

s 
to

 c
o
n
fi

rm
 t

h
e
re

 w
e
re

 n
o
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s 

a
t 

y
e
a
r 

e
n
d
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 w
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

ri
o
r 

y
e
a
r 

th
a
t 

th
e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 r

e
ta

in
e
d
 

b
y
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 i
ts

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 c

a
rr

y
in

g
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
a
ss

e
ts

 o
u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 w

a
s 

li
m

it
e
d
. 

 

In
 a

d
d
it

io
n
, 

o
u
r 

p
ri

o
r 

y
e
a
r 

a
u
d
it

 i
d
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

o
th

e
r 

is
su

e
s 

in
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n
 o

f 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
, 

p
la

n
t 

a
n
d
 

e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t:

 

!
T
h
e
re

 w
a
s 

n
o
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
a
 f

o
rm

a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 u

se
fu

l 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 l
iv

e
s 

o
f 

n
o
n
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

a
ss

e
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

ri
o
r 

y
e
a
r 

 

!
T
h
e
re

 w
a
s 

a
 h

ig
h
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

fu
ll
y
 d

e
p
re

c
ia

te
d
 a

ss
e
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 

fi
x
e
d
 a

ss
e
ts

 r
e
g
is

te
r 

w
h
ic

h
 m

a
y
 s

ti
ll
 b

e
 i
n
 u

se
 a

n
d
 

th
e
re

fo
re

 m
a
y
 h

a
v
e
  

a
 v

a
lu

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 

!
F
o
r 

b
u
il
d
in

g
s 

re
v
a
lu

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 h

a
d
 u

se
d
 

th
e
 w

e
ig

h
te

d
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 u

se
fu

l 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 l

iv
e
s 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 b

y
 

th
e
 V

a
lu

e
r 

fo
r 

d
e
p
re

c
ia

ti
n
g
 c

o
m

p
o
n
e
n
ts

 r
a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 t

h
e
 

a
c
tu

a
l 
li
v
e
s 

fo
r 

e
a
c
h
 c

o
m

p
o
n
e
n
t.

 

T
h
e
re

 i
s 

a
 r

is
k
 t

h
a
t 

n
o
n
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

a
ss

e
ts

 m
a
y
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e
 a

 f
a
ir

 v
a
lu

e
 a

t 
3
1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 i
f 

C
o
d
e
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 n
o
t 

a
d
d
re

ss
e
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
ly

. 
  

V
a
lu

a
ti

o
n
 o

f 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
, 

p
la

n
t 

a
n
d
 

e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

W
e
 w

il
l 
re

v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 f

a
ir

 v
a
lu

e
 o

f 
it

s 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
, 

p
la

n
t 

a
n
d
 

e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

a
t 

y
e
a
r 

e
n
d
, 

a
n
d
 a

ss
e
ss

 w
h
e
th

e
r:

  

!
T
h
e
re

 i
s 

su
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
n
d
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

  
ju

st
if

ic
a
ti

o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n
 o

f 
la

n
d
 a

n
d
 

b
u
il
d
in

g
s 

n
o
t 

fo
rm

a
ll
y
 r

e
v
a
lu

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r 

!
T
h
e
re

 i
s 

su
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
a
 f

o
rm

a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 

o
f 

th
e
 u

se
fu

l 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 l
iv

e
s 

 

!
F
u
ll
y
 d

e
p
re

c
ia

te
d
 a

ss
e
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

ix
e
d
 a

ss
e
ts

 
re

g
is

te
r 

a
re

 e
it

h
e
r 

re
m

o
v
e
d
 b

e
c
a
u
se

 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 

n
o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

h
e
ld

 b
y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 o

r 
re

v
a
lu

e
d
 

w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
y
 a

re
 s

ti
ll
 i
n
 u

se
 

!
D

e
p
re

c
ia

ti
o
n
 h

a
s 

b
e
e
n
 a

d
e
q
u
a
te

ly
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d
 

o
n
 a

 c
o
m

p
o
n
e
n
ti

sa
ti

o
n
 b

a
si

s.
  

  

Page 37



8
 

U
S
E
 O

F
 R

E
S
O

U
R

C
E
S
 A

U
D

IT
 R

IS
K

S
 

R
IS

K
 

R
IS

K
 D

E
T

A
IL

 
A

U
D

IT
 R

E
S
P
O

N
S
E
 

 
F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 R

E
S
IL

IE
N

C
E
 

M
E
D

IU
M

 T
E
R

M
 

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 

S
T

R
A

T
E
G

Y
 

 

T
h
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

c
o
n
ti

n
u
e
s 

to
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 C

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
si

v
e
 

S
p
e
n
d
in

g
 R

e
v
ie

w
 p

e
ri

o
d
. 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
�s

 n
e
t 

re
v
e
n
u
e
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

h
a
s 

re
d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 8

%
 a

n
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 e

n
d
 

o
f 

th
e
 2

0
1
4
 t

o
 2

0
1
8
 M

e
d
iu

m
 T

e
rm

 F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
S
tr

a
te

g
y
 (

M
T
F
S
) 

it
 i
s 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 

b
y
 2

2
%
. 

 

C
o
m

b
in

e
d
 w

it
h
 a

d
d
it

io
n
a
l 
p
re

ss
u
re

s 
a
ri

si
n
g
 f

ro
m

 d
e
m

o
g
ra

p
h
ic

 c
h
a
n
g
e
s 

a
n
d
 n

e
w

 
a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

fu
n
d
in

g
 c

o
u
n
c
il
 t

a
x
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 b

u
si

n
e
ss

 r
a
te

 r
e
te

n
ti

o
n
 s

c
h
e
m

e
, 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

ri
sk

s 
a
re

 e
m

e
rg

in
g
 f

o
r 

a
ll
 c

o
u
n
c
il
s 

to
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
o
si

ti
o
n
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 m

e
d
iu

m
 

a
n
d
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

te
rm

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 h

o
ri

z
o
n
s.

 I
n
 S

lo
u
g
h
, 

th
e
 t

h
re

e
 l
a
rg

e
st

 e
x
p
e
n
d
it

u
re

 a
re

a
s 

o
f 

A
d
u
lt

 
S
o
c
ia

l 
C
a
re

, 
C
h
il
d
re

n
�s

 S
o
c
ia

l 
C
a
re

 a
n
d
 W

a
st

e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
re

 a
ll
 s

e
e
in

g
 d

e
m

a
n
d
-l

e
d
 g

ro
w

th
 

to
 t

h
e
ir

 b
u
d
g
e
ts

. 
 

F
o
r 

2
0
1
3
/
1
4
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 i
s 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl

y
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 (

a
s 

a
t 

m
o
n
th

 9
) 

th
a
t 

th
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

is
 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
. 

W
it

h
in

 t
h
is

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 v
a
ri

o
u
s 

b
u
d
g
e
t 

p
re

ss
u
re

s 
a
n
d
 o

v
e
rs

p
e
n
d
s 

th
a
t 

a
re

 b
e
in

g
 m

a
tc

h
e
d
 b

y
 s

a
v
in

g
s 

in
it

ia
ti

v
e
s 

a
n
d
 u

n
d
e
rs

p
e
n
d
s 

in
 o

th
e
r 

a
re

a
s.

 T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 h

a
s 

a
 

sa
v
in

g
s 

ta
rg

e
t 

o
f 

£
9
.4

 m
il
li
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 y

e
a
r.

 H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

sa
v
in

g
s 

sc
h
e
m

e
s 

th
a
t 

a
re

 a
t 

ri
sk

 o
f 

n
o
t 

b
e
in

g
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
. 

T
h
e
se

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 s

o
m

e
 p

ro
c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

sa
v
in

g
s 

a
n
d
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 

sa
v
in

g
s 

re
la

ti
n
g
 t

o
 p

h
a
se

 t
w

o
 o

f 
th

e
 o

u
ts

o
u
rc

e
d
 t

ra
n
sa

c
ti

o
n
a
l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
t.

  
In

 a
d
d
it

io
n
, 

th
e
 2

0
1
3
/
1
4
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
d
 £

1
 m

il
li
o
n
 o

f 
sa

v
in

g
s 

fr
o
m

 p
h
a
se

 o
n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 t

ra
n
sa

c
ti

o
n
a
l 

se
rv

ic
e
s 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
t.

 H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

fo
r 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

a
s 

in
c
re

a
se

d
 b

y
 £

2
.7

m
 t

o
 

ta
k
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

sa
v
in

g
s 

n
o
t 

b
e
in

g
 d

e
li
v
e
re

d
. 

T
h
e
 M

T
F
S
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
4
 t

o
 2

0
1
8
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s 

a
 s

a
v
in

g
s 

re
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

£
4
3
.5

 m
il
li
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

o
u
r 

y
e
a
r 

p
e
ri

o
d
, 

w
it

h
 s

a
v
in

g
s 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 i
d
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
. 

A
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 t

h
is

 s
c
a
le

 o
f 

sa
v
in

g
s 

w
il
l 
c
o
n
ti

n
u
e
 t

o
 

p
re

se
n
t 

a
 s

ig
n
if

ic
a
n
t 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
ri

sk
 f

o
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
. 

  

W
e
 w

il
l 
re

v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
�s

 M
T
F
S
 t

o
 a

ss
e
ss

 t
h
e
 r

e
a
so

n
a
b
le

n
e
ss

 o
f 

a
ss

u
m

p
ti

o
n
s 

a
n
d
 h

o
w

 w
e
ll
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 i
s 

a
d
d
re

ss
in

g
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
p
re

ss
u
re

s.
 A

s 
p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
is

 w
o
rk

 w
e
 w

il
l 
se

le
c
t 

a
 s

a
m

p
le

 o
f 

sa
v
in

g
s 

sc
h
e
m

e
s 

u
n
d
e
rp

in
n
in

g
 t

h
e
 M

T
F
S
 a

n
d
 a

ss
e
ss

 w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
y
 a

re
 �

S
M

A
R
T
� 

(s
p
e
c
if

ic
, 

m
e
a
su

ra
b
le

, 
a
tt

a
in

a
b
le

, 
re

le
v
a
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

im
e
-b

o
u
n
d
).

  

W
e
 w

il
l 
a
ls

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

c
ti

o
n
 t

a
k
e
n
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

ss
 t

h
e
 i
ss

u
e
s 

id
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 b

y
 I
n
te

rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 2

0
1
3
/
1
4
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

se
tt

in
g
 

p
ro

c
e
ss

. 
 

   

 
E
C

O
N

O
M

Y
, 

E
F
F
IC

IE
N

C
Y
 A

N
D

 E
F
F
E
C

T
IV

E
N

E
S
S
 

S
A

F
E
G

U
A

R
D

IN
G

 
C

H
IL

D
R

E
N

�S
 

S
E
R

V
IC

E
S
 

In
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
 O

fs
te

d
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

a
n
 u

n
a
n
n
o
u
n
c
e
d
 i
n
sp

e
c
ti

o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
�s

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s 

fo
r 

c
h
il
d
re

n
 i
n
 n

e
e
d
 o

f 
h
e
lp

 a
n
d
 p

ro
te

c
ti

o
n
, 

c
h
il
d
re

n
 l
o
o
k
e
d
 a

ft
e
r 

a
n
d
 c

a
re

 l
e
a
v
e
rs

. 
T
h
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

 
w

a
s 

p
u
b
li
sh

e
d
 i
n
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
4
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 e

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
n
e
ss

 o
f 

th
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

a
s 

in
a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 (
w

id
e
sp

re
a
d
 o

r 
se

ri
o
u
s 

fa
il
u
re

s)
. 

S
p
e
c
if

ic
a
ll
y
, 

O
fs

te
d
 s

ta
te

d
�

.�
th

e
re

 a
re

 
w

id
e
sp

re
a
d
 a

n
d
 s

e
ri

o
u
s 

fa
il

u
re

s 
th

a
t 

cr
e
a
te

 o
r 

le
a
v
e
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 b

e
in

g
 h

a
rm

e
d
 o

r 
a
t 

ri
sk

 o
f 

h
a
rm

 a
n
d
 s

e
ri

o
u
s 

fa
il

u
re

s 
a
n
d
 u

n
n
e
ce

ss
a
ry

 d
e
la

y
 i

n
 i

d
e
n
ti

fy
in

g
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 

so
lu

ti
o
n
s 

fo
r 

lo
o
k
e
d
 a

ft
e
r 

ch
il

d
re

n
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
su

lt
 i

n
 t

h
e
ir

 w
e
lf

a
re

 n
o
t 

b
e
in

g
 s

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

e
d
 a

n
d
 p

ro
m

o
te

d
�.

 

A
s 

th
e
re

 i
s 

a
 s

ig
n
if

ic
a
n
t 

ri
sk

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 i
s 

n
o
t 

a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 i
n
 t

h
is

 k
e
y
 

se
rv

ic
e
, 

th
is

 c
o
u
ld

 a
d
v
e
rs

e
ly

 a
ff

e
c
t 

o
u
r 

v
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 c

o
n
c
lu

si
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
in

g
 3

1
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
. 

 

W
e
 w

il
l 
re

v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
�s

 a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

a
n
 a

c
ti

o
n
 p

la
n
 t

h
a
t 

a
d
e
q
u
a
te

ly
 a

d
d
re

ss
e
s 

th
e
 a

re
a
s 

fo
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

id
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 b

y
 O

fs
te

d
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 m

o
n
it

o
ri

n
g
 a

rr
a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
h
a
t 

a
re

 p
u
t 

in
 

p
la

c
e
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t.

  

W
e
 w

il
l 
a
ls

o
 r

e
v
ie

w
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 h

a
s 

a
d
e
q
u
a
te

ly
 a

ss
e
ss

e
d
 a

n
d
 

p
la

n
n
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
n
y
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
c
o
n
se

q
u
e
n
c
e
s 

a
ri

si
n
g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

p
la

n
 a

g
re

e
d
 w

it
h
 O

fs
te

d
. 

 

 

Page 38



9
 

U
S
E
 O

F
 R

E
S
O

U
R

C
E
S
 A

U
D

IT
 R

IS
K

S
 

R
IS

K
 

R
IS

K
 D

E
T

A
IL

 
A

U
D

IT
 R

E
S
P
O

N
S
E
 

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 

A
R

R
A

N
G

E
M

E
N

T
S
 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it

�s
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 p

ri
o
r 

y
e
a
r 

c
o
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 t

h
e
re

 w
a
s 

n
o
 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
, 

th
e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 r
e
g
is

te
r 

w
a
s 

n
o
t 

fu
ll
y
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 

a
n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n
 f

ro
m

 s
u
p
p
li
e
rs

 w
a
s 

n
o
t 

a
lw

a
y
s 

su
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

to
 e

n
a
b
le

 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

to
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

v
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 w

a
s 

b
e
in

g
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
. 

 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it

�s
 f

o
ll
o
w

 u
p
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

y
e
a
r 

h
a
s 

fo
u
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
se

 i
ss

u
e
s 

h
a
v
e
 n

o
t 

y
e
t 

b
e
e
n
 

a
d
d
re

ss
e
d
. 

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

re
v
ie

w
s 

o
f 

sp
e
c
if

ic
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

y
e
a
r 

h
a
v
e
 a

ls
o
 i
d
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 

w
e
a
k
n
e
ss

e
s 

in
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s.
  

  

W
e
 w

il
l 
re

v
ie

w
 p

ro
g
re

ss
 b

e
in

g
 m

a
d
e
 a

g
a
in

st
 I
n
te

rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it

�s
 2

0
1
3
/
1
4
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti

o
n
s 

fo
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t.

  
 

A
s 

a
 k

e
y
 l
in

e
 o

f 
e
n
q
u
ir

y
 f

o
r 

a
ss

e
ss

in
g
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 i
s 

o
b
ta

in
in

g
 

v
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 f

ro
m

 i
ts

 k
e
y
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

, 
w

e
 w

il
l 
re

v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
�s

 
a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

p
ro

g
re

ss
in

g
 t

h
e
 d

e
li
v
e
ry

 o
f 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 

S
lo

u
g
h
 R

e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 L
L
P
. 

S
L
O

U
G

H
 

W
E
L
L
B
E
IN

G
 

B
O

A
R

D
 

T
h
e
 S

lo
u
g
h
 W

e
ll
b
e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

 (
�t

h
e
 B

o
a
rd

�)
 w

a
s 

e
st

a
b
li
sh

e
d
 w

it
h
 f

u
ll
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 p
o
w

e
rs

 o
n
 1

 
A
p
ri

l 
2
0
1
3
 w

it
h
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t�

s 
ti

m
e
ta

b
le

. 
T
h
e
 B

o
a
rd

 
h
a
s 

b
u
il
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e
 o

u
tg

o
in

g
 L

o
c
a
l 
S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
n
d
 i
s 

n
o
w

 w
o
rk

in
g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s 
it

s 
p
u
b
li
sh

e
d
 p

ri
o
ri

ti
e
s.

 T
h
e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e
 B

o
a
rd

 i
s 

c
o
n
ti

n
u
in

g
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

2
0
1
3
/
1
4
 C

a
re

 B
il
l 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t�

s 
B
e
tt

e
r 

C
a
re

 F
u
n
d
. 

S
p
e
c
if

ic
 r

is
k
s 

w
e
 h

a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 f

o
r 

S
lo

u
g
h
 a

re
: 

!
D

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
n
 e

m
b
e
d
d
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

fr
a
m

e
w

o
rk

 t
o
 

u
n
d
e
rp

in
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s 

p
u
b
li
sh

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 S

lo
u
g
h
 W

e
ll
b
e
in

g
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

!
D

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 o
f 

th
e
 B

o
a
rd

 t
o
 a

ss
is

t 
in

 s
e
c
u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 p

u
b
li
c
 

h
e
a
lt

h
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 S

lo
u
g
h
�s

 P
u
b
li
c
 H

e
a
th

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

e
ri

o
d
 2

0
1
3
 t

o
 2

0
1
6
 

!
P
re

p
a
ri

n
g
 f

o
r 

th
e
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 r

e
sp

o
n
si

b
il
it

ie
s 

c
o
n
ta

in
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 2

0
1
3
/
1
4
 C

a
re

 B
il
l 
 

!
S
e
c
u
ri

n
g
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 B

e
tt

e
r 

C
a
re

 F
u
n
d
 

(i
n
 S

lo
u
g
h
�s

 c
a
se

 £
8
.7

m
 i
n
 2

0
1
3
/
1
4
) 

w
h
il
e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

p
ro

m
o
ti

n
g
 t

h
e
 w

e
ll
b
e
in

g
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 

re
si

d
e
n
ts

. 

W
e
 w

il
l:

 

!
R
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 
e
st

a
b
li
sh

e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 S

lo
u
g
h
 W

e
ll
b
e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

 

!
R
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 S

lo
u
g
h
 W

e
ll
b
e
in

g
 

B
o
a
rd

 w
o
rk

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 f

o
r 

p
u
b
li
c
 h

e
a
lt

h
 

!
A
ss

e
ss

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
�s

 a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

d
e
li
v
e
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 2

0
1
3
/
1
4
 C

a
re

 B
il
l 

!
R
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

se
c
u
re

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 e
st

a
b
li
sh

e
d
 

w
it

h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 B

e
tt

e
r 

C
a
re

 F
u
n
d
. 

Page 39



1
0

A
U

D
IT

 T
IM

E
T
A

B
L
E
 

T
h
e
 t

im
e
ta

b
le

 f
o
r 

k
e
y
 r

e
p
o
rt

s,
 o

p
in

io
n
s 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
c
lu

si
o
n
s 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 a

u
d
it

 w
il
l 
b
e
: 

O
U

T
P
U

T
 

D
A

T
E
S
 

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 S

T
A

T
E
M

E
N

T
S
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
in

te
rn

a
l 
c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 
A
p
ri

l 
� 

J
u
n
e
 2

0
1
4
 

F
in

a
l 
a
u
d
it

 v
is

it
 

J
u
ly

 �
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

A
u
d
it

 o
p
in

io
n
 c

o
v
e
ri

n
g
: 

!
�T

ru
e
 a

n
d
 f

a
ir

� 
o
p
in

io
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

  

!
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 b
e
in

g
 

c
o
n
si

st
e
n
t 

w
it

h
 a

u
d
it

o
r�

s 
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 

!
A
n
n
u
a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 s

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

is
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 i
n
 

a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 n

o
t 

in
c
o
n
si

st
e
n
t 

w
it

h
 

a
u
d
it

o
r�

s 
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 

!
O

p
in

io
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 W

h
o
le

 o
f 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 
re

tu
rn

. 

C
le

a
ra

n
c
e
 m

e
e
ti

n
g
 t

o
 

b
e
 h

e
ld

 i
n
 e

a
rl

y
 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

 A
u
d
it

 o
p
in

io
n
 b

y
  

3
0
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

 W
G

A
 o

p
in

io
n
 b

y
 3

 
O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

U
S
E
 O

F
 R

E
S
O

U
R

C
E
S
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
e
c
o
n
o
m

y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 a

n
d
 e

ff
e
c
ti

v
e
n
e
ss

 
J
a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
4
 �

 J
u
ly

  
2
0
1
4
 

V
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 c

o
n
c
lu

si
o
n
 

B
y
 3

0
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

G
R

A
N

T
S
 

A
u
d
it

 o
f 

g
ra

n
t 

c
la

im
s 

a
n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s 

A
u
g
u
st

 t
o
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

R
E
P
O

R
T

IN
G

 

R
e
p
o
rt

 o
n
 a

n
y
 s

ig
n
if

ic
a
n
t 

d
e
fi

c
ie

n
c
ie

s 
in

 c
o
n
tr

o
l 
(i

f 
re

q
u
ir

e
d
) 

J
u
n
e
 2

0
1
4
 

F
in

a
l 
re

p
o
rt

 t
o
 t

h
o
se

 c
h
a
rg

e
d
 w

it
h
 g

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
A
u
d
it

 L
e
tt

e
r 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
 

  

W
e
 w

il
l 
a
g
re

e
 s

p
e
c
if

ic
 d

a
te

s 
fo

r 
o
u
r 

v
is

it
s 

w
it

h
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 i
n
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
e
a
c
h
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

o
u
r 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

a
n
d
 w

e
 w

il
l 
w

o
rk

 c
lo

se
ly

 w
it

h
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 d
u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

a
ll
 k

e
y
 

d
e
a
d
li
n
e
s 

a
re

 m
e
t.

  
W

e
 w

il
l 
a
ls

o
 m

e
e
t 

re
g
u
la

rl
y
 w

it
h
 s

e
n
io

r 
o
ff

ic
e
rs

 t
o
 d

is
c
u
ss

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 o

n
 

th
e
 a

u
d
it

 a
n
d
 o

b
ta

in
 a

n
 u

p
d
a
te

 o
n
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

is
su

e
s.

  
 

 

 
 

Page 40



T
h
e
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 r
a
is

e
d
 i

n
 o

u
r 

re
p
o
rt

 p
re

p
a
re

d
 i

n
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti

o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it

 a
re

 t
h
o
se

 

w
e
 
b
e
li
e
v
e
 
sh

o
u
ld

 
b
e
 
b
ro

u
g
h
t 

to
 
y
o
u
r 

a
tt

e
n
ti

o
n
. 

T
h
e
y
 
d
o
 
n
o
t 

p
u
rp

o
rt

 
to

 
b
e
 
a
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
 r

e
c
o
rd

 o
f 

a
ll
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 a
ri

si
n
g
. 

T
h
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

 i
s 

p
re

p
a
re

d
 s

o
le

ly
 f

o
r 

th
e
 u

se
 

o
f 

th
e
 
c
o
u
n
c
il
 
a
n
d
 
m

a
y
 
n
o
t 

b
e
 
q
u
o
te

d
 
n
o
r 

c
o
p
ie

d
 
w

it
h
o
u
t 

o
u
r 

p
ri

o
r 

w
ri

tt
e
n
 

c
o
n
se

n
t.

 N
o
 r

e
sp

o
n
si

b
il
it

y
 t

o
 a

n
y
 t

h
ir

d
 p

a
rt

y
 i
s 

a
c
c
e
p
te

d
. 

B
D

O
 L

L
P
 i

s 
a
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 e

st
a
b
li
sh

m
e
n
t 

u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 L

im
it

e
d
 L

ia
b
il
it

y
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 A
c
t 

2
0
0
0
 

a
n
d
 

a
 

U
K
 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

F
ir

m
 

o
f 

B
D

O
 

In
te

rn
a
ti

o
n
a
l.

 
 

B
D

O
 

L
L
P
 

is
 

se
p
a
ra

te
ly

 

a
u
th

o
ri

se
d
 

a
n
d
 

re
g
u
la

te
d
 

b
y
 

th
e
 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
C
o
n
d
u
c
t 

A
u
th

o
ri

ty
 

to
 

c
o
n
d
u
c
t 

in
v
e
st

m
e
n
t 

b
u
si

n
e
ss

. 

C
o
p
y
ri

g
h
t 

©
2
0
1
3
 B

D
O

 L
L
P
. 

A
ll
 r

ig
h
ts

 r
e
se

rv
e
d
. 

w
w

w
.b

d
o
.c

o
.u

k
  

Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



 

SLOUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 
REPORT TO:                Audit & Risk Committee  DATE: 13th March 2014 
 
CONTACT OFFICER:   Joseph Holmes; Assistant Director, Audit & Finance 
(For all enquiries)   (01753) 875368 

       
WARD(S): All 
 

PART I 
FOR COMMENT  

 
Audit & Risk Management Update – Quarter 3 2013-14 

 
1 Purpose of Report 
 

The purpose of this report is to: 
 

(a) Report to members on the progress against the 2013/14 Internal Audit Plan up to 
Quarter 3 

(b) Report to members on the progress of the implementation of Internal Audit 
recommendations 

(c) Report to members the outcome of the External Auditors work on grant claims in 
respect of the 2012-13 financial year 

(d) Report to members the Council’s latest counter-fraud activity 
(e) Report to members the Council’s Risk Register 
 

2 Recommendation 
 

That Committee Members comment on and note the reports.  
 

3    Sustainable Community Strategy Priorities  
 
The actions contained within the attached reports are designed to improve the 
governance of the organisation and will contribute to all of the emerging Community 
Strategy Priorities 
 
Priorities: 
1 Economy and Skills 
2 Health and Wellbeing 
3 Regeneration and Environment 
4 Housing 
5 Safer Communities 

 
4 Other Implications 
 
4.1 Financial  

 
The impact of the external auditors grant claim audit could have potential 
financial impact through amending grant claims and the additional work carried 
out by BDO. 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 5

Page 43



 

4.2 Risk Management  
 

This report concerns risk management across the Council 
 

4.3 Human Rights Act and Other Legal Implications 
 

None. 
 

4.4 Equalities Impact Assessment  
 

There is no identified need for an EIA 
 
5 Supporting Information 
 
5.1 Overview 
 
5.1.1 Baker Tilley have completed a number of audits from their work during the third 

quarter of 2013-14.   
 
5.1.2 It should also be noted that overall Internal audit reports are continued to be 

finalised at a more appropriate rate than in the previous financial year.  Of the 
2012-13 internal audits, only two remain outstanding and this is an amber-green 
report in respect of a school and an advisory report on the carbon Reduction 
Commitment. Of the 2013-14 internal audit opinions issued, there are ten 
outstanding, one of which is a school. All of these draft reports are recent and 
have been raised in the period since the last Audit & Risk Committee, with the 
majority issued in the past month. 

 
5.1.3 Overall assurance levels have also improved compared to the previous year. 

The comparative percentage of red and amber-red reports have decreased 
significantly when compared to the previous year as at the end of quarter 3 
which is a positive movement. Overall recommendations that are at the various 
risk levels remain the same as in previous year’s levels  

 
5.1.4 The Council continues to monitor the progress of internal audit 

recommendations.  As at the beginning of December, of the high and medium 
risk recommendations raised, 90% have seen action being taken to progress 
these or have been superseded, compared to a figure of 85% in the previous 
quarter. 

 
5.1.5 The Council’s external auditors (BDO) have completed their audit of the grant 

claims completed by the Council during the 2012-13 financial year. Of the four 
grant claims BDO reviewed, two were issued with qualification letters. Of these, 
the Council adjusted the financial statements for 2012-13, which were approved 
by the Council and Audit & Risk Committee, in line with the finalised grant claim 
for Business Rates (National Non-Domestic Rates). The Council is currently 
assessing the impact of the qualification of the Housing and Council Tax Benefit 
Subsidy claim. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 44



 

5.2 Internal Audit Q1 2013-14 progress report 
 
5.2.1 The full report is attached at appendix A.   
 
5.2.2 The Council has continued to show an improvement in overall assurance levels as 

expressed through the audit opinions issued. There is a much lower level of red and 
amber-red report issued in the current year compared with the previous year. This 
demonstrates an improved level of overall assurance on audits across the Council. 

 
5.2.3 The progress shown in previous reports via a reduced number of high risk 

recommendations has been remained flat in quarter 3 with the same number of the 
various risk recommendations raised during the current year compared to the 
previous year. 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 The table below shows those Internal Audits that r
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Audit Title Draft Issued Responses due Client sponsor 

Carbon Reduction Management 54 12.13 04/05/13 18/05/13 Not Listed 

Foxborough 25/06/13 08/07/13 Head 

Data Quality Corp Balanced scorecard 19 13.14 08/11/13 22/11/13 Joseph Holmes 

OLOP Junior 19 13.14 22/11/13 07/12/13 Head 

Contractual Management Arrangements - Amey 
Plc 23 13.14 17/12/13 31/12/13 Neil Aves  
Use of Agency and Workforce Planning 24.13 
14 06/01/14 20/01/14 Julie Pickering 

Business Rates 26 13.14 20/01/14 02/02/14 Roger Parkin 

 
5.3.2 The Risk and Insurance Officer regularly monitors the progress of the 

implementation of “high” or “medium” recommendations made following Internal 
Audit reports. Below is a graph that shows the percentage of recommendations 
that have either been implemented, are in progress, no action has been taken, 
or the recommendation has been superseded.  

 

 GREEN AMBER 

GREEN 

AMBER 

RED 

RED 

AUDIT OPINIONS 

2013/14 (N.B ALSO 2 

ADVISORY & 1 

FOLLOW UP 

REVIEW) 

4 15 6 5 

% OF OPINIONS 

2013/14 AS AT FEB 

14 

13% 50% 20% 17% 

% OF OPINIONS 

2012/13 

13% 29% 36% 22% 

 HIGH MEDIUM LOW TOTAL 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

RAISED 2013/14 

34 90 65 189 

% OF 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

2013/14 

18% 48% 34%  

% OF 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

2012/13 

18%% 48% 34%  

Page 45



 

Internal Audit Recommendations due by 31st 

Jan 2014 (excluding schools)

62%9%

5%

19%

5%

Implemented

Partial Implementation

No Progress

Superseded

No Return

 
 
5.3.3 The table below details those audits where recommendations are still outstanding 

or where requests for information has no been responded to.  
 
 

Name of Audit 

High Level 
rec's not 
Responded to 

Medium Level 
rec's not 
Responded to 

Corporate Reports 

Asset Register 52.12.13 0 1 

Business Continuity Planning 
Arrangements 41 12/13 

0 5 

Estates & Facilities 
Management 43 12.13 

0 1 

Training & Development 13 
13.14 

1 0 

Sub Total 1 6 

Schools 

Baylis Court Nursery School 16 
13 14 

0 1 

Claycotts Primary 39 12 13 4 12 

Haybrook College 9 12 13 1 6 

Littledown 7 13.14 0 1 

Montem Primary 14 13.14 0 1 

Priory School 3.13/14 0 2 

St Josephs 0 1 

Wexham 20 13.14 0 1 

St Bernards 12 13.14 1 0 

Total 7 31 

 
 
 
 

Page 46



 

5.4 External Audit (BDO) grant report 
 
5.4.1 The grants audit final report is included in appendix B – full details are included 

within this. 
 
5.4.2 An update on progress against the 2012-13 audit of the financial statements is 

included in a separate report to the committee, as well as a progress update on 
the 2013-14 closedown preparations. 

 
5.5 Fraud update 
 

§ Every year the Council is required to report all fraud activity with a value 
over £10,000. Below is a summary table of activity completed in the 
current year. 

 

Type of Fraud Amount Recovery Action Action Against 
Perpetrator 

Subject running a business 
and claiming Housing 
Benefit. 
 
 

HB: £42,000.01 
CTB: £7,606.94 

TOTAL: 
£49,607.04 

Proceeds of Crime 
Act on conviction 

Impending 
prosecution.  
 
Committed to Crown 
Court  
14  
 

Undisclosed Income and 
sublet of SBC property 
while claiming benefit. 
 
 

HB: £10,035.88 
CTB: £1,994.71 

Total: £12,030.59  
 

Proceeds of Crime 
Act on conviction 

Guilty 27/01/14. 
Matter adjourned for 
sentence and POCA 
recovery.  

Undisclosed partner and 
income while claiming 
benefits. 
 
 

HB: £13,789.85 
CTB: £1,855.42 

Total: £15,645.27  
 

Proceeds of Crime 
Act on conviction 

Not guilty plea 
entered 07/01/14. 
Trial to be listed.  
 

Undisclosed income and 
property while claiming 
Housing Benefit 
 
 

HB: £18,935.03 
CTB: £5,067.01  

Total: £24,002.04  
 

Proceeds of Crime 
Act on conviction 

Guilty Prosecution 
07/01/14.  
 
24/01/14  

SBC employee subletting 
and SBC property  
 
 

Cost to council 
£16,000 pa in non 

availability for 
appropriate 
allocation.  
Offending 

spanned 2 years 
= £32,000 

Proceeds of Crime 
Act Full cost not 
recoverable as does 
not represent the 
defendants gain.  

Confiscation hearing 
listed 24/02/14 
seeking recovery of 
loses.  

Undisclosed Income whilst 
claiming benefits.  
 
 

HB: £15,062.30 
CTB: £2,856.03 

Total £17,918.33  
 

Through debtors 
system 

Prosecution. Not 
guilty outcome.  

Failure to declare partner 
whilst claiming benefit.  
 
 

HB: £16,496.32 
CTB £5,019.14 

Total £21,515.46  
  
 

Through debtors 
system 

Prosecuted 

Failure to declare partner HB    £14,030.72  Through debtors Prosecuted 

Page 47



 

Type of Fraud Amount Recovery Action Action Against 
Perpetrator 

whilst claiming benefit.  
 
 

CTB £1,251.38 
Total: 

£15,282.10 
  

system 

Total  £188,000.83   

 
5.6 Corporate Risk Register 
 
5.6.1 The Corporate Risk Register is included within appendix C. The Audit Committee are 

asked to review the risk register and provide any comments back through the CMT. 
 
6 Comments of Other Committees 

 
None 

 
7  Conclusion 
 

That the Audit Committee notes the latest updates from Internal Audit. 
 

8 Appendices Attached  
 

‘A’ - Internal Audit Q3 2013-14 Report 
‘B’ - BDO grant claims audit report 
‘C’ - Corporate Risk Register 
 

9 Background Papers 
 

Baker Tilley Audit Reports 
 
 

Page 48



 

Appendix A – Internal Audit Progress report 
 

Introduction 

The internal audit plan for 2013/14 was approved by the Audit and Risk Committee on the 25 March 2013.  

This report provides an update on progress against that plans and summarises the results of our work to 

date. 

Since the last Audit and Risk Committee held in December 2013 the following 12 audit reports, relating to the 

2012/13 and 2013/14 plan have been finalised: 

2012/13 

• St Joseph’s Catholic High School (59.12/13) 

2013/14 

• Children’s Services Procurement (4.13/14) 

• Lea Nursery School (6.13/14) 

• Littledown School (7.13/14) 

• St Bernard’s Catholic Grammar School (12.13/14) 

• Baylis Court Nursery School (16.13/14) 

• Budget Setting (18.13/14) 

• Wexham School (20.13/14) 

• Council Tax (27.13/14) 

• Housing Benefits (28.13/14) 

• Youth Service (29.13/14) 

• Freedom of Information (31.13/14) 

A summary of the key issues contained within these reports and the high priority recommendations are 

detailed in the report below from page 3. 

Key Issues  

Outstanding audit report from 2012/13: 

The Carbon Reduction Programme audit report remains outstanding from 2012/13. The responsible officer 

for this area (following the previous postholders departure) has been in contact with Internal Audit to identify 

what work is required in order to finalise this report and ensure compliance in 2013/14 and 2014/15 with the 

Carbon Reduction programme (2014/15 will be last year of the CR programme).  

The 2013/14 audit plan: 

As at the 12
th
 February 2014, 33 audit reports had been issued to the council, 23 of these had been finalised 

(70%), with the remaining 10 at draft stage. It should be noted that one of the draft reports relates to a 

schools audit.   

Regarding the nine reports outstanding within the council, seven of these have only recently been issued in 

2014. The remaining three were: 

Page 49



 

• An advisory review on Project Management which we are aware has been escalated to the Chief 

Executive for a final review. 

• A Data Quality: Corporate Balanced Scorecard review where we are in discussion over some 

responses received from Officers in December 2013. 

• A Contract Management review of Amey Plc. For which the Interim Assistant Director, 

Commissioning & Procurement has requested responses from those who manage this contract to 

them by the 20
th
 February 2014 in order to respond to Internal Audit.   

 

 

Of the 11 final reports issued since the date of the last Audit and Risk Committee, no ‘Red’ reports have 

been issued and two ‘Amber Red’ reports have been issued in final. Within these 11 reports six high 

recommendations were raised. Further details on these matters are highlighted below at page 4. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The tables show some progression by the Council with a larger proportion of Amber-Green opinions 

compared to 2012/13 and a lower proportion of ‘Amber-Red’ and ‘Red’ reports. 

 

 

 GREEN AMBER 

GREEN 

AMBER 

RED 

RED 

AUDIT OPINIONS 

2013/14  

(N.B ALSO 2 ADVISORY 

& 1 FOLLOW UP 

REVIEW) 

4 15 6 5 

% OF OPINIONS 

2013/14 AS AT FEB 

14 

13% 50% 20% 17% 

% OF OPINIONS 

2012/13 

13% 29% 36% 22% 

 HIGH MEDIUM LOW TOTAL 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

RAISED 2013/14 

34 90 65 189 

% OF 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

2013/14 

18% 48% 34%  

% OF 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

2012/13 

18%% 34% 48%  

Page 50



 

Key Findings from 13/14 Internal Audit work 

Of the 33 issued for the current year to date where a formal opinion has been provided, five of these have 

resulted in a red opinion.  It should be noted that two of these remain in draft and we are in discussions with 

management regarding the findings and recommendations. 

The red opinions relate to: 

• Atkins Limited – Contract Management & Third Party Procurement (draft) 

• Contract Management Arrangements – Amey Plc (draft) 

• Training and Development – E-Learning 

• Parlaunt Park Primary School 

• Montem Primary School 

It is imperative that actions to address the weaknesses identified within these reports are undertaken on a 

timely basis to ensure that these systems can operate effectively in the future.   

The results of the red opinion reviews to date will impact, but not qualify, our Head of Internal Audit Opinion 

for the year, and some of these issues will need to be considered in the preparation of the Annual 

Governance Statement.  

Other Matters  

Planning and Liaison:  
The time-table for quarter four audits for 2013/14 has been agreed, and scoping meetings held for these 
audits. As at the 12

th
 February 2014 nine audits were due to commence in the remainder of the financial 

year. 
Monthly meetings continue to be held with the Assistant Director, Finance and Audit, where progress against 
the plans, responses to draft reports and upcoming audits being discussed.   
Additional Internal Audit Coverage/Added Value Service: 
We have regularly attended meetings of the Risk Management Group and provided guidance on the 
proposed content of Risk Management Tools, for instance, risk impact scenarios. We have also attended the 
most recent meeting of the Berkshire Internal Audit Group where common themes/audit proposals were 
shared and the group shared any emerging fraud issues. 
To assist in embedding risk management throughout the Council we have attended Senior Management 
Team meetings across each directorate. During these meetings we have highlighted; outstanding reports, 
common themes for audits, upcoming audits and enquired about emerging risks. This has proven successful 
in identifying progress made on remedial actions where weaknesses had been identified in previous Internal 
Audit reviews and to provide a forum for proposing internal audit coverage in 2014/15. 
Given the issues identified in the past 18 months at schools we issued a second version of our common 
themes paper. This highlighted to all schools across Slough the issues identified during audits in Slough and 
across our wider client base. The paper also highlighted the impact and potential solutions that schools could 
implement to avoid future issues arising. 
We have assisted in the development of a training schedule to be provided to employees at Slough Borough 
Council on procurement. We will also be facilitating the Council with training in this area. 
Given a common theme within a number of audit reports has been contract management arrangements we 
have attended a meeting with the Strategic Director, Customer and Community Services and Interim 
Assistant Director, Commissioning & Procurement where we have explored potential ways in which Baker 
Tilly may be able to assist the Council in its development of Contract Management. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 51



 

Internal Audit Plan 2013/14 – Change Control: 

Two additional proposed changes that have been made to the Internal Audit plan since those which were 
highlighted to the previous Audit & Risk Committee are: 

Action Date Agreed By 

The Troubled Families Audit has been 
postponed until April 2014 due to the Council not 
being in a position to provide details to central 
Government and therefore an audit of the 
returns made was not possible when originally 
planned. 

January 2014 
Internal Audit and Joseph Holmes, 
Assistant Director, Finance & Audit 

The Safeguarding Adult Social Operating 
Model Review has been postponed until 
2014/15 due to the Council having delayed the 
implementation of the new model. The scope of 
the review is determine progress made following 
its introduction and therefore this has been 
postponed until Q3 of 2014/15 to allow sufficient 
data to be available to enable a comparison. 

February 2014 
Assistant Director, Adult Social 
Care 

Information and Briefings:  

We have issued the following updates electronically since the last Audit and Risk Committee:  

• LGE Update LG eUpdate December 2013 

• LGE Update LG eUpdate January 2014 

 
 

Page 52



 

 
Key Findings from Internal Audit  

2013/14 Internal Audit Plan  

This key findings section highlights those reports finalised where an Amber Red or Red Opinion was 

provided and any high risk recommendations within these reports. 

Assignment:  Children’s Services Procurement 
(4.13/14) 

 

Opinion: Amber Red 

 

Design of control framework 

We found the following one high risk weaknesses in relation to the design of the controls: 

• The Financial Procedure Rules lacked clarity on the exemption process for the individual placement of 
children. Although this was listed as an exemption, it did not specifically outline whether an Exemption 
Business Case and approval for the exemption was required by members of the Procurement Review 
Board or relevant Strategic Directors as was stated for other listed exemptions. Without the 
requirement for a review from officers from a legal, procurement and monitoring perspective the 
Council could potentially be failing to achieve value for money and the Council are also failing to adopt 
a consistent and open approach to the exemption from tendering protocol across the organisation. 
The Wellbeing directorate understood the rules to imply that no Exemption Business Case was 
required, whereas the Assistant Director, Commissioning, Procurement & Shared Services believed 
all listed exemptions required an Exemption Business Case.  (High – given that this recommendation 
was not solely related to the Children’s Service department it did not fully impact on the assurance 
opinion within this review) 

Application of and compliance with control framework 

We found that two of the controls identified above were not adequately complied with which resulted in one high 
categorised recommendation:  

• Sample testing of 20 placements between April 2012 and February 2013 identified that Contract 
Placement Approval Forms had not been completed in a timely manner (average timeframe 68 days) 
and did not capture the authorisation details received at the time of the placement and whether any 
alternative providers were available. Without recording these details the Council cannot demonstrate 
whether placements are appropriate for the needs of the child or represent value for money if 
sufficient details of the placement are not captured. The timeliness of the completion of the form could 
result in excessive costs being incurred for a greater period of time if the most appropriate placement 
has not been made. However, it is recognised that a mechanism is in place through the review 
conducted by the Independent Reviewing Officer of all new placements. (High) 

 

High Risk Recommendation(s): Management Response Date Responsible Officer 

Rec 1: 

The Council should review their Financial 
Procedure Rules to ensure a consistent and 
appropriate approach is required for 
exemptions from formal tendering. This 
should outline the level of senior 
management review required of proposed 
exemptions. 

Agreed End of April 
2014 

Joseph Holmes, 
Assistant 
Director, Finance 
& Audit 

Rec 4a: 

The Contract Placement Approval Form 
should be completed in a timely manner and 
during completion the Contract & 
Commissioning Manager should verify 
approval for the placement recorded on ICS. 
The design of the form should be enhanced 
to require: 

• The authorising officer to initiate the 
form where placements are made 

Timeliness of 
completion of form 
should improve with 
current restructure.  

The form will be 
enhanced for the first 
bullet point, a tick box 
section will be added to 
the form to incorporate 
the requirements of the 
second bullet point and 

End of 
March 2014 

David Banham, 
Contracts & 
Commissioning 
Manager 

Page 53



 

that are non-planned and that this 
approval is recorded on the form;  
and 

• Justification to be recorded in each 
instance where fewer than three 
quotes are obtained. 

further investigation is 
required to consider the 
final bullet point (see 
comments above) 

Assignment:  Budget Setting (18.13/14) 

 

Opinion: Amber Red 

 

Design of the control framework 

We did not identify any weaknesses in the design of the Budget Setting control framework. 

Application of and compliance with control framework 

We identified the following weaknesses in the application and compliance of the control framework described above 
which resulted in two high priority recommendations: 

• Three instances from a sample of five were noted where there were discrepancies between the 
savings schemes on the savings plan and the savings bids available. If there is no supporting 
documentation that clearly describes how savings are to be generated and what impact this will have 
on the service provision of the Council, management may not provide adequate challenge and 
scrutiny to unrealistic savings bids and therefore the Council may fail to meet the required savings to 
continue to deliver its strategic objectives. (High) 

• The assumptions utilised to set the 2013/14 budget were incorrect in relation to the savings attributed 
to the phase one outsourcing contract of transactional services. Specifically, in September 2013 the 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee were made aware of that the £1m  savings included in the budget 
were not going to be realised and that an adjustment of £2.7m was required to take account of the 
savings not being delivered and to ensure the contract could be funded to the agreed position.. If 
inappropriate assumptions are utilised in calculating the budget the Council could fail to achieve their 
financial strategy. (High) 

High Risk Recommendation(s): 
Management Response 

Date 
Responsible 
Officer 

Rec 1a  

The Council should ensure that all savings 
schemes on the savings budget are supported by 
savings bids on the relevant templates.  These 
should include:  

• a clear description of savings to be made, 

• the impact of savings on the service 
provision,  

• the proposed value of the saving and;  

• appropriate supporting documentation.  

The 2014-15 and beyond 
savings proforma has the 
following headings: 

• service lead (i.e. 
accountability) 

• amount 

• year 

• description 

• delivery (how) 

• impact 

• risk 

• type 

• EIA / 
consultation 
required 

Already 
implemented 

Barry Stratfull,  

Finance 
Controller 

Rec 3  

For revenue outsourced contract proposals that 
are of a value of £2m and above the Section 151 
Officer should submit a report to cabinet that 
documents the evaluated costing of the contract 
compared to the existing provision to enable 
Cabinet to be assured that appropriate checks 
have been conducted on their costing. 

Will implement for future 
contract & include in the 
budgetary rules 

April 2014 Joseph Holmes, 
Assistant 
Director, Finance 
& Audit 

 

Page 54



 

 

Appendix A – Summary Of Progress Against The Internal Audit Plan 

2012/13 Plan (Drafts outstanding and those finalised since the December Audit & Risk Committee 

Meeting as at 12 February 2014) 

Assignment 

Reports finalised since the last meeting are 
shown in bold 

Status Opinion 

Actions Agreed (by 
priority) 

 High     Medium      Low 

Customer & Community Services: 

Carbon Reduction Commitment Programme Draft Report 7/5/13 ADVISORY 1 8 4 

Schools: 

St Joseph’s Catholic High School Draft Report 23/5/13 AMBER GREEN    0 3 5 

 

2013/14 Annual Plan (as at 12 February 2014) 

Assignment 

Reports finalised since the last meeting are 
shown in bold 

Status Opinion 

Actions Agreed (by 
priority) 

High        Med     Low 

Customer & Community Services: 

Implementation of New Council Tax Support 
Rules (11.13/14) 

FINAL ISSUED 31/7/13 GREEN 0 0 0 

Blue Disabled Parking Badges (9.13/14) FINAL ISSUED 19/8/13 GREEN 0 0 3 

Trading Standards (15.13/14) 
FINAL ISSUED 

22/11/13 
AMBER GREEN 0 2 0 

Freedom of Information Act (31.13/14) FINAL ISSUED 12/2/14 GREEN 0 0 2 

Council Tax (27.13/14) FINAL ISSUED 4/2/14       AMBER GREEN 0 2 2 

Housing Benefits (28.13/14) FINAL ISSUED 4/2/14       AMBER GREEN       0 2 2 

Youth Service (29.13/14) FINAL ISSUED 24/1/14 AMBER GREEN 0 4 2 

Atkins Limited – Contract Management & Third 
Party Procurement 

Revised Draft Issued 
27/1/14 

RED 2 5 0 

Contract Management Arrangements – Amey 
Plc 

Revised Draft Issued 
13/12/13 

RED 5 5 2 

Use of Agency / Workforce planning Draft Issued 6/1/14      AMBER RED 2 1 3 

Contract Management – Revised Action Plan 
Revised Draft Issued 

27/1/14 
POOR PROGRESS 4 4 0 

Business Rates 
Revised Draft  Issued 

4/2/14 
     AMBER GREEN 0 2 1 

Arvato Performance Management Audit in Progress     

Rent Accounts Review Stage     

Payroll Review Stage     

Procurement Follow Up Audit starts: 31/3/14     

Wellbeing: 

Children’s Service Procurement (4.13/14) FINAL ISSUED 9/12/13 AMBER RED 2 2 1 

Qualitative Monitoring & Block Nursing 
Contracts 

Draft Issued 3/2/14      AMBER GREEN 1 2 2 

Safeguarding Adult Social Operating Model 
Review 

Audit Postponed until 
2014/15 

    

Troubled Families Programme Postponed to April 2014     

Chief Executive: 

Page 55



 

Assignment 

Reports finalised since the last meeting are 
shown in bold 

Status Opinion 

Actions Agreed (by 
priority) 

High        Med     Low 

Health and Safety (1.13/14) FINAL ISSUED 2/9/13 AMBER GREEN 0 3 3 

Training and Development e-Learning 
(13.13/14) 

FINAL ISSUED 
27/11/13 

RED 2 2 2 

Project Management Support  Draft issued 17/12/13 ADVISORY - 

Governance Audit in Progress     

Resources, Housing & Regeneration: 

School’s Financial Value Standard (SFVS) 
(8.13/14) 

FINAL ISSUED 19/8/13 ADVISORY 0 9 1 

Budget Setting including Cost Savings 
(18.13/14) 

FINAL ISSUED 3/2/14 AMBER RED       2 2 3 

Data Quality: Corporate Balanced Scorecard 

Draft Report 8/11/13 

Response received & 
queried 2/12/13 

AMBER GREEN 0 2 3 

Debtors & Cash Management 
Revised Draft issued 

11/2/14 
AMBER GREEN 0 4 1 

Creditors Review stage     

General Ledger Review Stage     

CAATs Testing on Payroll and Creditor systems Audit in Progress     

Declaration of Interests Audit in Progress     

Budgetary Control & Financial Reporting Audit in Progress     

Capital Projects Audit in Progress     

Risk Management Audit starts: 18/2/14     

Treasury Management Audit starts: 21/2/14     

Asset Register Audit starts: 26/2/14     

VAT / Pensions Audit starts: 3/3/14     

Schools: 

Cippenham Nursery School (2.13/14) FINAL ISSUED 11/7/13 AMBER RED 0 5 3 

Priory School (3.13/14) FINAL ISSUED 5/11/13 AMBER GREEN 0 2 1 

Lea Nursery School (6.13/14) 
FINAL ISSUED 
17/12/13 

AMBER GREEN 0 2 4 

Littledown School (7.13/14) FINAL ISSUED 7/2/14 AMBER GREEN 0 2 1 

Beechwood School (10.13/14) FINAL ISSUED 1/8/13 GREEN 0 1 3 

St Bernard’s Catholic Grammar School 
(12.13/14) 

FINAL ISSUED 29/1/14 AMBER GREEN 1 0 3 

Montem Primary School (14.13/14) 
FINAL ISSUED 

17/10/13 
RED 2 5 3 

Baylis Court Nursery (16.13/14) 
FINAL ISSUED 
17/12/13 

AMBER GREEN 0 3 4 

Parlaunt Park Primary School (17.13/14) 
FINAL ISSUED 

25/10/13 
RED 2 5 2 

Wexham School (20.13/14) 
FINAL ISSUED 
29/11/13 

AMBER GREEN 1 1 2 

Foxborough School 
Converted to an 

Academy 
AMBER RED 0 5 4 

Our Lady of Peace Catholic Junior School Draft issued 22/11/13 AMBER RED 1 6 2 

Slough Centre Nursery Audit starts: 5/3/14     

St Ethelberts Catholic Primary School Audit starts: 5/3/14     

Claycots School Audit starts: 18/3/14     

Page 56



 

Assignment 

Reports finalised since the last meeting are 
shown in bold 

Status Opinion 

Actions Agreed (by 
priority) 

High        Med     Low 

Pippins School Audit starts: 24/3/14     

 

The matters raised in this report are only those which came to our attention during our internal audit work and are not 

necessarily a comprehensive statement of all the weaknesses that exist, or of all the improvements that may be required.  

Whilst every care has been taken to ensure that the information provided in this report is as accurate as possible, based 

on the information provided and documentation reviewed, no complete guarantee or warranty can be given with regard to 

the advice and information contained herein.  Our work does not provide absolute assurance that material errors, loss or 

fraud do not exist.   

This report, together with any attachments, is provided pursuant to the terms of our engagement. The use of the report is 

solely for internal purposes by the management and Board of our client and, pursuant to the terms of the engagement, it 

should not be copied or disclosed to any third party or otherwise quoted or referred to, in whole in part, without our 

written consent. No responsibility to any third party is accepted as the report has not been prepared, and is not intended 

for any other purpose. 

© 2013 Baker Tilly Business Services Limited 

The term "partner" is a title for senior employees, none of whom provide any services on their own behalf. 

Baker Tilly Business Services Limited (04066924) is registered in England and Wales.  Registered office 25 Farringdon 

Street, London, EC4A 4AB.   

 

Page 57



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 

             
 

S
L
O

U
G

H
 B

O
R

O
U

G
H

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
  G

R
A

N
T

 C
L
A

IM
S
 A

N
D

 R
E
T

U
R

N
S
 C

E
R

T
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
 

Y
e
a
r 

e
n
d
e
d
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
 

  

Page 59



 

 

C
O

N
T
E
N

T
S 

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

 ..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. 
1

 

K
E

Y
F

IN
D

IN
G

S
 .

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
. 
2

 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
I:

S
T

A
T

U
S

O
F

2
0
1

1
/1

2
R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

A
T

IO
N

S
 .

..
..

..
. 
8

 

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
II

:
2

0
1
2

/1
3

A
C

T
IO

N
P

L
A

N
 .

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

..
..

 9
 

 

Page 60



 1
 

 

 IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
T

IO
N

 

T
H

E
 P

U
R

P
O

S
E
 O

F
 T

H
IS

 R
E
P
O

R
T

  
F
E
E
S
 

P
L
A

N
N

E
D

 S
C

A
L
E
 F

E
E
 (

£
) 

O
U

T
T

U
R

N
 F

E
E
 (

£
) 

T
h
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

 s
u
m

m
a
ri

se
s 

th
e
 i
ss

u
e
s 

a
ri

si
n
g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n
 o

f 
g
ra

n
t 

c
la

im
s 

a
n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s 

fo
r 

th
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e
a
r 

e
n
d
e
d
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
. 

  

W
e
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 g

ra
n
t 

c
la

im
 a

n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n
 a

s 
a
n
 a

g
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 A

u
d
it

 

C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
, 

in
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n
 I
n
st

ru
c
ti

o
n
s 

is
su

e
d
 (

b
y
 

th
e
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o
n
) 

in
 c

o
n
su

lt
a
ti

o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

g
ra

n
t 

p
a
y
in

g
 b

o
d
ie

s.
  
O

u
r 

w
o
rk

 i
s 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

R
e
sp

o
n
si

b
il
it

ie
s 

is
su

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it

 C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
. 

A
ft

e
r 

c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d
it

 p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s 
sp

e
c
if

ie
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 C

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n
 

In
st

ru
c
ti

o
n
, 

th
e
 g

ra
n
t 

c
la

im
 o

r 
re

tu
rn

 c
a
n
 b

e
 c

e
rt

if
ie

d
 w

it
h
 o

r 
w

it
h
o
u
t 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
t 

o
r,

 w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 

fi
g
u
re

 c
a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
, 

m
a
y
 b

e
 

q
u
a
li
fi

e
d
 b

a
se

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it

 w
o
rk

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
. 

 S
a
m

p
le

 s
iz

e
s 

u
se

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

w
o
rk

 o
n
 t

h
e
 h

o
u
si

n
g
 a

n
d
 c

o
u
n
c
il
 t

a
x
 b

e
n
e
fi

t 
su

b
si

d
y
 c

la
im

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 

m
e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n
 o

f 
a
ll
 g

ra
n
t 

c
la

im
s 

a
re

 p
re

sc
ri

b
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

A
u
d
it

 C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
. 

A
 s

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 f

e
e
s 

c
h
a
rg

e
d
 f

o
r 

c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n
 w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
e
d
 3

1
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
 i
s 

sh
o
w

n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t.

 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 I
 o

f 
th

is
 r

e
p
o
rt

 s
h
o
w

s 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
�s

 p
ro

g
re

ss
 a

g
a
in

st
 t

h
e
 a

c
ti

o
n
 

p
la

n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

re
d
e
c
e
ss

o
r 

a
u
d
it

o
r�

s 
G

ra
n
t 

C
la

im
s 

a
n
d
 R

e
tu

rn
s 

C
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n
 r

e
p
o
rt

 (
p
re

se
n
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it

 a
n
d
 R

is
k
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 i
n
 

N
o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
2
).

 A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 I
I 
c
o
n
ta

in
s 

a
n
 a

c
ti

o
n
 p

la
n
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti

o
n
s 

m
a
d
e
 f

o
ll
o
w

in
g
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it

 o
f 

c
la

im
s 

a
n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

e
ri

o
d
 e

n
d
e
d
 3

1
 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
. 

W
e
 r

e
c
o
g
n
is

e
 t

h
e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
y
o
u
r 

c
o
-o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 w

o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 

ta
k
e
 t

h
is

 o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it

y
 t

o
 e

x
p
re

ss
 o

u
r 

a
p
p
re

c
ia

ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 a

ss
is

ta
n
c
e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 d

u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
rs

e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n
 w

o
rk

. 

 

H
o
u
si

n
g
 a

n
d
 c

o
u
n
c
il
 t

a
x
 b

e
n
e
fi

t 
su

b
si

d
y
 

1
5
,8

7
0
 

T
B
A
 *

 

N
a
ti

o
n
a
l 
n
o
n
 d

o
m

e
st

ic
 r

a
te

s 
re

tu
rn

 
1
,5

4
0
 

4
,5

8
3
 

P
o
o
li
n
g
 o

f 
h
o
u
si

n
g
 c

a
p
it

a
l 
re

c
e
ip

ts
 

3
1
0
 

1
,9

2
9
 

T
e
a
c
h
e
rs

� 
p
e
n
si

o
n
s 

re
tu

rn
 

1
,4

4
0
 

3
,4

4
0
 

T
O

T
A

L
 F

E
E
S
  

1
9
,1

6
0
 

3
6
,9

3
3
 

* 
T
o
 b

e
 a

d
v
is

e
d
 �

 w
e
 a

re
 i
n
 t

h
e
 p

ro
c
e
ss

 o
f 

a
g
re

e
in

g
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
l 
fe

e
 w

it
h
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it

 C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
 

T
h
e
 o

u
tt

u
rn

 f
e
e
 i
s 

h
ig

h
e
r 

th
a
n
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
n
e
d
 s

c
a
le

 f
e
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

o
ll
o
w

in
g
 r

e
a
so

n
s:

 

!
a
 s

ig
n
if

ic
a
n
tl

y
 h

ig
h
e
r 

le
v
e
l 
o
f 

w
o
rk

 w
a
s 

c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 h

o
u
si

n
g
 a

n
d
 c

o
u
n
c
il
 t

a
x
 b

e
n
e
fi

ts
 

su
b
si

d
y
 c

la
im

 c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

ri
o
r 

y
e
a
r.

 O
u
r 

a
u
d
it

 f
o
u
n
d
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

e
rr

o
rs

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
�s

 t
ra

n
sa

c
ti

o
n
a
l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

p
ro

v
id

e
r 

m
a
d
e
 i
n
 a

d
m

in
is

te
ri

n
g
 b

e
n
e
fi

t 
a
n
d
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
n
g
 

su
b
si

d
y
 e

n
ti

tl
e
m

e
n
t 

in
 2

0
1
2
/
1
3
, 

w
h
ic

h
 r

e
su

lt
e
d
 i
n
 a

d
d
it

io
n
a
l 
a
u
d
it

 t
e
st

in
g
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 

w
o
rk

 u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 b

y
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

!
th

e
 h

ig
h
 r

is
k
 a

tt
a
c
h
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

a
ti

o
n
a
l 
n
o
n
 d

o
m

e
st

ic
 r

a
te

s 
re

tu
rn

 d
u
e
 t

o
 w

e
a
k
n
e
ss

e
s 

in
 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

id
e
n
ti

fy
in

g
 r

a
te

a
b
le

 v
a
lu

e
s 

a
n
d
 a

w
a
rd

in
g
 r

e
li
e
f 

id
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 b

y
 I
n
te

rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it

 

a
t 

th
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 s

ta
g
e
. 

In
 a

d
d
it

io
n
, 

o
u
r 

a
u
d
it

 o
f 

c
h
a
ri

ta
b
le

 r
e
li
e
fs

 i
d
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 e

rr
o
rs

 w
h
ic

h
 

re
su

lt
e
d
 i
n
 a

d
d
it

io
n
a
l 
a
u
d
it

 t
e
st

in
g
 a

n
d
 a

 q
u
a
li
fi

c
a
ti

o
n
 l
e
tt

e
r 

!
th

e
 a

d
d
it

io
n
a
l 
w

o
rk

 c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 p

o
o
li
n
g
 o

f 
c
a
p
it

a
l 
re

c
e
ip

ts
 r

e
tu

rn
 a

s 
th

e
re

 w
a
s 

a
 £

1
.6

 

m
il
li
o
n
 i
n
c
re

a
se

 i
n
 t

o
ta

l 
h
o
u
si

n
g
 c

a
p
it

a
l 
re

c
e
ip

ts
 i
n
 2

0
1
2
/
1
3
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

ri
o
r 

y
e
a
r.

 I
n
 

a
d
d
it

io
n
, 

w
e
 e

x
p
e
ri

e
n
c
e
d
 s

o
m

e
 d

if
fi

c
u
lt

y
 i
n
 a

g
re

e
in

g
 w

o
rk

in
g
 p

a
p
e
rs

 t
o
 t

h
e
 r

e
tu

rn
 a

n
d
 

e
n
su

ri
n
g
 c

o
n
si

st
e
n
c
y
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 2

0
1
2
/
1
3
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

 

!
th

e
 i
n
c
re

a
se

 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

w
o
rk

 c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 t

e
a
c
h
e
r�

s 
p
e
n
si

o
n
s 

re
tu

rn
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 

th
e
 p

ri
o
r 

y
e
a
r.

 T
h
e
 a

d
d
it

io
n
a
l 
w

o
rk

 w
a
s 

re
q
u
ir

e
d
 b

a
se

d
 o

n
 o

u
r 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

ri
sk

. 

Page 61



 2
 

 

K
E
Y
 F

IN
D

IN
G

S
 

S
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

h
ig

h
 l
e
v
e
l 
fi

n
d
in

g
s 

C
L
A

IM
 O

R
 R

E
T

U
R

N
 

F
IN

A
L
 V

A
L
U

E
 (

£
) 

Q
U

A
L
IF

IE
D

? 
A

M
E
N

D
E
D

? 
IM

P
A

C
T

 O
F
 A

M
E
N

D
M

E
N

T
S
 (

£
) 

H
o
u
si

n
g
 a

n
d
 c

o
u
n
c
il
 t

a
x
 b

e
n
e
fi

t 
su

b
si

d
y
  

8
3
,9

5
9
,5

1
4
 

Y
e
s 

Y
e
s 

9
7
1
 

N
a
ti

o
n
a
l 
n
o
n
-d

o
m

e
st

ic
 r

a
te

s 
re

tu
rn

 
8
6
,0

1
9
,6

8
7
 

Y
e
s 

Y
e
s 

(8
3
2
,4

4
8
) 

P
o
o
le

d
 h

o
u
si

n
g
 c

a
p
it

a
l 
re

c
e
ip

ts
 

3
,9

6
9
, 

7
8
8
 

N
o
 

N
o
 

0
 

T
e
a
c
h
e
rs

� 
p
e
n
si

o
n
s 

re
tu

rn
 

6
,1

1
9
,7

1
0
 

N
o
 

Y
e
s 

0
 

T
h
e
 h

o
u
si

n
g
 a

n
d
 c

o
u
n
c
il
 t

a
x
 b

e
n
e
fi

t 
su

b
si

d
ie

s 
c
la

im
 w

a
s 

c
e
rt

if
ie

d
 w

it
h
 a

n
 e

x
te

n
si

v
e
 q

u
a
li
fi

c
a
ti

o
n
 l
e
tt

e
r.

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

h
a
s 

in
fo

rm
e
d
 u

s 
th

a
t 

it
 i
s 

d
is

c
u
ss

in
g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

(t
h
e
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

fo
r 

W
o
rk

 a
n
d
 P

e
n
si

o
n
s 

- 
D

W
P
) 

th
a
t 

£
2
2
0
,0

0
0
 i
s 

d
u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
c
o
v
e
re

d
 f

ro
m

 S
lo

u
g
h
�s

 f
u
tu

re
 s

u
b
si

d
y
 e

n
ti

tl
e
m

e
n
t 

a
s 

a
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 
o
u
r 

q
u
a
li
fi

c
a
ti

o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 c

la
im

. 
 

D
e
ta

il
e
d
 F

in
d
in

g
s 

B
e
lo

w
 a

re
 d

e
ta

il
s 

o
f 

e
a
c
h
 g

ra
n
t 

c
la

im
 a

n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n
 b

y
 B

D
O

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

e
ri

o
d
 e

n
d
e
d
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
. 

W
h
e
re

 o
u
r 

w
o
rk

 i
d
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 w
h
ic

h
 r

e
su

lt
e
d
 i
n
 e

it
h
e
r 

a
n
 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
t 

o
r 

a
 q

u
a
li
fi

c
a
ti

o
n
 (

o
r 

b
o
th

),
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n
 i
s 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
. 

A
n
 a

c
ti

o
n
 p

la
n
 i
s 

in
c
lu

d
e
d
 a

t 
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 I
I 
o
f 

th
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

. 

H
o
u
si

n
g
 a

n
d
 c

o
u
n
c
il
 t

a
x
 b

e
n
e
fi

t 
su

b
si

d
y
 

F
in

d
in

g
s 

a
n
d
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 c

la
im

 

L
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s 

re
sp

o
n
si

b
le

 f
o
r 

m
a
n
a
g
in

g
 h

o
u
si

n
g
 b

e
n
e
fi

t 
a
n
d
 c

o
u
n
c
il
 t

a
x
 b

e
n
e
fi

t 
sc

h
e
m

e
s 

a
re

 a
b
le

 t
o
 c

la
im

 s
u
b
si

d
ie

s 
to

w
a
rd

s 
th

e
 c

o
st

 o
f 

th
e
se

 b
e
n
e
fi

ts
 f

ro
m

 c
e
n
tr

a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t.

 T
h
e
 

fi
n
a
l 
v
a
lu

e
 o

f 
su

b
si

d
y
 t

o
 b

e
 c

la
im

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e
a
r 

is
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 

c
e
n
tr

a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

o
n
 f

o
rm

 M
P
F
7
2
0
A
, 

w
h
ic

h
 i
s 

su
b
je

c
t 

to
 a

u
d
it

 c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n
. 

O
u
r 

w
o
rk

 o
n
 t

h
is

 c
la

im
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s 

v
e
ri

fy
in

g
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 i
s 

u
si

n
g
 t

h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 

v
e
rs

io
n
 o

f 
it

s 

b
e
n
e
fi

ts
 s

o
ft

w
a
re

 a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
is

 s
o
ft

w
a
re

 h
a
s 

b
e
e
n
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 

p
a
ra

m
e
te

rs
. 

W
e
 

a
ls

o
 a

g
re

e
 t

h
e
 e

n
tr

ie
s 

in
 t

h
e
 c

la
im

 t
o
 u

n
d
e
rl

y
in

g
 r

e
c
o
rd

s 
a
n
d
 t

e
st

 a
 s

a
m

p
le

 o
f 

c
a
se

s 
fr

o
m

 

e
a
c
h
 b

e
n
e
fi

t 
ty

p
e
 t

o
 c

o
n
fi

rm
 t

h
a
t 

b
e
n
e
fi

t 
h
a
s 

b
e
e
n
 a

w
a
rd

e
d
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

le
g
is

la
ti

o
n
 a

n
d
 i
s 

sh
o
w

n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 

c
e
ll
 o

n
 f

o
rm

 M
P
F
7
2
0
A
. 

T
h
e
 m

e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
 a

n
d
 s

a
m

p
le

 

si
z
e
s 

a
re

 p
re

sc
ri

b
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it

 C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

fo
r 

W
o
rk

 a
n
d
 P

e
n
si

o
n
s.

  

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
 d

is
c
re

ti
o
n
 o

v
e
r 

h
o
w

 t
h
is

 m
e
th

o
d
o
lo

g
y
 i
s 

a
p
p
li
e
d
. 

 

O
u
r 

a
u
d
it

 o
f 

8
0
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
c
la

im
a
n
t 

fi
le

s 
h
ig

h
li
g
h
te

d
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

e
rr

o
rs

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 m

a
d
e
 i
n
 

a
d
m

in
is

te
ri

n
g
 b

e
n
e
fi

t 
a
n
d
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
n
g
 s

u
b
si

d
y
 e

n
ti

tl
e
m

e
n
t.

 T
h
e
 e

rr
o
rs

 m
a
in

ly
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 t

h
e
 

in
c
o
rr

e
c
t 

re
c
o
rd

in
g
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n
 (

su
c
h
 a

s 
th

e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

c
la

im
a
n
t 

in
c
o
m

e
; 

c
la

ss
if

ic
a
ti

o
n
 o

f 

e
x
p
e
n
d
it

u
re

 a
n
d
 b

e
n
e
fi

t 
o
v
e
rp

a
y
m

e
n
ts

).
 T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 i
s 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl

y
 d

is
c
u
ss

in
g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 D

W
P
 i
ts

 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

c
la

im
a
n
t�

s 
in

c
o
m

e
 w

e
 i
d
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 a

s 
a
n
 e

rr
o
r.

 T
h
e
 A

u
d
it

 

C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
s 

th
a
t 

w
h
e
re

 e
rr

o
rs

 a
re

 n
o
t 

c
o
n
si

d
e
re

d
 t

o
 b

e
 �

is
o
la

te
d
�,

 a
n
 a

d
d
it

io
n
a
l 

sa
m

p
le

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

ra
w

n
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
. 

W
e
 t

h
e
n
 r

e
v
ie

w
 s

u
c
h
 w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
f 

th
e
 e

rr
o
r 

is
 q

u
a
n
ti

fi
e
d
 b

y
 e

x
tr

a
p
o
la

ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 t

e
st

 r
e
su

lt
s.

 A
c
c
o
rd

in
g
ly

, 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
 o

v
e
r 

4
0
0
 a

d
d
it

io
n
a
l 
c
a
se

s 
c
o
v
e
ri

n
g
 1

1
 a

re
a
s 

(�
c
e
ll
s�

) 
o
f 

th
e
 c

la
im

. 
 

T
h
e
 A

u
d
it

 C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
s 

a
u
d
it

o
rs

 t
o
 r

e
-p

e
rf

o
rm

 a
 s

a
m

p
le

 o
f 

th
e
 a

d
d
it

io
n
a
l 
w

o
rk

 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 c

o
n
c
lu

si
o
n
s 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 s

a
ti

sf
a
c
to

ri
ly

 r
e
c
o
rd

e
d
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 

o
u
r 

w
o
rk

 f
o
u
n
d
 w

e
 c

o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

re
ly

 o
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
c
lu

si
o
n
s 

d
ra

w
n
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 i
n
 f

iv
e
 o

f 
th

e
 1

1
 

a
re

a
s 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
. 

W
e
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
a
ll
 w

o
rk

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 f

o
r 

th
e
se

 f
iv

e
 a

re
a
s 

a
n
d
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
v
e
re

d
 a

ll
 t

y
p
e
s 

o
f 

b
e
n
e
fi

t 
a
w

a
rd

e
d
. 

 

Page 62



 

 
3

O
u
r 

w
o
rk

 w
a
s 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 c

la
im

 w
a
s 

c
e
rt

if
ie

d
 b

e
fo

re
 t

h
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t�

s 
d
e
a
d
li
n
e
 o

f 

3
0
 N

o
v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
. 

O
u
r 

a
u
d
it

 c
e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 w
a
s 

q
u
a
li
fi

e
d
 a

n
d
 w

e
 q

u
a
n
ti

fi
e
d
 t

h
e
 e

ff
e
c
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

e
rr

o
rs

 i
d
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
�s

 e
n
ti

tl
e
m

e
n
t 

to
 s

u
b
si

d
y
 i
n
 a

 l
e
tt

e
r 

to
 t

h
e
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

W
o
rk

 a
n
d
 P

e
n
si

o
n
s 

(D
W

P
).

 O
u
r 

q
u
a
li
fi

c
a
ti

o
n
 l
e
tt

e
r 

c
o
v
e
re

d
 a

ll
 o

f 
th

e
 b

e
n
e
fi

t 
ty

p
e
s 

a
w

a
rd

e
d
 

b
y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
, 

a
s 

su
m

m
a
ri

se
d
 b

e
lo

w
: 

!
d
if

fe
re

n
c
e
s 

in
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r-

e
n
d
 r

e
c
o
n
c
il
ia

ti
o
n
s 

o
f 

b
e
n
e
fi

t 
g
ra

n
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
n
e
fi

t 
p
a
id

 

!
a
n
 e

st
im

a
te

d
 o

v
e
rs

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

c
o
u
n
c
il
 t

a
x
 e

x
p
e
n
d
it

u
re

 a
tt

ra
c
ti

n
g
 f

u
ll
 r

a
te

 

su
b
si

d
y
 a

t 
c
e
ll
 1

4
4
 (

£
1
6
5
,0

0
0
) 

w
it

h
 a

 c
o
rr

e
sp

o
n
d
in

g
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

te
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
e
x
c
e
ss

 c
o
u
n
c
il
 t

a
x
 b

e
n
e
fi

t 
p
a
id

 (
c
e
ll
 1

4
9
) 

!
a
n
 e

st
im

a
te

d
 o

v
e
rs

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

e
li
g
ib

le
 e

x
c
e
ss

 c
o
u
n
c
il
 t

a
x
 b

e
n
e
fi

t 
p
a
id

 a
t 

c
e
ll
 

1
4
8
 (

£
4
3
,0

0
0
) 

w
it

h
 a

 c
o
rr

e
sp

o
n
d
in

g
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

c
e
ll
 1

4
9
 (

T
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 

e
x
c
e
ss

 b
e
n
e
fi

t:
 £

3
6
,0

0
0
) 

a
n
d
 c

e
ll
 1

4
7
 (

lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri

ty
 b

e
n
e
fi

t 
e
rr

o
r:

 £
6
,0

0
0
) 

!
a
n
 e

st
im

a
te

d
 o

v
e
rs

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

c
o
u
n
c
il
 t

a
x
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri

ty
 e

rr
o
r 

b
e
n
e
fi

t 
a
t 

c
e
ll
 1

4
7
 (

£
1
2
,0

0
0
) 

a
n
d
 a

 c
o
rr

e
sp

o
n
d
in

g
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

c
e
ll
 1

4
9
 (

T
e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 

e
x
c
e
ss

 b
e
n
e
fi

t:
 £

8
,0

0
0
) 

a
n
d
 c

e
ll
 1

4
8
 (

e
li
g
ib

le
 e

x
c
e
ss

 c
o
u
n
c
il
 t

a
x
 b

e
n
e
fi

t:
 

£
4
,0

0
0
) 

!
a
n
 e

st
im

a
te

d
 o

v
e
rs

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

H
R
A
 r

e
n
t 

re
b
a
te

 o
v
e
rp

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 a
t 

c
e
ll
 0

4
7
 

(£
4
4
,0

0
0
) 

a
n
d
 a

 c
o
rr

e
sp

o
n
d
in

g
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

c
e
ll
 0

5
5
 (

re
n
t 

re
b
a
te

s 

e
x
p
e
n
d
it

u
re

: 
£
4
0
,0

0
0
) 

a
n
d
 c

e
ll
 0

6
6
 (

te
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
o
v
e
rp

a
y
m

e
n
ts

: 
£
4
,0

0
0
) 

!
a
n
 e

st
im

a
te

d
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri

ty
 e

rr
o
r 

o
v
e
rp

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 a
t 

c
e
ll
 

1
1
3
 (

£
7
8
,0

0
0
) 

a
n
d
 a

 c
o
rr

e
sp

o
n
d
in

g
 o

v
e
r 

st
a
te

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

c
e
ll
 1

0
3
 (

L
o
c
a
l 
H

o
u
si

n
g
 

A
ll
o
w

a
n
c
e
 e

x
p
e
n
d
it

u
re

: 
£
7
6
,0

0
0
) 

a
n
d
 c

e
ll
 1

0
2
 (

e
x
p
e
n
d
it

u
re

 o
n
 c

a
se

s 
n
o
t 

re
q
u
ir

in
g
 a

 r
e
fe

rr
a
l 
to

 a
 r

e
n
t 

o
ff

ic
e
r:

 £
2
,0

0
0
) 

!
a
n
 e

st
im

a
te

d
 o

v
e
rs

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

e
li
g
ib

le
 r

e
n
t 

re
b
a
te

 o
v
e
rp

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 a
t 

c
e
ll
 0

2
8
 

(£
7
,0

0
0
) 

a
n
d
 a

 c
o
rr

e
sp

o
n
d
in

g
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

c
e
ll
 0

2
6
 (

lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri

ty
 

e
rr

o
r 

o
v
e
rp

a
y
m

e
n
ts

: 
£
4
,0

0
0
) 

a
n
d
 c

e
ll
 0

2
7
 (

te
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
o
v
e
rp

a
y
m

e
n
ts

: 
£
3
,0

0
0
) 

!
a
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

fi
v
e
 e

x
tr

a
p
o
la

ti
o
n
s 

w
e
re

 r
e
q
u
ir

e
d
 t

o
 n

o
n
-H

R
A
 r

e
n
t 

re
b
a
te

s 

e
x
p
e
n
d
it

u
re

 (
c
e
ll
 1

1
) 

b
e
c
a
u
se

 o
f 

th
e
 m

is
c
la

ss
if

ic
a
ti

o
n
 o

f 
b
e
n
e
fi

t 
e
x
p
e
n
d
it

u
re

 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
: 

!
lo

c
a
l 
h
o
u
si

n
g
 a

ll
o
w

a
n
c
e
 (

c
e
ll
 0

1
4
: 

o
v
e
rs

ta
te

d
 £

1
8
7
,0

0
0
) 

!
to

ta
l 
e
x
te

n
d
e
d
 p

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

n
o
n
-H

R
A
 r

e
n
t 

re
b
a
te

s 
(c

e
ll
 0

2
2
: 

o
v
e
rs

ta
te

d
 

£
1
,0

0
0
) 

 

!
e
x
te

n
d
e
d
 p

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 (
c
e
ll
 0

2
3
 n

o
n
-H

R
A
 e

x
p
e
n
d
it

u
re

 a
tt

ra
c
ti

n
g
 f

u
ll
 r

a
te

 

su
b
si

d
y
: 

o
v
e
rs

ta
te

d
 £

1
6
7
,0

0
0
) 

 

Page 63



 

 
4

!
lo

c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri

ty
 e

rr
o
r 

(c
e
ll
 0

2
6
 n

o
n
-H

R
A
 r

e
n
t 

re
b
a
te

 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri

ty
 e

rr
o
r:

 

o
v
e
rs

ta
te

d
 £

3
,0

0
0
) 

 

!
e
li
g
ib

le
 o

v
e
rp

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 (
c
e
ll
 0

2
8
) 

e
x
p
e
n
d
it

u
re

 a
tt

ra
c
ti

n
g
 f

u
ll
 r

a
te

 s
u
b
si

d
y
: 

o
v
e
rs

ta
te

d
 £

9
,0

0
0
).

 

W
e
 w

e
re

 a
b
le

 t
o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

te
st

in
g
 t

o
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 t

h
e
 f

o
ll
o
w

in
g
 c

e
ll
s 

w
e
re

 

a
d
ju

st
e
d
: 

C
e
ll
 

D
ra

ft
 c

la
im

 

£
 

A
d
ju

st
m

e
n
t 

£
 

F
in

a
l 
c
la

im
 

£
 

C
e
ll
 
0
1
1
: 

R
e
n
t 

R
e
b
a
te

s 
(t

e
n
a
n
ts

 
o
f 

n
o
n
-H

R
A
 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s)

: 
T
o
ta

l 
e
x
p
e
n
d
it

u
re

 
(b

e
n
e
fi

t 
g
ra

n
te

d
) 

9
4
5
,7

6
7
 

-3
2
,1

6
7
 

9
1
3
,6

0
0
 

C
e
ll
 
0
1
4
: 

N
H

R
A
 
- 

Sh
o
rt

 
te

rm
 
le

a
se

d
 
a
n
d
 
se

lf
-

c
o
n
ta

in
e
d
 l

ic
e
n
se

d
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti

o
n
 w

h
e
re

 L
A
 i
s 

la
n
d
lo

rd
: 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it

u
re

 u
p
 t

o
 t

h
e
 l

o
w

e
r 

o
f 

9
0
%
 

o
f 

th
e
 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 
L
H

A
 
ra

te
 
fo

r 
th

e
 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 

p
lu

s 
th

e
 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

c
o
st

s 
e
le

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 
th

e
 

u
p
p
e
r 

li
m

it
 (

£
5
0
0
 o

r 
£
3
7
5
) 

5
6
8
,5

5
9
 

-4
1
,4

3
0
 

5
2
7
,1

2
9
 

C
e
ll
 
0
1
5
: 

N
H

R
A
 
- 

Sh
o
rt

 
te

rm
 
le

a
se

d
 
a
n
d
 
se

lf
-

c
o
n
ta

in
e
d
 l

ic
e
n
se

d
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti

o
n
 w

h
e
re

 L
A
 i
s 

la
n
d
lo

rd
: 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it

u
re

 a
b
o
v
e
 t

h
e
 l

o
w

e
r 

o
f 

9
0
%
 

o
f 

th
e
 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 
L
H

A
 
ra

te
 
fo

r 
th

e
 
p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 

p
lu

s 
th

e
 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

c
o
st

s 
e
le

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 
th

e
 

u
p
p
e
r 

li
m

it
 (

£
5
0
0
 o

r 
£
3
7
5
) 

9
7
1
 

-9
7
1
 

0
 

C
e
ll
 

0
2
3
: 

N
H

R
A
 

- 
N

o
n
-H

R
A
 

re
n
t 

re
b
a
te

 
e
x
p
e
n
d
it

u
re

 a
tt

ra
c
ti

n
g
 f

u
ll
-r

a
te

 s
u
b
si

d
y
 w

h
ic

h
 

is
 

in
c
lu

d
e
d
 

in
 

C
e
ll
 

0
1
1
 

b
u
t 

n
o
t 

o
th

e
rw

is
e
 

se
p
a
ra

te
ly

 i
d
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
is

 s
e
c
ti

o
n
 

3
3
9
,4

1
8
 

1
0
,2

2
1
 

3
4
9
,6

3
9
 

C
e
ll
 

0
2
6
: 

N
H

R
A
 

- 
O

v
e
rp

a
id

 
(n

o
n
-H

R
A
) 

re
n
t 

re
b
a
te

s 
(C

u
rr

e
n
t 

Y
e
a
r)

 
- 

L
A
 

e
rr

o
r 

a
n
d
 

a
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti

v
e
 d

e
la

y
 o

v
e
rp

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 

5
,4

3
0
 

1
3
 

5
,4

4
3
 

C
e
ll
 

0
5
5
: 

R
e
n
t 

R
e
b
a
te

s 
(t

e
n
a
n
ts

 
o
f 

H
R
A
 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s)

: 
T
o
ta

l 
e
x
p
e
n
d
it

u
re

 
(b

e
n
e
fi

t 
g
ra

n
te

d
) 

1
8
,5

6
4
,1

1
0
 

3
2
,1

8
0
 

1
8
,5

9
6
,2

9
0
 

C
e
ll
 
0
6
1
: 

R
R
 
- 

H
R
A
 
re

n
t 

re
b
a
te

 
e
x
p
e
n
d
it

u
re

 
a
tt

ra
c
ti

n
g
 f

u
ll
-r

a
te

 s
u
b
si

d
y
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s 

in
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 

C
e
ll
 

0
5
5
 

b
u
t 

n
o
t 

o
th

e
rw

is
e
 

se
p
a
ra

te
ly

 
id

e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
is

 s
e
c
ti

o
n
 

1
8
,2

1
0
,2

7
0
 

3
2
,1

8
0
 

1
8
,2

4
2
,4

5
9
 

  

Page 64



 

 
5

G
iv

e
n
 t

h
e
 e

x
te

n
t 

o
f 

e
rr

o
rs

 f
o
u
n
d
 b

y
 o

u
r 

in
it

ia
l 
sa

m
p
le

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 a

d
d
it

io
n
a
l 
w

o
rk

 u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 b

y
 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
, 

it
 i
s 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 q

u
a
li
ty

 o
f 

w
o
rk

 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 b

y
 b

e
n
e
fi

t 
o
p
e
ra

ti
v
e
s.

  

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

is
 d

is
c
u
ss

in
g
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

(t
h
e
 D

W
P
) 

th
e
 £

2
2
0
,0

0
0
 o

f 

b
e
n
e
fi

t 
th

a
t 

is
 d

u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 r

e
c
o
v
e
re

d
 f

ro
m

 S
lo

u
g
h
�s

 f
u
tu

re
 s

u
b
si

d
y
 e

n
ti

tl
e
m

e
n
t 

a
s 

a
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 

th
e
 e

rr
o
rs

 h
ig

h
li
g
h
te

d
 i
n
 o

u
r 

q
u
a
li
fi

c
a
ti

o
n
 l
e
tt

e
r.

  

G
iv

e
n
 t

h
e
 e

x
te

n
t 

o
f 

a
d
d
it

io
n
a
l 
te

st
in

g
 n

e
c
e
ss

a
ry

, 
th

e
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
re

li
a
n
c
e
 w

e
 c

o
u
ld

 p
la

c
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

a
d
d
it

io
n
a
l 
sa

m
p
le

 w
o
rk

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 i
n
 c

e
rt

a
in

 a
re

a
s 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 d

e
ta

il
e
d
 q

u
a
li
fi

c
a
ti

o
n
 l
e
tt

e
r 

w
e
 p

re
p
a
re

d
 t

o
 a

c
c
o
m

p
a
n
y
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it

 c
e
rt

if
ic

a
te

, 
w

e
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
q
u
e
st

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 A

u
d
it

 

C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 a

n
 a

d
d
it

io
n
a
l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 a

u
d
it

 o
f 

th
e
 h

o
u
si

n
g
 a

n
d
 c

o
u
n
c
il
 t

a
x
 b

e
n
e
fi

ts
 

c
la

im
. 

W
e
 w

il
l 
p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it

 a
n
d
 R

is
k
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e
 w

it
h
 d

e
ta

il
s 

o
f 

th
e
 f

in
a
l 
fe

e
 f

o
r 

a
u
d
it

 i
n
 

d
u
e
 c

o
u
rs

e
. 

N
a
ti

o
n
a
l 
n
o
n
-d

o
m

e
st

ic
 r

a
te

s 
re

tu
rn

 
F
in

d
in

g
s 

a
n
d
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 r

e
tu

rn
 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 i
s 

a
 b

il
li
n
g
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

n
d
 a

s 
su

c
h
 i
s 

re
q
u
ir

e
d
, 

o
n
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
b
a
si

s,
 t

o
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
 i
ts

 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti

o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 c

e
n
tr

a
ll
y
-a

d
m

in
is

te
re

d
 n

o
n
-d

o
m

e
st

ic
 r

a
te

s 
p
o
o
l.

 T
h
e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti

o
n
 m

u
st

 b
e
 n

o
ti

fi
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 S

e
c
re

ta
ry

 o
f 

S
ta

te
. 

T
h
is

 i
s 

d
o
n
e
 o

n
 f

o
rm

 N
N

D
R
3
, 

w
h
ic

h
 i
s 

su
b
je

c
t 

to
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n
. 

 

 

T
h
e
 r

e
tu

rn
 w

a
s 

a
m

e
n
d
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

o
ll
o
w

in
g
 e

rr
o
rs

 i
d
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 b

y
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it

: 
 

!
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 h

a
d
 i
n
c
o
rr

e
c
tl

y
 c

a
lc

u
la

te
d
 t

h
e
 l
o
ss

e
s 

in
 c

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n
 a

t 
£
4
,3

8
4
,5

8
5
; 

th
is

 w
a
s 

d
e
c
re

a
se

d
 t

o
 £

3
,5

5
2
,1

3
7
 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
l 
re

tu
rn

  

!
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 h

a
d
 n

o
t 

d
is

c
lo

se
d
 t

h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 

d
a
te

 f
o
r 

th
e
 l
a
te

st
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n
 

ta
k
e
n
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

w
h
e
n
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti

o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

o
o
l.

 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
re

li
e
fs

 d
u
ri

n
g
 2

0
1
3
. 

T
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
f 

th
e
se

 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 w
a
s 

a
n
 i
n
c
re

a
se

 o
f 

£
8
3
2
,4

4
8
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti

o
n
 p

a
y
a
b
le

 t
o
 t

h
e
 p

o
o
l.

  

In
 a

d
d
it

io
n
, 

o
n
 c

o
n
si

d
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
�s

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it

 f
o
u
n
d
 s

o
m

e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti

o
n
s 

w
e
re

 i
n
a
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 r

e
c
e
iv

in
g
 c

h
a
ri

ta
b
le

 r
e
li
e
f.

  
O

ff
ic

e
rs

 n
o
ti

fi
e
d
 u

s 
th

a
t 

th
e
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
to

r,
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s 

p
ro

c
e
ss

e
d
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
�s

 b
u
si

n
e
ss

 r
a
te

 t
ra

n
sa

c
ti

o
n
s 

si
n
c
e
 1

 A
p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
, 

h
a
d
 i
d
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 a

 t
o
ta

l 
o
f 

si
x
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti

o
n
s 

w
h
ic

h
 w

e
re

 r
e
c
e
iv

in
g
 c

h
a
ri

ta
b
le

 r
e
li
e
f 

w
h
e
n
 t

h
e
re

 

w
a
s 

n
o
 s

u
c
h
 e

n
ti

tl
e
m

e
n
t.

 O
v
e
r 

th
e
 l
a
st

 s
ix

 y
e
a
rs

, 
th

e
 t

o
ta

l 
a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

c
h
a
ri

ta
b
le

 r
e
li
e
f 

in
a
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 a

w
a
rd

e
d
 f

o
r 

a
ll
 s

ix
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti

o
n
s 

w
a
s 

£
1
,2

4
0
,6

8
5
, 

c
o
m

p
ri

si
n
g
: 

!
A
p
ri

l 
2
0
1
2
 t

o
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
 �

 £
3
2
0
,8

1
1
 

!
A
p
ri

l 
2
0
0
8
 t

o
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
2
 -

 £
9
1
9
,8

7
4
. 

T
h
e
 r

e
tu

rn
 w

a
s 

n
o
t 

a
m

e
n
d
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
is

 e
rr

o
r 

a
n
d
 w

e
 i
ss

u
e
d
 a

 q
u
a
li
fi

c
a
ti

o
n
 l
e
tt

e
r 

to
 t

h
e
 

G
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t.

  

T
h
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

c
o
n
si

d
e
re

d
 t

h
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

q
u
a
li
fi

c
a
ti

o
n
 w

h
e
n
 i
t 

re
d
u
c
e
d
 

th
e
 f

in
a
l 
a
m

o
u
n
t 

o
f 

b
u
si

n
e
ss

 r
a
te

s 
d
u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 f

o
r 

th
e
 2

0
1
2
/
1
3
 y

e
a
r 

(i
n
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
).

 T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 h

a
s 

c
e
a
se

d
 t

h
e
 r

e
sp

e
c
ti

v
e
 r

e
li
e
fs

 t
o
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti

o
n
s 

a
ff

e
c
te

d
 b

y
 o

u
r 

q
u
a
li
fi

c
a
ti

o
n
. 

 

Page 65



 

 
6

 

P
o
o
li
n
g
 o

f 
h
o
u
si

n
g
 c

a
p
it

a
l 
re

c
e
ip

ts
 

F
in

d
in

g
s 

a
n
d
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 r

e
tu

rn
 

L
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s 

a
re

 r
e
q
u
ir

e
d
 t

o
 p

a
y
 a

 p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
a
n
y
 h

o
u
si

n
g
 c

a
p
it

a
l 
re

c
e
ip

t 
th

e
y
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
 

in
to

 a
 n

a
ti

o
n
a
l 
p
o
o
l 
a
d
m

in
is

te
re

d
 b

y
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t.

 T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 i
s 

re
q
u
ir

e
d
 t

o
 s

u
b
m

it
 

q
u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 r

e
tu

rn
s 

n
o
ti

fy
in

g
 c

e
n
tr

a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
c
a
p
it

a
l 
re

c
e
ip

ts
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

T
h
e
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n
 i
n
 t

h
e
se

 r
e
tu

rn
s 

is
 s

u
b
je

c
t 

to
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n
 o

n
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
b
a
si

s.
 

O
u
r 

a
u
d
it

 d
id

 n
o
t 

id
e
n
ti

fy
 a

n
y
 i
ss

u
e
s 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
tu

rn
 w

a
s 

c
e
rt

if
ie

d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

q
u
a
li
fi

c
a
ti

o
n
 o

r 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
t.

 A
d
d
it

io
n
a
l 
a
u
d
it

 w
o
rk

 w
a
s 

re
q
u
ir

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

th
e
 i
n
c
re

a
se

 i
n
 h

o
u
si

n
g
 

c
a
p
it

a
l 
re

c
e
ip

ts
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s 

y
e
a
r.

 

T
e
a
c
h
e
rs

� 
p
e
n
si

o
n
 f

u
n
d
 

F
in

d
in

g
s 

a
n
d
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 r

e
tu

rn
 

L
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri

ti
e
s 

w
h
ic

h
 e

m
p
lo

y
 t

e
a
c
h
e
rs

 a
re

 r
e
q
u
ir

e
d
 t

o
 d

e
d
u
c
t 

p
e
n
si

o
n
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti

o
n
s 

a
n
d
 

se
n
d
 t

h
e
m

, 
a
lo

n
g
 w

it
h
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
r�

s 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti

o
n
s,

 t
o
 t

h
e
 T

e
a
c
h
e
rs

� 
P
e
n
si

o
n
s 

o
ff

ic
e
 (

th
e
 b

o
d
y
 

w
h
ic

h
 a

d
m

in
is

te
rs

 t
h
e
 T

e
a
c
h
e
rs

� 
P
e
n
si

o
n
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 o

n
 b

e
h
a
lf

 o
f 

th
e
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

fo
r 

E
d
u
c
a
ti

o
n
).

 T
h
e
se

 c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti

o
n
s 

a
re

 s
u
m

m
a
ri

se
d
 o

n
 f

o
rm

 E
O

Y
C
d
, 

w
h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 i
s 

re
q
u
ir

e
d
 t

o
 s

u
b
m

it
 t

o
 T

e
a
c
h
e
rs

� 
P
e
n
si

o
n
s.

 F
o
rm

 E
O

Y
C
d
 i
s 

su
b
je

c
t 

to
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n
. 

 

 

T
h
e
 r

e
tu

rn
 w

a
s 

a
m

e
n
d
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

o
ll
o
w

in
g
 i
ss

u
e
s 

id
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 b

y
 o

u
r 

a
u
d
it

: 
 

!
in

c
o
rr

e
c
t 

p
o
si

ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 n

e
g
a
ti

v
e
 s

ig
n
s 

w
e
re

 u
se

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

sh
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 

p
e
n
si

o
n
s 

th
a
t 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 h

a
d
 p

a
id

 o
u
t 

o
n
 b

e
h
a
lf

 o
f 

T
e
a
c
h
e
rs

� 
P
e
n
si

o
n
s 

a
n
d
 

re
fu

n
d
s 

m
a
d
e
 i
n
 r

e
sp

e
c
t 

o
f 

p
re

v
io

u
s 

y
e
a
rs

; 
a
lt

h
o
u
g
h
 t

h
e
se

 a
m

o
u
n
ts

 w
e
re

 

c
o
rr

e
c
tl

y
 t

a
k
e
n
 i
n
to

 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 

in
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 o

w
in

g
 t

o
 

T
e
a
c
h
e
r�

s 
P
e
n
si

o
n
s 

!
u
n
d
e
rp

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

£
7
8
 w

e
re

 i
n
c
o
rr

e
c
tl

y
 d

is
c
lo

se
d
 a

s 
a
d
d
it

io
n
a
l 
p
e
n
si

o
n
 

p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 r
a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 r

e
fu

n
d
s 

m
a
d
e
 

!
a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

it
e
m

s 
w

e
re

 m
is

c
la

ss
if

ie
d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 a

d
d
it

io
n
a
l 
p
e
n
si

o
n
 p

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 

a
n
d
 a

d
d
it

io
n
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti

o
n
s.

  

T
h
e
se

 a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

 w
e
re

 p
u
re

ly
 p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 d

id
 n

o
t 

im
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 b

a
la

n
c
e
 

o
w

in
g
 t

o
 T

e
a
c
h
e
rs

� 
P
e
n
si

o
n
s.

  

T
h
e
 r

e
tu

rn
 w

a
s 

c
e
rt

if
ie

d
 w

it
h
o
u
t 

q
u
a
li
fi

c
a
ti

o
n
. 

 

 

Page 66



 

 P
P
E
N

D
IC

E
S
 

                    A
P
P
E
N

D
IC

E
S
 

Page 67



 8
 

 

 A
P
P
E
N

D
IX

 I
: 

S
T
A
T

U
S
 O

F
 2

0
1
1
/1

2
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E
N

D
A
T

IO
N

S
 

 R
E
C

O
M

M
E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
S
 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y
 

M
A

N
A

G
E
M

E
N

T
 R

E
S
P
O

N
S
E
 

R
E
S
P
O

N
S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 

T
IM

IN
G

 
P
R

O
G

R
E
S
S
 

E
a
c
h
 c

la
im

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 a

 
c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
si

v
e
 s

e
t 

o
f 

w
o
rk

in
g
 p

a
p
e
rs

 
p
ro

d
u
c
e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 c

o
m

p
il
a
ti

o
n
 s

ta
g
e
 a

n
d
 

a
v
a
il
a
b
le

 t
o
 a

u
d
it

o
rs

 a
t 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
e
n
c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 a

u
d
it

. 

H
ig

h
 

T
o
 b

u
il
d
 t

h
e
se

 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 l
is

t 
o
f 

a
u
d
it

 (
in

te
rn

a
l 
a
n
d
 e

x
te

rn
a
l)

 a
c
ti

o
n
s 

w
h
ic

h
 w

il
l 
th

e
n
 b

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it

 
a
n
d
 R

is
k
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e
 o

n
 a

 q
u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 b

a
si

s.
 

A
ss

is
ta

n
t 

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
o
f 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 

Im
m

e
d
ia

te
 

G
iv

e
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
la

ti
v
e
ly

 l
o
w

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
la

im
s 

n
o
w

 r
e
q
u
ir

in
g
 a

u
d
it

 
c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n
, 

w
e
 s

u
g
g
e
st

 t
h
is

 a
c
ti

o
n
 

sh
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 
w

o
rk

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a
n
c
e
 t

e
a
m

. 
 

C
la

im
s 

a
n
d
 r

e
tu

rn
s 

sh
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

e
n
tr

a
ll
y
 

m
o
n
it

o
re

d
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 c

o
m

p
li
a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 g

ra
n
t 

c
o
n
d
it

io
n
s,

 d
e
a
d
li
n
e
s 

a
n
d
 q

u
a
li
ty

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s.
 

H
ig

h
 

T
o
 b

u
il
d
 t

h
e
se

 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 l
is

t 
o
f 

a
u
d
it

 (
in

te
rn

a
l 
a
n
d
 e

x
te

rn
a
l)

 a
c
ti

o
n
s 

w
h
ic

h
 w

il
l 
th

e
n
 b

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

u
d
it

 
a
n
d
 R

is
k
 c

o
m

m
it

te
e
 o

n
 a

 q
u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 b

a
si

s 

A
ss

is
ta

n
t 

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
o
f 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 

Im
m

e
d
ia

te
 

G
iv

e
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
la

ti
v
e
ly

 l
o
w

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
la

im
s 

n
o
w

 r
e
q
u
ir

in
g
 a

u
d
it

 
c
e
rt

if
ic

a
ti

o
n
, 

w
e
 s

u
g
g
e
st

 t
h
is

 a
c
ti

o
n
 

sh
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 
w

o
rk

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a
n
c
e
 t

e
a
m

. 

Page 68



 9
 

 

A
P
P
E
N

D
IX

 I
I:

 2
0
1
2
/1

3
 A

C
T

IO
N

 P
L
A

N
 

H
O

U
S
IN

G
 A

N
D

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 T
A

X
 B

E
N

E
F
IT

 S
U

B
S
ID

Y
 

 
 

 
 

C
O

N
C

L
U

S
IO

N
S
 F

R
O

M
 W

O
R

K
 

R
E
C

O
M

M
E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
S
 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y
 

M
A

N
A

G
E
M

E
N

T
 R

E
S
P
O

N
S
E
 

R
E
S
P
O

N
S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 

T
IM

IN
G

 

O
u
r 

a
u
d
it

 f
o
u
n
d
 a

 h
ig

h
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

e
rr

o
rs

 i
n
 

th
e
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti

o
n
 o

f 
b
e
n
e
fi

t 
b
y
 t

h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
�s

 t
ra

n
sa

c
ti

o
n
a
l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

p
ro

v
id

e
r.

 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 s

h
o
u
ld

 
u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 i
ss

u
e
s 

ra
is

e
d
 i
n
 o

u
r 

q
u
a
li
fi

c
a
ti

o
n
 l
e
tt

e
r 

a
n
d
 

e
n
su

re
 t

h
e
 n

e
c
e
ss

a
ry

 
a
c
ti

o
n
 i
s 

ta
k
e
n
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 

th
e
se

 d
o
 n

o
t 

re
c
u
r.

 

 
H

ig
h
 

A
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
a
ll
 t

h
e
 i
ss

u
e
s 

ra
is

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
li
fi

c
a
ti

o
n
 

le
tt

e
r 

h
a
s 

a
lr

e
a
d
y
 s

ta
rt

e
d
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 a

im
 i
s 

to
 h

a
v
e
 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
d
 w

h
e
re

 
n
e
c
e
ss

a
ry

 c
o
rr

e
c
te

d
 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

a
re

a
s 

b
e
fo

re
 t

h
e
 

2
0
1
3
/
1
4
 c

la
im

 i
s 

su
b
m

it
te

d
. 

 

S
B
C
 t

ra
n
sa

c
ti

o
n
a
l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

c
li
e
n
t 

te
a
m

 /
 S

B
C
 

tr
a
n
sa

c
ti

o
n
a
l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

p
ro

v
id

e
r 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 

P
O

O
L
IN

G
 H

O
U

S
IN

G
 C

A
P
IT

A
L
 R

E
C

E
IP

T
S
 

 
 

 
 

C
O

N
C

L
U

S
IO

N
S
 F

R
O

M
 W

O
R

K
 

R
E
C

O
M

M
E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
S
 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y
 

M
A

N
A

G
E
M

E
N

T
 R

E
S
P
O

N
S
E
 

R
E
S
P
O

N
S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 

T
IM

IN
G

 

W
e
 e

x
p
e
ri

e
n
c
e
d
 s

o
m

e
 d

if
fi

c
u
lt

y
 i
n
 a

g
re

e
in

g
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 p

a
p
e
rs

 t
o
 t

h
e
 r

e
tu

rn
 a

n
d
 e

n
su

ri
n
g
 

c
o
n
si

st
e
n
c
y
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 2

0
1
2
/
1
3
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

. 
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

sh
o
u
ld

 e
n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

a
ll
 

e
n
tr

ie
s 

in
 t

h
e
 r

e
tu

rn
 a

re
 f

u
ll
y
 

re
c
o
n
c
il
e
d
 i
n
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 w

o
rk

in
g
 p

a
p
e
rs

 
a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
y
 a

g
re

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 

w
o
rk

in
g
s 

p
re

p
a
re

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

 a
u
d
it

. 
 

M
e
d
iu

m
 

A
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 2

0
1
2
.1

3
 

P
o
o
li
n
g
 W

o
rk

in
g
 p

a
p
e
rs

 h
a
s 

c
o
m

m
e
n
c
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

o
b
je

c
ti

v
e
 t

h
a
t 

th
a
t 

in
 f

u
tu

re
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 p

a
p
e
rs

 c
a
n
 m

o
re

 
e
a
si

ly
 b

e
 r

e
c
o
n
c
il
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

. 
T
h
e
 

2
0
1
3
.1

4
 w

o
rk

in
g
 p

a
p
e
rs

 w
il
l 

b
e
 c

o
m

p
il
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 P

ri
n
c
ip

a
l 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ta

n
t 

fo
r 

C
a
p
it

a
l 
a
n
d
 

T
re

a
su

ry
 a

n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

p
li
a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti

o
n
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
C
o
n
tr

o
ll
e
r.

�
 

P
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 
A
c
c
o
u
n
ta

n
t,

 
C
a
p
it

a
l 
&

 T
re

a
su

ry
 

J
u
n
e
 2

0
1
4
 

 

Page 69



 

 
 

   

T
h
e
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 r
a
is

e
d
 i

n
 o

u
r 

re
p
o
rt

 p
re

p
a
re

d
 i

n
 c

o
n
n
e
c
ti

o
n
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it

 a
re

 t
h
o
se

 

w
e
 
b
e
li
e
v
e
 
sh

o
u
ld

 
b
e
 
b
ro

u
g
h
t 

to
 
y
o
u
r 

a
tt

e
n
ti

o
n
. 

T
h
e
y
 
d
o
 
n
o
t 

p
u
rp

o
rt

 
to

 
b
e
 
a
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
 r

e
c
o
rd

 o
f 

a
ll
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 a
ri

si
n
g
. 

T
h
is

 r
e
p
o
rt

 i
s 

p
re

p
a
re

d
 s

o
le

ly
 f

o
r 

th
e
 u

se
 

o
f 

th
e
 
c
o
m

p
a
n
y
 
a
n
d
 
m

a
y
 
n
o
t 

b
e
 
q
u
o
te

d
 
n
o
r 

c
o
p
ie

d
 
w

it
h
o
u
t 

o
u
r 

p
ri

o
r 

w
ri

tt
e
n
 

c
o
n
se

n
t.

 N
o
 r

e
sp

o
n
si

b
il
it

y
 t

o
 a

n
y
 t

h
ir

d
 p

a
rt

y
 i
s 

a
c
c
e
p
te

d
. 

B
D

O
 L

L
P
 i

s 
a
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 e

st
a
b
li
sh

m
e
n
t 

u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 L

im
it

e
d
 L

ia
b
il
it

y
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 A
c
t 

2
0
0
0
 
a
n
d
 
a
 
U

K
 
M

e
m

b
e
r 

F
ir

m
 
o
f 

B
D

O
 
In

te
rn

a
ti

o
n
a
l.

 
 
B
D

O
 
N

o
rt

h
e
rn

 
Ir

e
la

n
d
, 

a
 

se
p
a
ra

te
 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

, 
o
p
e
ra

te
s 

u
n
d
e
r 

a
 
li
c
e
n
c
e
 
a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t.

 
B
D

O
 
L
L
P
 
a
n
d
 
B
D

O
 

N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 I
re

la
n
d
 a

re
 b

o
th

 s
e
p
a
ra

te
ly

 a
u
th

o
ri

se
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
g
u
la

te
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

A
u
th

o
ri

ty
 t

o
 c

o
n
d
u
c
t 

in
v
e
st

m
e
n
t 

b
u
si

n
e
ss

. 

C
o
p
y
ri

g
h
t 

©
2
0
1
3
 B

D
O

 L
L
P
. 

A
ll
 r

ig
h
ts

 r
e
se

rv
e
d
. 

w
w

w
.b

d
o
.c

o
.u

k
  

 

Page 70



C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 R
is
k
 R
e
g
is
te
r 

1
4
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
, 
2
0
1
4
 

R
is
k
 R
e
f 

N
a
tu
re
 o
f 
R
is
k
 

C
a
u
s
e
 

E
ff
e
c
t 

C
o
n
tr
o
l 

In
ti
a
l 
R
is
k
 

R
a
ti
n
g
 

C
u
rr
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 

R
a
ti
n
g
 

T
a
rg
e
t 
R
is
k
 

R
a
ti
n
g
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

1
2
 -
 H
ig
h
 

O
R
G
0
0
3
3
 

F
a
ilu
re
 t
o
 d
e
liv
e
r 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
t 
a
g
re
e
d
 

c
o
s
t/
s
p
e
c
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
/q
u
a
lit
y
 

T
h
e
 r
is
k
s
 c
a
n
 b
e
 b
ra
o
d
ly
 d
iv
id
e
d
 

in
to
 f
o
u
r 

 
D
e
m
a
n
d
 

D
e
s
ig
n
 

C
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 

F
in
a
n
c
e
 

R
e
p
u
ta
ti
o
n
a
l 
R
is
k
 i
n
 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 

fa
ilu
re
 t
o
 d
e
liv
e
r 
k
e
y
 s
it
e
s
 

R
is
k
 o
f 
s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
lo
s
s
 o
f 
m
o
n
e
y
 

S
R
P
 u
n
a
b
le
 t
o
 b
ri
n
g
 p
ro
je
c
ts
 i
n
 o
n
 

ti
m
e
 l
e
a
d
in
g
 t
o
 i
n
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
s
s
e
ts
. 

B
u
ild
in
d
 c
o
s
ts
 m
a
k
e
 S
R
P
 p
ro
je
c
t 

e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
a
lly
 u
n
v
ia
b
le
 

P
o
o
r 
d
e
s
ig
n
 l
e
a
d
s
 t
o
 a
lc
k
 o
f 

re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
 n
d
 p
o
o
r 
v
a
lu
e
 f
o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 

1
6
 -
 V
e
ry
 H
ig
h
 

A
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

c
a
s
e
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 j
o
in
t 
ri
s
k
 

re
g
s
it
e
r 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

c
re
a
te
d
. 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 P
la
n
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 

b
y
 e
a
c
h
 y
e
a
r 
b
y
 C
a
b
in
e
t 

C
u
rv
e
 S
te
e
ri
n
g
 b
o
a
rd
 

6
 -
 M
e
d
iu
m
 

C
o
n
s
id
e
r 
b
a
tc
h
in
g
 o
f 
s
it
e
s
 i
n
 

s
m
a
ll
e
r 
p
a
rc
e
ls
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 r
is
k
 

S
a
ra
h
 R
ic
h
a
rd
s
 

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts
 i
s
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

in
to
 t
h
e
 f
u
tu
re
 

S
a
ra
h
 R
ic
h
a
rd
s
 

P
re
p
a
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
 r
o
b
u
s
t 
la
n
d
 

a
s
s
e
m
b
ly
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 

S
a
ra
h
 R
ic
h
a
rd
s
 

R
ig
o
ro
u
s
 v
ia
b
il
it
y
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
 

S
a
ra
h
 R
ic
h
a
rd
s
 

S
tr
u
c
tu
re
 s
o
lu
ti
o
n
 t
o
 n
e
g
a
te
 

th
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
e
x
te
rn
a
l 
fu
n
d
in
g
 

S
a
ra
h
 R
ic
h
a
rd
s
 

S
it
e
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
P
la
n
s
 

J
o
s
e
p
h
 H
o
lm
e
s
 
3
1
/0
3
/2
0
1
4
 

D
is
c
u
s
s
io
n
 w
it
h
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 

B
u
il
d
in
g
 C
o
n
tr
o
l 

S
a
ra
h
 R
ic
h
a
rd
s
 

E
n
s
u
re
 b
e
s
t 
v
a
lu
e
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

e
x
te
rn
a
l 
v
a
li
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

J
o
s
e
p
h
 H
o
lm
e
s
 
3
1
/0
3
/2
0
1
4
 

R
e
p
o
rt
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 b
y
 J
C
A
D
 R
IS
K
 ©
 2
0
0
1
-2
0
1
4
 J
C
 A
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

P
a
g
e
 1
 o
f 
1
0
 

Page 71



 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 R
is
k
 R
e
g
is
te
r 

1
4
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
, 
2
0
1
4
 

R
is
k
 R
e
f 

N
a
tu
re
 o
f 
R
is
k
 

C
a
u
s
e
 

E
ff
e
c
t 

C
o
n
tr
o
l 

In
ti
a
l 
R
is
k
 

R
a
ti
n
g
 

C
u
rr
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 

R
a
ti
n
g
 

T
a
rg
e
t 
R
is
k
 

R
a
ti
n
g
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

1
5
 -
 V
e
ry
 H
ig
h
 

O
R
G
0
0
2
1
 

E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 c
lim

a
te
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t’
s
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 

s
u
s
ta
in
e
d
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 p
u
b
lic
 

s
e
c
to
r 
e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
 v
ia
 S
p
e
n
d
in
g
 

R
e
v
ie
w
 

G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t’
s
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
w
a
rd
s
 A
d
u
lt
 S
o
c
ia
l 

C
a
re
 a
n
d
 L
o
c
a
l 
E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 

G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t’
s
 w
e
lf
a
re
 r
e
fo
rm
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t’
s
 r
e
fo
rm
s
 t
o
 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 r
a
te
 r
e
te
n
ti
o
n
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
le
a
v
in
g
 t
o
 

in
c
re
a
s
e
d
 l
e
v
e
ls
 o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

w
id
e
 t
ra
n
s
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 

 
T
h
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
b
a
la
n
c
e
d
 

c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 t
h
a
t 
s
e
e
k
s
 t
o
 

a
d
d
re
s
s
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 

in
d
iv
id
u
a
ls
 w
h
ils
t 
e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 l
e
v
e
ls
 o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

p
ro
v
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 u
n
iv
e
rs
a
l 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

 
Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
 c
o
lle
c
ti
o
n
 

ra
te
s
 a
n
d
 /
 o
r 
h
ig
h
e
r 
ta
k
e
 u
p
 o
f 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 l
e
a
d
in
g
 t
o
 i
n
 

y
e
a
r 
b
u
d
g
e
t 
p
re
s
s
u
re
s
 

 
Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 a
c
h
ie
v
in
g
 l
e
v
e
ls
 o
f 
fe
e
s
 

a
n
d
 c
h
a
rg
e
s
 

 
R
e
d
u
c
e
d
 i
n
c
o
m
e
 d
u
e
 t
o
 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 m
o
v
in
g
 a
w
a
y
 f
ro
m
 

S
lo
u
g
h
 /
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
d
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

d
e
m
o
lit
io
n
s
 o
f 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 

 
In
 y
e
a
r 
o
v
e
rs
p
e
n
d
 l
e
a
d
in
g
 t
o
 

d
e
p
le
ti
o
n
 o
f 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
re
s
e
rv
e
s
 a
n
d
 

/ 
o
r 
a
n
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 t
o
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
 t
h
e
 

fo
llo
w
in
g
 y
e
a
r 

2
0
 -
 V
e
ry
 H
ig
h
 

R
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
t 
to
 s
e
t 
a
 

b
a
la
n
c
e
d
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
 

R
e
g
u
la
r 
re
p
o
rt
s
 t
o
 

s
e
n
io
r 
o
ff
ic
e
rs
 a
n
d
 

m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
n
 t
h
e
 

M
e
d
iu
m
 T
e
rm
 F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 (
M
T
F
S
) 

p
ro
g
re
s
s
  

R
e
g
u
la
r 
in
 y
e
a
r 
b
u
d
g
e
t 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 t
o
 f
o
re
c
a
s
t 

th
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 g
e
n
e
ra
l 

re
s
e
rv
e
s
  

C
re
a
ti
o
n
 a
 ‘
fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 

v
o
la
ti
lit
y
 r
e
s
e
rv
e
’ 
to
 

b
u
ff
e
r 
th
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 

re
d
u
c
e
d
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 R
a
te
 /
 

C
T
X
 i
n
c
o
m
e
 o
r 
to
 

re
-p
ro
fi
le
 s
a
v
in
g
s
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
  

E
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
G
e
n
e
ra
l 

F
u
n
d
 r
e
s
e
rv
e
s
 a
re
 a
t 

le
a
s
t 
th
e
 m
in
im
u
m
 l
e
v
e
l 

s
e
t 
b
y
 t
h
e
 s
1
5
1
 o
ff
ic
e
r 

1
0
 -
 H
ig
h
 

B
a
la
n
c
e
d
 M
T
F
S
 w
it
h
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 s
a
v
in
g
s
 a
re
a
s
 o
v
e
r 

th
e
 l
if
e
 o
f 
th
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 

J
o
s
e
p
h
 H
o
lm
e
s
 

T
ra
n
s
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 P
ro
g
ra
m
e
s
 

fo
r 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 c
o
s
ts
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
li
v
e
ry
 

J
o
s
e
p
h
 H
o
lm
e
s
 

R
e
g
u
la
r 
c
o
ll
e
c
ti
o
n
 r
a
te
s
 a
n
d
 

in
c
o
m
e
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

J
o
s
e
p
h
 H
o
lm
e
s
 

R
e
p
o
rt
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 b
y
 J
C
A
D
 R
IS
K
 ©
 2
0
0
1
-2
0
1
4
 J
C
 A
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

P
a
g
e
 2
 o
f 
1
0
 

Page 72



 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 R
is
k
 R
e
g
is
te
r 

1
4
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
, 
2
0
1
4
 

R
is
k
 R
e
f 

N
a
tu
re
 o
f 
R
is
k
 

C
a
u
s
e
 

E
ff
e
c
t 

C
o
n
tr
o
l 

In
ti
a
l 
R
is
k
 

R
a
ti
n
g
 

C
u
rr
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 

R
a
ti
n
g
 

T
a
rg
e
t 
R
is
k
 

R
a
ti
n
g
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

6
 -
 M
e
d
iu
m
 

O
R
G
0
0
2
4
 

F
a
ilu
re
 t
o
 M
a
n
a
g
e
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 D
is
ru
p
ti
o
n
 

T
h
e
re
 w
a
s
 a
n
 i
s
s
s
u
e
 a
ro
u
n
d
 t
h
e
 

la
c
k
 o
f 
B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 C
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 P
la
n
s
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 p
la
n
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
s
e
 p
la
n
s
 a
re
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
in
 t
h
e
 

e
v
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
n
 "
e
m
e
rg
e
n
c
y
" 
th
a
t 
th
e
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 i
t's
 s
u
p
p
lie
rs
 

m
a
in
ta
in
s
 a
t 
le
a
s
t 
a
 m
in
im
u
m
 o
f 

s
e
rv
ic
e
. 

 
A
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 C
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 W

o
rk
in
g
 

G
ro
u
p
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 s
e
t 
u
p
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 c
ri
ti
c
a
l 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 h
a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
. 

 
T
h
e
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 C
o
n
ti
n
u
ty
 P
la
n
s
 

h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 C
M
T
 a
n
d
 

a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 

T
h
e
 l
a
c
k
 o
f 
a
 r
o
b
u
s
t 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 p
la
n
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
te
d
 t
o
 a
ll 
th
a
t 
a
re
 

in
v
io
lv
e
d
 c
o
u
ld
 m
e
a
n
 t
h
a
t 
in
 t
h
e
 

e
v
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
n
 u
n
e
x
p
e
c
te
d
 i
n
c
id
e
n
t 

th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
o
r 
it
's
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
to
rs
 a
re
 

u
n
a
b
le
 t
o
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 t
h
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 
th
is
 w
o
u
ld
 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 

n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
 p
u
b
lic
it
y
 a
n
d
 p
o
s
s
ib
ly
 p
u
t 

v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
rs
 a
t 
ri
s
k
 

1
2
 -
 H
ig
h
 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 C
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 

P
la
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 

s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 C
M
T
 f
o
r 

a
p
p
ro
v
a
l.
 

 
A
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 C
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 

W
o
rk
in
g
 g
ro
u
p
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

s
e
t 
u
p
 w
it
h
 

re
p
re
s
e
n
ti
ti
v
e
s
 o
f 
a
ll 

d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts
. 
T
h
is
 g
ro
u
p
 

is
 u
s
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
fo
rm
 t
h
e
 

p
la
n
s
 a
n
d
 w
ill
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 

to
 m
e
e
t 
to
 u
p
d
a
te
 t
h
e
 

p
la
n
s
 a
s
 a
n
d
 w
h
e
n
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
. 

 
E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
A
v
a
rt
o
 h
a
v
e
 

D
is
a
te
r 
R
e
c
o
v
e
ry
 a
n
d
 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 C
o
n
ti
n
u
it
y
 

P
la
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 o
u
r 

o
w
n
 p
la
n
s
 a
n
d
 e
n
s
u
re
 

th
a
t 
S
B
C
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 c
a
n
 

b
e
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
 

  
A
ll 
B
IA
's
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 

re
v
ie
w
e
d
. 

 
K
e
y
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 c
ri
te
ia
 b
e
e
n
 

e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 f
o
r 
IT
 a
n
d
 

a
c
c
o
m
m
d
a
ti
o
n
, 
k
e
y
 

s
u
p
p
lie
rs
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

 
W
e
 h
a
v
e
 s
h
a
re
d
 o
u
r 

p
la
n
s
 w
it
h
 A
v
a
rt
o
 

6
 -
 M
e
d
iu
m
 

R
e
p
o
rt
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 b
y
 J
C
A
D
 R
IS
K
 ©
 2
0
0
1
-2
0
1
4
 J
C
 A
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

P
a
g
e
 3
 o
f 
1
0
 

Page 73



 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 R
is
k
 R
e
g
is
te
r 

1
4
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
, 
2
0
1
4
 

R
is
k
 R
e
f 

N
a
tu
re
 o
f 
R
is
k
 

C
a
u
s
e
 

E
ff
e
c
t 

C
o
n
tr
o
l 

In
ti
a
l 
R
is
k
 

R
a
ti
n
g
 

C
u
rr
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 

R
a
ti
n
g
 

T
a
rg
e
t 
R
is
k
 

R
a
ti
n
g
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

9
 -
 H
ig
h
 

O
R
G
0
0
3
1
 

N
o
t 
b
e
in
g
 a
b
le
 t
o
 

re
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 d
e
m
o
g
ra
p
h
ic
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
 

D
e
m
o
g
ra
p
h
ic
 C
h
a
n
g
e
 

 
M
a
n
y
 f
a
c
to
rs
 m
a
y
 a
ff
e
c
t 
th
e
 

p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 o
f 
S
lo
u
g
h
 a
n
d
 

g
e
n
e
ra
lly
 t
h
is
 l
e
a
d
s
 t
o
 a
n
 

in
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
s
id
e
n
t 

p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
. 

 
A
n
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 

p
u
ts
 p
re
s
s
u
re
 o
n
 t
h
e
 v
a
s
t 
m
a
jo
ri
ty
 

o
f 
th
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 o
ff
e
re
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il:
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
: 
in
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 d
e
m
a
n
d
 f
o
r 

h
o
u
s
in
g
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
e
m
p
o
ra
ry
 

h
o
u
s
in
g
, 
a
n
d
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
s
 p
re
s
s
u
re
 

o
n
 t
h
o
s
e
 r
e
g
u
la
ti
n
g
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 

s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 

B
e
n
e
fi
ts
: 
T
h
e
re
 a
re
 m
o
re
 p
e
o
p
le
 

c
la
im
in
g
 b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 v
ia
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
: 
A
n
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 

p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 m
a
y
 h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 a
ff
e
c
t 
o
f 

s
k
e
w
in
g
 t
h
e
 e
s
ti
m
a
te
s
 o
f 

p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 m
a
d
e
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 

le
a
d
in
g
 t
o
 a
 s
h
o
rt
 f
a
ll 
in
 s
c
h
o
o
l 

p
la
c
e
. 

W
a
s
te
 D
is
p
o
s
a
l:
 A
n
 i
n
c
re
a
s
in
g
 

p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
 l
e
a
d
s
 t
o
 m
o
re
 d
e
m
a
n
d
 

fo
r 
w
a
s
te
 d
is
p
o
s
a
l 

9
 -
 H
ig
h
 

3
 -
 L
o
w
 

C
re
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
F
re
e
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
 

J
a
n
e
 W

o
o
d
 

W
a
s
te
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

N
ic
k
 H
a
n
n
o
n
 

2
9
/0
8
/2
0
1
4
 

R
e
p
o
rt
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 b
y
 J
C
A
D
 R
IS
K
 ©
 2
0
0
1
-2
0
1
4
 J
C
 A
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

P
a
g
e
 4
 o
f 
1
0
 

Page 74



 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 R
is
k
 R
e
g
is
te
r 

1
4
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
, 
2
0
1
4
 

R
is
k
 R
e
f 

N
a
tu
re
 o
f 
R
is
k
 

C
a
u
s
e
 

E
ff
e
c
t 

C
o
n
tr
o
l 

In
ti
a
l 
R
is
k
 

R
a
ti
n
g
 

C
u
rr
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 

R
a
ti
n
g
 

T
a
rg
e
t 
R
is
k
 

R
a
ti
n
g
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

8
 -
 M
e
d
iu
m
 

O
R
G
0
0
3
4
 

L
o
s
s
 o
f 
IT
 /
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 

D
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
a
n
 I
C
T
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 
is
 

ro
b
u
s
t 
a
n
d
 h
a
s
 t
h
e
 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 t
o
 

m
e
e
t 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
th
e
 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
. 

 
T
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 s
ta
ff
 /
s
k
ill
s
 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 

is
s
u
e
 w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 a
ff
e
c
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 

s
e
c
ti
o
n
's
 a
b
ili
ty
 t
o
 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 T
ra
n
s
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 a
n
d
 i
t's
 a
b
ili
ty
 t
o
 

d
e
liv
e
r 
th
e
 o
n
g
o
in
g
 I
T
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

o
f 
w
o
rk
. 

 
A
 f
u
ll 
D
is
a
s
te
r 
R
e
c
o
v
e
ry
 P
la
n
 i
s
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 I
T
 

s
y
s
te
m
s
. 

 
T
h
e
re
 a
re
 a
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
b
e
s
p
o
k
e
 

IT
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 t
h
a
t 
re
q
u
ir
e
 s
p
e
c
ia
lis
t 

n
ic
h
e
 s
k
ill
s
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 

a
re
 u
n
a
b
le
/c
o
s
tl
y
 t
o
 i
n
te
rf
a
c
e
 w
it
h
 

e
a
c
h
 o
th
e
r.
 

 
T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 S
A
N
 i
s
 

a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
in
g
 f
u
ll 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 d
u
e
 t
o
 

a
n
 e
x
tr
a
o
rd
in
a
ry
 g
ro
w
th
 i
n
 

s
to
ra
g
e
 o
f 
d
a
ta
. 
T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 p
ro
c
u
re
 a
 n
e
w
 S
A
N
 i
n
 

o
rd
e
r 
to
 c
o
p
e
 w
it
h
 f
u
tu
re
 d
e
m
a
n
d
. 

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il'
s
 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 t
o
 r
o
llo
u
t 

D
IP
 i
n
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 

A
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 i
s
 

d
im
in
is
h
e
d
 d
u
e
 t
o
 t
h
is
 l
a
c
k
 o
f 

s
to
ra
g
e
 s
p
a
c
e
. 

In
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
r 
w
ill
 

c
ri
ti
c
is
e
 a
n
d
 p
o
s
s
ib
ly
 i
m
p
o
s
e
 f
in
e
 

In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 v
u
ln
e
ra
b
ili
ty
 t
o
 s
ta
ff
 a
n
d
 

c
lie
n
ts
 

d
a
m
a
g
e
 t
o
 r
e
p
u
ta
ti
o
n
 

1
6
 -
 V
e
ry
 H
ig
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
p
o
lic
ie
s
 t
o
 b
e
 

fi
n
a
lis
e
d
 a
n
d
 d
is
tr
ib
u
te
d
 

to
 s
ta
ff
 a
ft
e
r 
a
p
p
ro
v
a
l 

fr
o
m
 I
n
fo
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

B
o
a
rd
. 

 
M
a
n
d
a
to
ry
 I
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 

S
e
c
u
ri
ty
 E
-L
e
a
rn
in
g
 

m
o
d
u
le
 t
o
 b
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

b
y
 a
ll 
s
ta
ff
 (
S
B
C
 &
 

A
rv
a
to
) 
a
n
d
 M
e
m
b
e
rs
 -
 

W
it
h
 a
n
n
u
a
l 
re
fr
e
s
h
e
r)
 

It
 i
n
fu
rs
tu
c
tu
re
 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
 i
n
 

p
la
c
e
. 
A
rv
a
to
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ilt
y
 t
o
 u
p
g
ra
d
e
 

s
y
s
te
m
s
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
e
r 

n
e
tw
o
rk
. 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 

b
o
a
rd
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 

m
o
n
th
ly
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 t
o
 b
e
 

h
e
ld
 t
o
 r
e
v
ie
w
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
. 

 
P
ro
c
u
re
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
 

in
it
ia
te
d
. 
 I
n
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 o
f 

e
v
a
lu
a
ti
n
g
 t
e
n
d
e
rs
. 
 

A
rv
a
to
 l
o
o
k
in
g
 t
o
 

p
ro
v
id
e
 i
n
te
ri
m
 s
o
lu
ti
o
n
. 

  
T
h
e
 I
T
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

(i
n
c
o
rp
o
ra
ti
n
g
 I
T
 

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
) 
w
a
s
 

a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 b
y
 C
M
T
 a
n
d
 

p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
 o
n
 J
u
ly
 1
8
th
. 
 

B
id
 f
o
r 
a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 

fi
x
e
d
-t
e
rm
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
 t
o
 

ti
d
e
 o
v
e
r 
p
e
ri
o
d
 o
f 
h
ig
h
 

tr
a
n
s
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

IT
 G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 B
o
a
rd
 t
o
 

re
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
 a
n
d
 

c
o
n
tr
o
l 
th
e
 s
iz
e
 o
f 
th
e
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
 

6
 -
 M
e
d
iu
m
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 p
o
li
c
ie
s
 t
o
 b
e
 

fi
n
a
li
s
e
d
 a
n
d
 d
is
tr
ib
u
te
d
 t
o
 

s
ta
ff
 a
ft
e
r 
a
p
p
ro
v
a
l 
fr
o
m
 I
n
fo
 

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 B
o
a
rd
. 

R
o
g
e
r 
P
a
rk
in
 

3
1
/0
3
/2
0
1
4
 

S
A
N
 t
o
 b
e
 c
o
m
m
is
io
n
e
d
 

R
o
g
e
r 
P
a
rk
in
 

3
1
/0
3
/2
0
1
4
 

R
e
p
o
rt
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 b
y
 J
C
A
D
 R
IS
K
 ©
 2
0
0
1
-2
0
1
4
 J
C
 A
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

P
a
g
e
 5
 o
f 
1
0
 

Page 75



 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 R
is
k
 R
e
g
is
te
r 

1
4
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
, 
2
0
1
4
 

R
is
k
 R
e
f 

N
a
tu
re
 o
f 
R
is
k
 

C
a
u
s
e
 

E
ff
e
c
t 

C
o
n
tr
o
l 

In
ti
a
l 
R
is
k
 

R
a
ti
n
g
 

C
u
rr
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 

R
a
ti
n
g
 

T
a
rg
e
t 
R
is
k
 

R
a
ti
n
g
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

 
T
ra
n
s
fe
r 
re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 

fo
r 
d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 t
o
 

A
rv
a
to
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
 i
s
 f
u
lly
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 

a
n
d
 K
P
Is
 s
e
t 
to
 m
e
a
s
u
re
 

p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
. 

 
IC
T
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 9
5
%
 

c
o
m
p
le
te
 

K
P
I's
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 

F
in
a
c
ia
l 
in
fo
 s
h
a
re
d
 

a
w
a
it
in
g
 f
o
r 
A
v
a
rt
o
 f
o
r 

fi
rs
t 
c
o
s
te
d
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 

2
4
th
 M
a
y
 2
0
1
3
 

8
 -
 M
e
d
iu
m
 

O
R
G
0
0
3
5
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 F
a
ilu
re
 -
 

S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 

S
e
ri
o
u
s
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
, 
p
u
b
lic
 

p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 o
r 
o
th
e
r 
fa
ilu
re
. 

 
A
d
u
lt
 S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 

g
o
in
g
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 a
 p
e
ri
o
d
 o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
in
 o
rd
e
r 
fo
r 
it
 t
o
 

p
ro
v
id
e
 a
 s
tr
o
n
g
 g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 f
o
r 

S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 a
n
d
 i
n
 

p
re
p
a
ra
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 i
n
c
o
m
in
g
 

(d
ra
ft
) 
C
a
re
 a
n
d
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 B
ill
 i
n
 

w
h
ic
h
 S
ta
tu
to
ry
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
 w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

a
 d
u
ty
 t
o
 c
o
-o
p
e
ra
te
. 
 

 
In
 o
rd
e
r 
to
 d
e
liv
e
r 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
, 
a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 

w
o
rk
 w
it
h
in
 a
 c
o
n
te
x
t 
o
f 
a
g
re
e
d
 

p
o
lic
ie
s
, 
p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 a
n
d
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 

a
n
d
 s
h
a
re
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 w
h
ic
h
 

in
fo
rm
s
 t
h
e
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
c
a
re
 

p
ro
v
is
io
n
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
. 

S
e
ri
o
u
s
 f
a
ilu
re
 i
n
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 

h
a
s
 a
 d
e
v
a
s
ta
ti
n
g
 e
ff
e
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 

in
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 

u
n
d
e
rm
in
e
s
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

c
re
d
ib
ili
ty
 

1
2
 -
 H
ig
h
 

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 v
ia
 

S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 A
d
u
lt
s
 

B
o
a
rd
 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 P
la
n
 -
 

o
v
e
rs
ig
h
t 
o
f 
d
e
liv
e
ry
 v
ia
 

n
e
w
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 G
ro
u
p
 

E
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 c
a
re
 

g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 g
ro
u
p
 

T
e
a
m
 p
u
t 
in
 p
la
c
e
 i
n
 

2
0
1
3
 t
o
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 
n
e
w
 

w
a
y
s
 o
f 
w
o
rk
in
g
. 

8
 -
 M
e
d
iu
m
 

S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
 

A
la
n
 S
in
c
la
ir
 

3
1
/1
0
/2
0
1
4
 

R
e
p
o
rt
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 b
y
 J
C
A
D
 R
IS
K
 ©
 2
0
0
1
-2
0
1
4
 J
C
 A
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

P
a
g
e
 6
 o
f 
1
0
 

Page 76



 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 R
is
k
 R
e
g
is
te
r 

1
4
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
, 
2
0
1
4
 

R
is
k
 R
e
f 

N
a
tu
re
 o
f 
R
is
k
 

C
a
u
s
e
 

E
ff
e
c
t 

C
o
n
tr
o
l 

In
ti
a
l 
R
is
k
 

R
a
ti
n
g
 

C
u
rr
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 

R
a
ti
n
g
 

T
a
rg
e
t 
R
is
k
 

R
a
ti
n
g
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

1
2
 -
 H
ig
h
 

O
R
G
0
0
3
7
 

G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 

p
o
lic
y
/l
e
g
is
la
ti
o
n
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 

T
h
e
 G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
h
a
s
 i
n
tr
o
d
u
c
e
d
 

a
 r
a
ft
 o
f 
W
e
lf
a
re
 R
e
fo
rm
s
 

In
c
lu
d
in
g
 u
n
iv
e
rs
a
l 
c
re
d
it
, 
lim

it
in
g
 

b
e
n
e
fi
t 
p
a
id
 t
o
 a
llo
w
 f
o
r 
o
n
e
 

b
e
d
ro
o
m
 p
e
r 
p
e
rs
o
n
 i
n
 a
 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
 

T
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
w
e
lf
a
re
 r
e
fo
rm
s
 c
o
u
ld
 

le
a
d
 t
o
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
d
 l
e
v
e
ls
 o
f 
p
o
v
e
rt
y
 

a
n
d
 d
e
b
t 
a
m
o
n
g
s
t 
th
o
s
e
 c
la
im
in
g
 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 t
e
m
p
ti
n
g
 h
a
rd
 p
re
s
s
e
d
 

fa
m
ili
e
s
 t
o
 g
o
 "
lo
a
n
-s
h
a
rk
s
" 

in
c
re
a
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 s
p
ir
a
l 
o
f 
p
o
v
e
rt
y
 

It
 c
o
u
ld
 a
ls
o
 l
e
a
d
 t
o
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
d
 

le
v
e
ls
 o
f 
H
o
u
s
in
g
 R
e
n
t 
d
e
b
t 
a
s
 

b
e
n
e
fi
t 
is
 p
a
id
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c
la
im
a
n
t 

ra
th
e
r 
th
a
n
 t
h
e
 l
a
n
d
lo
rd
. 

T
h
e
 r
e
fo
rm
s
 m
a
y
 a
ls
o
 l
e
a
d
 t
o
 

L
o
n
d
o
n
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
's
 p
la
c
in
g
 

h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
, 
th
u
s
 

re
d
u
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 f
o
r 
S
lo
u
g
h
's
 

o
w
n
 h
o
m
e
le
s
s
 p
e
rs
o
n
s
, 
a
n
 

in
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 b
e
d
 a
n
d
 B
re
a
k
fa
s
t 

a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 c
o
s
ts
,a
n
d
 

o
v
e
rc
ro
w
d
in
g
 i
n
 c
h
e
a
p
e
r 
b
u
t 

s
m
a
lle
r 
p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s
. 

T
h
e
re
 i
s
 t
h
o
u
g
h
t 
to
 b
e
 a
n
 

in
c
re
a
s
e
d
 r
is
k
 o
f 
fr
a
u
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

in
tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 u
n
iv
e
rs
a
l 
c
re
d
it
 

IT
 s
y
s
te
m
 

In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 p
re
s
s
u
re
 o
n
 t
h
e
 W

e
lf
a
re
 

R
ig
h
ts
 s
e
c
ti
o
n
. 

1
6
 -
 V
e
ry
 H
ig
h
 

P
ro
a
c
ti
v
e
 m
e
a
s
u
re
 b
y
 

W
e
lf
a
re
 U
n
it
 

1
2
 -
 H
ig
h
 

R
e
p
o
rt
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 b
y
 J
C
A
D
 R
IS
K
 ©
 2
0
0
1
-2
0
1
4
 J
C
 A
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

P
a
g
e
 7
 o
f 
1
0
 

Page 77



 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 R
is
k
 R
e
g
is
te
r 

1
4
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
, 
2
0
1
4
 

R
is
k
 R
e
f 

N
a
tu
re
 o
f 
R
is
k
 

C
a
u
s
e
 

E
ff
e
c
t 

C
o
n
tr
o
l 

In
ti
a
l 
R
is
k
 

R
a
ti
n
g
 

C
u
rr
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 

R
a
ti
n
g
 

T
a
rg
e
t 
R
is
k
 

R
a
ti
n
g
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

9
 -
 H
ig
h
 

O
R
G
0
0
3
8
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 F
a
ilu
re
 -
 

S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 

2
0
1
1
 O
F
S
T
E
D
 r
e
p
o
rt
 f
o
u
n
d
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 
in
a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 f
o
r 

S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 -
 s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 a
 f
o
rm
a
l 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
n
o
ti
c
e
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 

M
in
is
te
r.
 

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 a
n
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 

P
la
n
 t
h
a
t 
re
q
u
ir
e
s
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
to
 

d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
p
ro
g
re
s
s
 

a
g
a
in
s
t 
th
e
 p
la
n
. 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
O
F
S
T
E
D
 i
n
 2
0
1
3
. 
D
ra
ft
 

re
p
o
rt
 i
s
s
u
e
d
 i
n
 J
a
n
 2
0
1
4
 

a
w
a
it
in
g
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

 
T
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 

ri
s
k
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
, 
a
n
d
 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
s
ta
ff
 a
re
 t
ra
in
e
d
 o
n
 

h
o
w
 t
o
 u
s
e
 t
h
e
 r
is
k
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 

p
ro
c
e
s
s
. 

T
h
is
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 

re
p
u
ta
ti
o
n
a
l 
is
s
u
e
 

 
T
h
e
 f
a
ilu
re
 t
o
 c
o
rr
e
c
tl
y
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 a
n
d
 

th
e
 r
is
k
s
 c
o
u
ld
 l
e
a
d
 t
o
 e
it
h
e
r 
a
n
 

o
v
e
r 
o
r 
u
n
d
e
r 
in
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 

1
6
 -
 V
e
ry
 H
ig
h
 

T
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
n
 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
 w
h
e
re
 

p
ro
g
re
s
s
 i
s
 m
o
n
it
o
re
d
 b
y
 

th
e
 m
in
is
te
r 

A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

w
e
re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
o
 

s
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 

in
c
re
a
s
e
 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 w
it
h
in
 

th
e
 S
e
rv
ic
e
. 

T
h
e
re
 i
s
 a
 n
e
w
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
te
a
m
 i
n
 

p
la
c
e
 l
e
d
 b
y
 a
 n
e
w
 A
s
s
t.
 

D
ir
e
c
to
r.
 N
e
w
 s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 

a
n
d
 r
e
v
is
e
d
 r
o
le
s
 f
o
r 
k
e
y
 

p
o
s
ts
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 a
g
re
e
d
 

a
n
d
 a
re
 b
e
in
g
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
. 
th
e
re
 i
s
 

a
ls
o
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 
re
c
ru
it
m
e
n
t 

to
 k
e
y
 r
o
le
s
. 

L
o
c
a
l 
S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 

B
o
a
rd
 

C
h
ild
re
n
's
 Y
o
u
n
g
 

P
e
rs
o
n
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

6
 -
 M
e
d
iu
m
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 2
0
1
3
 I
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 

re
p
o
rt
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 c
o
rr
e
c
ti
v
e
 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 

J
a
n
e
 W

o
o
d
 

2
8
/0
2
/2
0
1
4
 

B
u
d
g
e
tr
 m

a
d
e
 a
v
a
il
a
b
le
 t
o
 

in
c
re
a
s
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 

p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 
s
ta
ff
 

K
it
ty
 F
e
rr
is
 

3
1
/0
3
/2
0
1
4
 

R
e
v
is
e
 a
n
d
 s
tr
e
n
th
e
n
 

a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 t
o
 r
is
k
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 

K
it
ty
 F
e
rr
is
 

R
e
p
o
rt
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 b
y
 J
C
A
D
 R
IS
K
 ©
 2
0
0
1
-2
0
1
4
 J
C
 A
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

P
a
g
e
 8
 o
f 
1
0
 

Page 78



 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 R
is
k
 R
e
g
is
te
r 

1
4
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
, 
2
0
1
4
 

R
is
k
 R
e
f 

N
a
tu
re
 o
f 
R
is
k
 

C
a
u
s
e
 

E
ff
e
c
t 

C
o
n
tr
o
l 

In
ti
a
l 
R
is
k
 

R
a
ti
n
g
 

C
u
rr
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 

R
a
ti
n
g
 

T
a
rg
e
t 
R
is
k
 

R
a
ti
n
g
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

1
6
 -
 V
e
ry
 H
ig
h
 

O
R
G
0
0
3
9
 

C
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

In
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
s
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 i
n
 2
0
1
3
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 a
re
 

w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
ils
 

c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
. 
A
s
 a
 r
e
s
u
lt
 s
o
m
e
 

c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 a
re
 n
o
t 
a
d
e
q
u
a
te
ly
 

p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 

 
T
h
e
 l
a
te
s
t 
in
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
s
 o
n
 

P
ro
c
u
re
m
e
n
t 
h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 R
E
D
 

   
C
o
p
ie
s
 o
f 
c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 a
re
 n
o
t 

a
lw
a
y
s
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 a
n
d
 a
re
 n
o
t 
k
e
p
t 

in
 a
 c
e
n
tr
a
l 
re
p
o
s
it
o
ry
. 

T
h
e
 s
y
s
te
m
 f
o
r 
a
m
e
n
d
in
g
 

c
o
n
tr
a
c
to
r 
d
e
ta
ils
 o
r 
re
c
o
rd
in
g
 

c
o
n
tr
a
c
tu
a
l 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 i
s
 n
o
t 

s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
tl
y
 r
o
b
u
s
t 

C
o
n
tr
a
c
to
rs
/c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 a
re
 n
o
t 

m
o
n
it
o
re
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
. 

C
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 c
a
n
 n
o
t 
a
lw
a
y
s
 

d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
y
 d
e
liv
e
r 

V
a
lu
e
 f
o
r 
M
o
n
e
y
 

  
C
o
p
ie
s
 o
f 
c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 m
is
la
id
 a
n
d
 

u
n
a
b
le
 t
o
 b
e
 r
e
fe
rr
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

e
v
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
 d
is
p
u
te
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
tr
a
c
to
r 

1
6
 -
 V
e
ry
 H
ig
h
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 

p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
u
d
it
s
 

a
n
d
 h
a
v
e
 

re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

a
c
ti
o
n
 .
 

T
h
e
s
e
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 

a
llo
c
a
te
d
 a
n
d
 a
s
s
ig
n
e
d
 

to
 t
h
e
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
A
s
s
is
ta
n
t 

D
ir
e
c
to
rs
 i
.e
. 
A
m
e
y
 –
 

N
e
il 
A
v
e
s
  

T
h
e
re
 a
re
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
a
c
ti
o
n
 

p
la
n
s
 f
o
r 
A
tk
in
s
 w
h
ic
h
 

re
q
u
ir
e
s
 i
m
m
e
d
ia
te
 

a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
  

A
rv
a
to
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 h
a
v
e
 a
 

p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 f
o
r 

d
e
a
lin
g
 w
it
h
 s
u
p
p
lie
r 

re
q
u
e
s
t 
to
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 b
a
n
k
 

d
e
ta
ils
. 

E
n
h
a
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 

P
ro
c
u
re
m
e
n
t 
B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

C
a
s
e
 f
o
rm
 t
o
 a
c
t 
a
s
 a
 

m
e
c
h
a
n
is
m
 t
o
 c
a
p
tu
re
 

k
e
y
 d
e
ta
ils
 

6
 -
 M
e
d
iu
m
 

A
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 

e
s
ta
b
li
s
h
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 

g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 o
n
 a
s
s
e
s
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 

ri
s
k
 r
e
la
te
d
 t
o
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 

J
u
lie
 P
ic
k
e
ri
n
g
 

3
0
/0
9
/2
0
1
4
 

T
h
o
s
e
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 a
s
 

‘m
o
s
t 
s
tr
a
te
g
ic
’ 
s
h
o
u
ld
 h
a
v
e
 

s
tr
in
g
e
n
t 
p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 

to
 e
n
a
b
le
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 t
o
 b
e
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 m

 

J
u
lie
 P
ic
k
e
ri
n
g
 

3
0
/0
9
/2
0
1
4
 

T
ra
in
in
g
 h
a
s
 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 

c
o
m
m
e
n
c
e
d
 a
n
d
 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 

J
u
lie
 P
ic
k
e
ri
n
g
 

3
0
/0
6
/2
0
1
4
 

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 s
h
o
u
ld
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
 

th
e
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 g
a
th
e
ri
n
g
 f
o
r 
it
s
 

m
a
jo
r 
c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 

J
u
lie
 P
ic
k
e
ri
n
g
 

3
0
/0
6
/2
0
1
4
 

L
e
g
a
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 t
h
e
n
 

b
e
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 f
o
r 
h
o
ld
in
g
 a
ll
 

o
ri
g
in
a
l 
c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 a
n
d
 

p
ro
v
id
in
g
 a
n
 e
le
c
tr
o
n
ic
 

v
e
rs
io
n
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 c
h
a
rg
e
 

A
m
a
rd
ip
 H
e
a
ly
 

3
1
/0
3
/2
0
1
4
 

T
h
e
 d
ra
ft
 P
ro
c
u
re
m
e
n
t 

O
p
e
ra
ti
n
g
 P
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 

b
e
 u
p
d
a
te
d
 t
o
 r
e
fl
e
c
t 
th
e
 

p
ro
c
e
s
s
 a
d
o
p
te
d
 f
o
r 
a
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t 

to
 a
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
li
e
 

A
la
n
 S
p
ra
tt
 

3
1
/0
3
/2
0
1
4
 

F
in
a
li
s
e
 A
tk
in
s
 C
o
n
tr
a
c
t 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
u
d
it
 

S
a
v
io
 D
e
C
ru
z
 

2
8
/0
2
/2
0
1
4
 

R
e
p
o
rt
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 b
y
 J
C
A
D
 R
IS
K
 ©
 2
0
0
1
-2
0
1
4
 J
C
 A
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

P
a
g
e
 9
 o
f 
1
0
 

Page 79



 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 R
is
k
 R
e
g
is
te
r 

1
4
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
, 
2
0
1
4
 

R
is
k
 R
e
f 

N
a
tu
re
 o
f 
R
is
k
 

C
a
u
s
e
 

E
ff
e
c
t 

C
o
n
tr
o
l 

In
ti
a
l 
R
is
k
 

R
a
ti
n
g
 

C
u
rr
e
n
t 
R
is
k
 

R
a
ti
n
g
 

T
a
rg
e
t 
R
is
k
 

R
a
ti
n
g
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 s
h
o
u
ld
 r
u
n
 

re
p
o
rt
s
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
ir
 f
in
a
n
c
e
 

s
y
s
te
m
 o
n
 n
e
w
 s
u
p
p
li
e
rs
 

J
o
s
e
p
h
 H
o
lm
e
s
 
3
0
/0
6
/2
0
1
4
 

F
in
a
li
s
e
 A
m
e
y
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
u
d
it
 a
n
d
 

c
o
n
fi
rm

 c
o
rr
e
c
ti
v
e
 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 

a
n
d
 t
im

e
 s
c
a
le
s
 

N
e
il 
A
v
e
s
 

2
8
/0
2
/2
0
1
4
 

R
e
p
o
rt
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 b
y
 J
C
A
D
 R
IS
K
 ©
 2
0
0
1
-2
0
1
4
 J
C
 A
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

P
a
g
e
 1
0
 o
f 
1
0
 

Page 80



 

 
SLOUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 
REPORT TO:               Audit & Risk Committee  DATE:  13th March 2014 
 
CONTACT OFFICER:   Barry Stratfull, Corporate Financial Controller; Deputy s151 

Officer 
 
(For all enquiries) (01753) 87 5358 

       
WARD(S): All 
 

PART I  
FOR DECISION  

 
2013-14 Financial Statements 

 
1 Purpose of Report 
 

To provide members of the Audit & Risk Committee with an overview of the 
closedown process for the 2013-14 financial year, and to provide members with an 
update on the external auditor’s recommendations from the 2012-13 financial year’s 
audit. 
 
To assist in the closedown of the financial statements, the Council is requesting to 
members to approve the accounting policies and the prior year comparators to the 
2013/14 financial statements. Best practice requires council’s to regularly review the 
accounting policies adopted to ensure that they remain appropriate and give due 
weight to the impact of a change in accounting policy to ensure comparability 
between accounting periods. 
 

2 Recommendation 
 

That Members comment on and approve the Statement of Accounting Policies for the 
2013/14 financial year, and the 2013-14 priori year comparator financial statements. 

 
3 The Sustainable Community Strategy, the JSNA and the Corporate Plan 
 
3.1 Sustainable Community Strategy Priorities  

 
The report indirectly supports all of the Community Strategy priorities and cross 
cutting themes.  The maintenance of good governance within the Council to 
ensure that it is efficient, effective and economic in everything it does is achieve 
through the improvement of corporate governance and democracy by ensuring 
effective management practice is in place. 

  
3.2 Corporate Plan 2014/15 
 

The report helps achieve the Corporate Plan objectives by detailing how the 
Council and Audit Committee can deliver good governance in Local 
Government. 

 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6

Page 81



 

4 Other Implications 
 

4.1  Financial  
 

The Financial implications are contained with this report. 
 

4.2 Risk Management  
 

Risk Mitigating action Opportunities 

Legal None None 

Property None None 

Human Rights None None 

Health and Safety None None 

Employment Issues None None 

Equalities Issues None None 

Community Support None none 

Communications None none 

Community Safety None None 

Financial; Detailed in 
the report and above 

As identified None 

Timetable for delivery;  Detailed in timescales in 
appendix C 

Opportunity to 
deliver the 
financial 
statements for 
review before 
the statutory 
deadline 

Project Capacity None None 

Other None None 

 
4.2.1 Human Rights Act and Other Legal Implications  

 
None identified 

 

4.2.2 Equalities Impact Assessment) 
 

No identified need for the completion of an EIA. 
 

Executive Report 
 
5  Introduction and Background 
 
5.1 The Council has been completing a fundamental review of how it produces its 

financial statements for the 2013-14 financial year.  
 

5.2 External Audit reports over a number of years have highlighted that the 
accounts have been prepared late, with inadequate working papers, and this 
has led to a delay in the external auditor’s opinion being issued in two of the 
past three financial years. The response in 2013-14 has been, with a new team 
overseeing the production of the financial statements, to review and revise the 
procedures in place to produce the financial statements. This has also been 

Page 82



 

informed through the learning points as a result of BDO’s first year of external 
audit at the Council on the 2012-13 external audit. 

 
5.3 This report includes the accounting policies that will form part of the 2013/14 

statement of accounts. The full policies are shown in Appendix A.  Members of 
the Audit committee are invited to make comment on these policies and 
approve them for inclusion in the draft statements.   

 
5.4 Unless there are major changes to accounting rules and regulation, accounting 

policies do not change significantly between the years.  
   
5.5 The draft statement of accounts for 2013/14 will be presented to the section 151 

officer for approval.  The accounting policies in appendix A will be included 
within the draft financial statements.  

 
6 Preparations for the closure of the 2013-14 financial statements 
 
6.1 The Council has put in place a number of actions to prepare for the closure of 

the 2013-14 financial statements. This is supported by a ‘PID’, and this and the 
high level summary are included within appendix B. 

 
6.2 The finance section in the Council is committed to improving the processes and 

arrangements for producing the financial statements in 2013-14. This will 
provide greater assurance to members of the Risk & Audit Committee 
concerning the financial stewardship and accountability of the Council’s 
financial affairs.  

 
6.3 The Council has also been implementing the actions contained within the 

BDO’s audit report to the audit & Risk Committee in October 2013, and this 
update has been included within appendix D. 

 
7 Accounting Policies 
 
7.1 The Statement of Recommended Practice for Local Authority Accounting 

defines accounting policies as "the principles, bases, conventions, rules and 
practices applied by an authority that specify how the effects of transactions and 
other events are to be reflected in its financial statements through recognising, 
selecting measurement bases for, and presenting assets, liabilities, gains, 
losses and changes in reserves".  

 
7.2  The application of accounting policies supports the implementation of the main 

accounting concepts of best practice. These ensure financial reports;  
 

• are relevant - providing appropriate information on the stewardship of authority 
monies.  

• are reliable - financial information can be relied upon and without bias, error, 
within the bounds of materiality and has been prudently prepared.  

• allow comparability - the interpretation of financial reports is enhanced by 
being able to compare information across other accounting periods and other 
organisations.  

• are understandable - though financial reports have to contain certain 
information, they have to be understandable.  

Page 83



 

• Reflect material information - significant transactions must be incorporated in 
the financial reports.  

• Prepared on a going concern basis (the assumption that the authority will 
continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future)  

• Prepared on an accruals basis (accounts are prepared to reflect the benefit of 
goods and services received and provided rather than when cash 
transactions occur when invoices are paid in a later accounting period).  

 
8 Contents of Accounting Policies  
 
8.1  The appendix contains all of the Council's accounting policies. The more 

significant policies cover the treatment of the following:  
 
8.2  Fixed Assets - the basis for valuing major long-term assets, such as council 

dwellings and offices is explained. 
 
8.3  Depreciation - depreciation is charged to spread the value of an asset over 

its useful life. For example vehicles are depreciated over five years.  
 
8.4  Provisions and Reserves - a provision is created because the Council will 

have to make a future payment to settle a financial obligation and a reasonable 
estimate can be made of the amount payable. A reserve is created for 
specific or general future purposes, for example the Housing Revenue Account 
(HRA) reserve is to be used for future HRA expenditure purposes. 

  
8.5 Accruals of Income and Expenditure - The Council raise these to comply with 

the accruals concept of accounting to measure when payments or receipts are 
due rather than where cash is transferred to settle the amount due. 

  
9 Changes in accounting policies for 2013/14  
 
9.1  The Code of practice for 2013/14 sets out the additional disclosures that will be 

required in the 2013/14 financial statements in respect of accounting changes 
that are to be introduced.  The Council must follow the requirements of 
International Accounting Standard 8 when selecting or changing accounting 
policies, adopting the accounting treatment and disclosing changes in 
accounting policies, estimation techniques and correcting errors.  

 
9.2  There is a requirement to disclose expected impact of new standards. They will 

only result in a change in accounting policy if they are required by the code and 
will result in the financial statements providing reliable and more relevant 
information. 

  
9.3  It is for the Council to decide which accounting policies are most appropriate to 

its particular circumstances. Best practice requires council’s to regularly review 
the accounting policies adopted to ensure that they remain appropriate and give 
due weight to the impact of a change in accounting policy to ensure 
comparability between accounting periods. 

  
9.4 There are no significant amendments proposed in the draft code of practice on 

local authority in the United Kingdom 2013/14. The proposed accounting 
policies for 2013/14 are similar to those of 2012/13 and are reflected in 
Appendix A.  

Page 84



 

 
10 External Audit Consultation  
 
10.1  The Council’s external auditors (BDO) will examine the accounting policies as 

part of their audit review. They will liaise with accountancy staff on any 
proposed changes to accounting regulations and where these impact on 
accounting policies. By approving these accounting policies it enables the 
external auditors to complete some of their audit work before the Council 
compiles the financial statements for 2013-14. Any changes will form part of the 
statement of accounts that will be presented to the September audit committee.  

 
Appendices Attached 
 
‘A’ - Accounting policies 2013/14 
‘B’ - Closedown project update  
‘C’ - n/a - purposefully left blank 
‘D’ - Updated External audit action plan 
 
Background Papers 
 
CIPFA – Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting 
 
 
 
 

Page 85



Page 86

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A

Page 87



APPENDIX A

Page 88



APPENDIX A

Page 89



APPENDIX A

Page 90



APPENDIX A

Page 91



APPENDIX A

Page 92



APPENDIX A

Page 93



APPENDIX A

Page 94



APPENDIX A

Page 95



APPENDIX A

Page 96



 

Appendix B 
 

 

2013/14 Accounts closedown project 

 

Progress Report to Audit and Risk Committee – 13
th
 March 2014 

 

Background 

 

The council has a statutory obligation to sign off its annual accounts by 30 June each year 
and for its auditors to issue an audit letter to use by 30 September each year. 

 

The council has previously found it difficult to close the annual financial statements effectively 
and on schedule in line with national and local timetables. The audit of the financial 
statements for 2010/11 and 2011/12 saw delays to the external auditors (then the Audit 
Commission) work due to concerns over the financial statements and other issues. And while 
the 2012/13 accounts were signed on time by the s151 officer, the new external auditors 
(BDO) finished late because of issues found in the 2011/12 accounts and previous year’s 
accounts as well as a number of items from the 2012-13 accounts. 

 

As a consequence the council now needs to improve its financial and performance literacy. It 
will do this by working closely with the auditors (BDO) (and others where appropriate) 
throughout the autumn/winter of 2013 to develop a project plan that ensures the delivery of an 
unqualified audit opinion of our statement of accounts for the 2013/14 year. This plan (see the 
attached draft) will clearly identify and articulate those processes and arrangements (at both a 
finance team, service area and third party provider level) that need to be put in place by the 
council (and others) to successfully produce accurate, timely, accessible and quality 
controlled statements of accounts for 2013/14 financial year, for sign off by the council’s 
Section 151 officer by the beginning of June 2014. 

 

The objectives of this project 

 

To: 

• Arrive at an accurate, timely and properly evidenced annual statement of account for 
the 2013/14 financial year in accordance with statutory, the auditors and the council’s 
corporate requirements, with the resources currently available with the finance team, 
and achieving the right balance between economy, efficiency, accuracy and value for 
money. We will do this by:  

o Identifying the auditors and the council’s list of requirements (in terms of data 
and supporting information) for the 2013/14 close down of accounts. 

o Evaluating whether the council has sufficient information and processes in 
place to satisfy these requirements for the 2013/14 year (and subsequent 
years thereafter). 

o Putting in place, where gaps are found in the data and the supporting 
information required, and new arrangements to gather this information quickly 
and efficiently without negatively impacting on the projects delivery timetable. 

o Quickly identifying and agreeing what service areas (and third party 
providers) need to provide to compile the 2013/14 accounts (i.e. what do we 
need, from whom, in what format and why and to what quality/standard, and 
most importantly, by what deadlines). 

o Identifying how the council can better collate, present and share all of the 
collected data and supporting information collected during the 2013/14 
closedown, so that it is readily accessible and easily updated in future years, 

Page 97



o Identifying what other steps need to be taken to prepare the accounts each 
year going forward and developing procedures and polices to manage this, 
as and where required.  

• Streamline, refine and improve the council’s current financial processes for the 
annual compilation of these accounts, in accordance with industry standards. 

 

Progress to Date 

 

• A Project Inception Document (PID) has been developed to define how this project 
will be undertaken, what the products will be and broadly set out the future tasks 
needed to support the compilation of this and future years statements of account. 

 

The Group has had 2 initial meetings and a 3
rd
 is planned in February.  Tasks completed, 

Items agreed and discussed are: 

 

• Understanding the detailed requirements of the auditors and the ambitions and 
aspirations of the senior managers [and the Audit and Risk Committee] and consider 
how the finance team (and others) need to change current processes to better meet 
these expectations.  

• Writing a requirements document to capture the specific data and supporting 
information requirements of the auditors (and others) in order to plan the detailed 
work packages of the project. 

• Reviewing the effectiveness of the relationships and links that exist between the 
finance team, service areas and third party providers (and set down in service level 
agreements/contracts, where appropriate) to make recommendations on how these 
relationships/arrangements can be enhanced and strengthened. 

• Reviewing the usability and accessibility of existing data and supporting information 
currently held to determine whether we have the right information in place to satisfy 
the auditors (and others) detailed requirements. 

• Indentifying what data and supporting information is currently missing and needs to 
be commissioned/captured and what is being collected unnecessarily so that it can 
be omitted and/or decommissioned. 

• Analysing the data and supporting information currently collected to ensure that any 
in year changes to the way some services now operate have been properly taken 
account of in the way this information is presented.  

• Identifying relevant best practise, innovation and research to inform the processes to 
be followed this year and each year thereafter.  

 

The project to date has fulfilled its promise to interface with the following: 

• Relevant finance staff 

• Relevant staff from each service area 

• Third party suppliers (avarto) 

• external auditors 

 

This progress report is the first step to interface with additional stakeholders  

 

• Directors 

• CMT  

• Audit and Risk Committee Members 

• Internal auditors 

 

The Scope of the Project 

 

Page 98



Completed to date 

 

Phase 1 - Planning the project [November 2013 – December 2013] 

 

Stage 1 – Project initiation [November 2013 – December 2013] 

• Establish Project team 

• Define and assign Project team member roles and responsibilities  

• Business Case development  

• Project Inception document (PID) development 

• Initial stakeholder assessment analysis 

• Governance documentation 

• List of deliverable/requirements  

• Timetable  

• Identify lead officers 

 

Stage 2 - Learn lessons from 2012/13 (and previous years) [November 2013 – 
December 2013]  

• Clarity over what can we quickly change in readiness for this years closedown - Agreed 
at 1

st
 Project team meeting   

• Separate quick wins from those that will take longer to achieve Identify at 1
st
 Project 

team meeting   

 

Stage 3 - Scope out 2013/14 requirements/work packages [November 2013 – 
December 2013] 

 

Identify auditors’ detailed requirements   

• Clarify what standard/level of detail required by auditors including  supporting 
information  

• Assess  whether these expectations are realistic and achievable 

 

Identify gaps in our current processes  

• Document  

• Alert relevant staff (including third party providers)  

 

Identify what we can stop doing as no longer required -  

• Document  

• Assess how  time saved could be used to undertaken other financial activity 

• Communicate to relevant staff (including third party providers)  

• Re - allocate resource where appropriate  

• Alert relevant staff (including third party providers)  

  

Action Plan assignment [December 2013} 

• Indentify and assign work packages  and responsibility to lead officers and key staff 
(including third party providers (informed by all of the above)  

• Set deadlines for completion  

• Additional Resources to specifically look at BDO action plan tasks around asset 
management and asset reconciliations 

 

 

Proposed and Ongoing Tasks 

 

Page 99



Monitor delivery of each work packages to agreed timetable(s) January 2014 – March 
2014] 

 

• Manage/oversee delivery of each work package with lead officer(s) 

• Provide regular progress reports on each work pelage to PM, PS and PE, Project team 
and Programme Board [ Audit and Risk Committee] 

• Quality control/double check data and supporting information for 
accuracy/appropriateness/completeness in accordance with Auditors detailed 
requirements  

• Amend where necessary with support for lead officer responsible for each work 
package  

• Sign off each work package with lead officer on successful completion  

 

Quality control and testing [April 2014]] 

 

• Assemble/compile accounts and supporting information  

• Independently test/quality control to ensure accuracy and compliance with the auditors 
and councils detailed requirements  

• Amend where necessary with relevant lead officer(s) 

 

Delivery [May 2014 – June 2014] 

 

• Secure sign off by section 151 officer by 20 June 2014  

• Secure sign off by project board, programme board and Audit and Risk committee 

• Communicate results to public and stakeholders  

• Store data and supporting information in an easily accessible format for use in future 
years  

 

Lessons learnt [July 2014 – October 2014] 

 

• Undertake a  lessons learnt review of 2013/14 process to inform and plan for 2014/15 
close down of accounts 

• Undertake an evidence-based review of the 2013/14 accounts closedown process in 
order to examine whether the project achieved economy, effectiveness and efficiency 
in the use of public funds.  

• Communicate lessons learnt  and value for money reviews to staff, lead officers, 
stakeholders, third party providers, Project Board, Programme Board, Audit and Risk 
Committee 

• Use  information form both reviews to prepare for 2014/15 closure of accounts 
timetable  

 

 

Page 100



S
L
O

U
G

H
 B

O
R

O
U

G
H

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

  
  R

E
P
O

R
T

 T
O

 T
H

E
 A

U
D

IT
 A

N
D

 R
IS

K
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E
E
 

A
u
d
it

 f
o
r 

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
e
d
 3

1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
 

  

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
D

Page 101



5
8
 

A
P
P
E
N

D
IX

 V
: 

A
C

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
 

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 S

T
A

T
E
M

E
N

T
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
S
 

 
 

 

C
O

N
C

L
U

S
IO

N
S
 F

R
O

M
 W

O
R

K
 

R
E
C

O
M

M
E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
S
 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y
 

M
A

N
A

G
E
M

E
N

T
 R

E
S
P
O

N
S
E
 

R
E
S
P
O

N
S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 

T
IM

IN
G

 

W
o
rk

in
g
 p

a
p
e
rs

 

O
u
r 

a
u
d
it

 f
o
u
n
d
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

sh
o
rt

c
o
m

in
g
s 

in
 t

h
e
 

fo
rm

a
t,

 q
u
a
li
ty

 a
n
d
 t

im
e
li
n
e
ss

 o
f 

th
e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 

p
a
p
e
rs

 p
ro

v
id

e
d
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 b
a
la

n
c
e
s 

a
n
d
 

d
is

c
lo

su
re

s 
in

 t
h
e
 d

ra
ft

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

. 
 

 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

sh
o
u
ld

 c
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

a
 d

e
ta

il
e
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
it

s 
2
0
1
2
/
1
3
 c

lo
se

d
o
w

n
 p

ro
c
e
ss

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti

fy
 h

o
w

 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 c
a
n
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
. 

 
 T
h
is

 s
h
o
u
ld

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 a

 c
ri

ti
c
a
l 

e
v
a
lu

a
ti

o
n
 o

f 
w

o
rk

in
g
 

p
a
p
e
rs

 a
g
a
in

st
 a

u
d
it

 r
e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

. 
B
D

O
 w

il
l 
a
ss

is
t 

in
 t

h
is

 p
ro

c
e
ss

 t
o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

o
u
r 

re
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 
c
o
n
ti

n
u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 t

a
il
o
re

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 a

n
d
 f

u
ll
y
 u

n
d
e
rs

to
o
d
 b

y
 a

ll
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

st
a
ff

. 
 

H
ig

h
 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 i
s 

p
u
tt

in
g
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 a

 
fu

n
d
a
m

e
n
ta

l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
it

s 
c
lo

se
d
o
w

n
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 

2
0
1
3
/
1
4
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e
a
r.

 T
h
is

 w
il
l 

e
n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 i
s 

a
 n

a
m

e
d
 

o
ff

ic
e
r 

a
n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
r 

fo
r 

e
a
c
h
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 p

a
p
e
r 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
re

 i
s 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 t
im

e
 t

o
 a

ll
o
w

 f
o
r 

e
ff

e
c
ti

v
e
 c

ri
ti

c
a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

 
T
h
e
 B

D
O

 w
o
rk

in
g
 p

a
p
e
r 

re
q
u
e
st

 
w

il
l 
b
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

n
d
 w

il
l 
fo

rm
 a

 
c
o
re

 p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 c

lo
se

d
o
w

n
 

p
ro

c
e
ss

. 

A
ss

is
ta

n
t 

D
ir

e
c
to

r,
 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 &

 A
u
d
it

 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 

R
e
la

te
d
 p

a
rt

y
 d

is
c
lo

su
re

s 

O
u
r 

a
u
d
it

 f
o
u
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

£
9
0
,0

0
0
 p

a
id

 t
o
 t

h
e
 T

h
a
m

e
s 

V
a
ll
e
y
 A

th
le

ti
c
s 

C
e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 £

3
8
,0

0
0
 p

a
id

 t
o
 t

h
e
 

S
lo

u
g
h
 M

u
se

u
m

 w
e
re

 n
o
t 

d
is

c
lo

se
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
la

te
d
 

p
a
rt

ie
s 

n
o
te

 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

ra
ft

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

. 
C
o
u
n
c
il
lo

rs
 c

o
rr

e
c
tl

y
 d

e
c
la

re
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
y
 a

re
 

D
ir

e
c
to

rs
 o

f 
th

e
se

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti

o
n
s.

  

A
s 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 c
lo

se
d
o
w

n
 p

ro
c
e
ss

e
s,

 
fi

n
a
n
c
e
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 s
h
o
u
ld

 r
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
le

d
g
e
r 

fo
r 

a
n
y
 t

ra
n
sa

c
ti

o
n
s 

w
it

h
 e

n
ti

ti
e
s 

w
it

h
 w

h
o
m

 
o
ff

ic
e
rs

 a
n
d
 C

o
u
n
c
il
lo

rs
 h

a
v
e
 d

e
c
la

re
d
 i
n
te

re
st

s.
 

T
h
e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 t

ra
n
sa

c
ti

o
n
s 

sh
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
n
si

d
e
re

d
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 v

ie
w

p
o
in

t 
o
f 

b
o
th

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

re
la

te
d
 p

a
rt

y
 i
n
 d

e
c
id

in
g
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

o
r 

n
o
t 

th
e
 

tr
a
n
sa

c
ti

o
n
s 

sh
o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

is
c
lo

se
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
la

te
d
 

p
a
rt

ie
s 

n
o
te

. 
 

M
e
d
iu

m
 

R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
m

a
tc

h
in

g
 R

e
la

te
d
 P

a
rt

y
 

T
ra

n
sa

c
ti

o
n
s 

to
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
e
 s

y
st

e
m

 
to

 t
a
k
e
 p

la
c
e
 a

s 
p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 

c
lo

se
d
o
w

n
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

s 
fo

r 
2
0
1
3
/
1
4
.  

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 

c
o
n
tr

o
ll
e
r 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 v

a
lu

a
ti

o
n
s 

T
h
e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 r

e
ta

in
e
d
 b

y
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

to
 

su
p
p
o
rt

 i
ts

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e
n
t 

th
a
t 

th
e
 c

a
rr

y
in

g
 v

a
lu

e
s 

o
f 

la
n
d
 a

n
d
 b

u
il
d
in

g
s 

n
o
t 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
tl

y
 r

e
v
a
lu

e
d
 i
n
 

y
e
a
r 

is
 m

a
te

ri
a
ll
y
 a

c
c
u
ra

te
 w

h
e
n
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 

fa
ir

 v
a
lu

e
 i
s 

li
m

it
e
d
. 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

sh
o
u
ld

 m
o
re

 f
u
ll
y
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

it
s 

th
o
u
g
h
t 

p
ro

c
e
ss

 a
n
d
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 

re
p
re

se
n
ta

ti
o
n
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 c

a
rr

y
in

g
 v

a
lu

e
s 

o
f 

a
ll
 

a
ss

e
ts

 r
e
m

a
in

 m
a
te

ri
a
ll
y
 a

c
c
u
ra

te
 a

s 
fa

ir
 v

a
lu

e
 a

t 

y
e
a
r 

e
n
d
. 

M
e
d
iu

m
 

A
ss

e
ts

 a
re

 r
e
g
u
la

rl
y
 r

e
v
a
lu

e
d
 

w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
 U

E
L
 a

re
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
. 

A
n
 

im
p
a
ir

m
e
n
t 

re
v
ie

w
 i
s 

p
re

p
a
re

d
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 v

a
lu

e
rs

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
si

d
e
ra

ti
o
n
 

is
 g

iv
e
n
 a

s 
to

 t
h
e
 U

E
L
 o

f 
a
ss

e
ts

 i
n
 

th
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

. 
A
 r

e
v
ie

w
 w

il
l 
b
e
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

s 
g
e
n
e
ra

te
d
 

in
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 C

o
d
e
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

 

T
h
e
 d

e
p
re

c
ia

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 l
e
a
se

d
 

a
ss

e
ts

 w
il
l 
b
e
 a

m
e
n
d
e
d
. 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 

C
o
n
tr

o
ll
e
r 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
D

Page 102



5
9

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 S

T
A

T
E
M

E
N

T
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
S
 

 
 

 

C
O

N
C

L
U

S
IO

N
S
 F

R
O

M
 W

O
R

K
 

R
E
C

O
M

M
E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
S
 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y
 

M
A

N
A

G
E
M

E
N

T
 R

E
S
P
O

N
S
E
 

R
E
S
P
O

N
S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 

T
IM

IN
G

 

D
e
p
re

c
ia

ti
o
n
 o

f 
n
o
n
-c

u
rr

e
n
t 

a
ss

e
ts

 :
 U

se
fu

l 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 l
iv

e
s 

(a
) 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

h
a
s 

st
a
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

it
 h

a
s 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 a

n
 i
n
fo

rm
a
l 
y
e
a
r 

e
n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
u
se

fu
l 

li
v
e
s 

a
n
d
 d

e
p
re

c
ia

ti
o
n
 m

e
th

o
d
s 

a
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 a

ss
u
m

p
ti

o
n
s 

re
m

a
in

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 r

e
ta

in
e
d
 b

y
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 i
s 

li
m

it
e
d
. 

 

(b
) 

O
u
r 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 f

ix
e
d
 a

ss
e
t 

re
g
is

te
r 

id
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

d
e
p
re

c
ia

b
le

 a
ss

e
ts

 (
1
2
 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 2

1
 n

o
n
-o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
a
ss

e
ts

) 
th

a
t 

h
a
v
e
 n

o
t 

b
e
e
n
 d

e
p
re

c
ia

te
d
. 

  

(c
) 

O
u
r 

a
u
d
it

 t
e
st

in
g
 f

o
u
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 i
s 

a
p
p
ly

in
g
 i
n
c
o
rr

e
c
t 

u
se

fu
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 l
iv

e
s 

fo
r 

le
a
se

d
 a

ss
e
ts

 i
n
 c

a
lc

u
la

ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 d

e
p
re

c
ia

ti
o
n
 

c
h
a
rg

e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

a
s 

it
 i
s 

b
a
se

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 

li
fe

 o
f 

th
e
 a

ss
e
t 

ir
re

sp
e
c
ti

v
e
 o

f 
th

e
 l
if

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

le
a
se

. 
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ti

n
g
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s 
re

q
u
ir

e
 t

h
a
t 

le
a
se

d
 

a
ss

e
ts

 a
re

 d
e
p
re

c
ia

te
d
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 s

h
o
rt

e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 

li
fe

 o
f 

th
e
 l
e
a
se

 o
r 

th
e
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 l
if

e
 o

f 
th

e
 a

ss
e
t.

  

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
�s

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 m

e
a
n
s 

th
a
t 

d
e
p
re

c
ia

ti
o
n
 

o
n
 t

h
e
se

 a
ss

e
ts

 i
s 

u
n
d
e
rs

ta
te

d
. 

(a
) 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

sh
o
u
ld

 m
o
re

 f
u
ll
y
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

it
s 

a
n
n
u
a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
u
se

fu
l 
li
v
e
s,

 d
e
p
re

c
ia

ti
o
n
 

m
e
th

o
d
s 

a
n
d
 r

e
si

d
u
a
l 
v
a
lu

e
s 

o
f 

a
ll
 c

la
ss

e
s 

o
f 

a
ss

e
ts

. 

(b
) 

T
h
e
 f

ix
e
d
 a

ss
e
ts

 r
e
g
is

te
r 

sh
o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 t

o
 

e
n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

a
ll
 a

ss
e
ts

 a
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 

d
e
p
re

c
ia

te
d
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
d
e
 

re
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
ts

. 
 

(c
) 

T
h
e
 f

ix
e
d
 a

ss
e
ts

 r
e
g
is

te
r 

sh
o
u
ld

 b
e
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 t

o
 

e
n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

le
a
se

d
 a

ss
e
ts

 a
re

 b
e
in

g
 d

e
p
re

c
ia

te
d
 

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 s

h
o
rt

e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 l
e
a
se

 l
if

e
 o

r 
th

e
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 

li
fe

 o
f 

th
e
 a

ss
e
t.

 

M
e
d
iu

m
 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 w

il
l 
u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 f

ix
e
d
 a

ss
e
t 

re
g
is

te
r 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 d

e
p
re

c
ia

ti
o
n
 p

e
ri

o
d
s 

u
ti

li
se

d
 a

s 
p
a
rt

 o
f 

C
lo

se
d
o
w

n
 

re
v
ie

w
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
3
-1

4
. 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 

C
o
n
tr

o
ll
e
r 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 

P
e
ri

o
d
ic

 i
n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
n
d
it

u
re

 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 d

o
e
s 

n
o
t 

ra
is

e
 a

c
c
ru

a
ls

 o
r 

re
c
o
g
n
is

e
 

d
e
fe

rr
e
d
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 a

t 
y
e
a
r 

e
n
d
 f

o
r 

p
e
ri

o
d
ic

 i
n
c
o
m

e
 

n
o
t 

y
e
t 

b
il
le

d
 o

r 
re

c
e
iv

e
d
 i
n
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
. 

S
im

il
a
rl

y
, 

it
 d

o
e
s 

n
o
t 

ra
is

e
 a

c
c
ru

a
ls

 f
o
r 

p
e
ri

o
d
ic

 

e
x
p
e
n
d
it

u
re

 i
te

m
s 

n
o
t 

y
e
t 

b
il
le

d
, 

su
c
h
 a

s 
u
ti

li
ty

 

b
il
ls

. 
T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
�s

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 i
s 

o
n
 t

h
e
 b

a
si

s 
th

a
t 

in
v
o
ic

e
s 

a
re

 r
a
is

e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 w

a
y
 e

a
c
h
 y

e
a
r 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 t
h
e
re

 i
s 

a
 f

u
ll
 1

2
 m

o
n
th

s 
o
f 

in
c
o
m

e
 

o
r 

e
x
p
e
n
d
it

u
re

 i
n
 t

h
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
le

d
g
e
r.

 T
h
is

 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 i
s 

o
n
ly

 a
c
c
e
p
ta

b
le

 w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 

si
g
n
if

ic
a
n
t 

fl
u
c
tu

a
ti

o
n
s 

in
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 

e
x
p
e
n
d
it

u
re

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e
a
rs

. 
  

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

sh
o
u
ld

 r
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
�s

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 

to
 p

e
ri

o
d
ic

 i
n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
n
d
it

u
re

 a
t 

y
e
a
r 

e
n
d
 t

o
 

e
n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

it
 d

o
e
s 

n
o
t 

re
su

lt
 i
n
 a

 m
a
te

ri
a
l 

m
is

st
a
te

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

in
c
o
m

e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 y

e
a
r.

  
 

M
e
d
iu

m
 

T
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 o

f 
h
o
w

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 f
o
r 

p
e
ri

o
d
ic

 i
n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 

e
x
p
e
n
d
it

u
re

 i
s 

b
e
in

g
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 t

o
 

e
n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

in
c
o
m

e
 i
s 

n
o
t 

m
a
te

ri
a
ll
y
 m

is
st

a
te

d
. 

 

T
h
is

 w
il
l 
b
e
 p

ic
k
e
d
 u

p
 i
n
 c

lo
su

re
 o

f 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 b
ri

e
fi

n
g
s 

a
n
d
 p

ro
c
e
d
u
re

 

n
o
te

s 
a
n
d
 w

il
l 
b
e
 i
n
c
o
rp

o
ra

te
d
 i
n
 

m
e
e
ti

n
g
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it

o
r 

d
u
ri

n
g
 c

lo
su

re
 p

la
n
n
in

g
. 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 

C
o
n
tr

o
ll
e
r 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
/
J
a
n
u
a
ry

 

2
0
1
4
 

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
D

Page 103



6
0

F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 S

T
A

T
E
M

E
N

T
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
S
 

 
 

 

C
O

N
C

L
U

S
IO

N
S
 F

R
O

M
 W

O
R

K
 

R
E
C

O
M

M
E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
S
 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y
 

M
A

N
A

G
E
M

E
N

T
 R

E
S
P
O

N
S
E
 

R
E
S
P
O

N
S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 

T
IM

IN
G

 

A
c
c
ru

a
l 
fo

r 
sp

e
c
ia

l 
e
d
u
c
a
ti

o
n
 n

e
e
d
s 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 i
d
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 a

 c
re

d
it

o
r 

a
c
c
ru

a
l 
o
f 

£
9
9
4
,0

0
0
 a

t 
3
1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
 f

o
r 

e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 a

m
o
u
n
ts

 

p
a
y
a
b
le

 f
o
r 

sp
e
c
ia

l 
e
d
u
c
a
ti

o
n
 n

e
e
d
s,

 w
h
e
re

 

c
h
il
d
re

n
 h

a
v
e
 a

tt
e
n
d
e
d
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 o
u
ts

id
e
 t

h
e
 

b
o
ro

u
g
h
. 

W
h
il
st

 t
h
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

is
 n

o
t 

m
a
te

ri
a
l,

 w
e
 

h
a
v
e
 n

o
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 a

c
c
ru

a
l 
is

 b
a
se

d
 o

n
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 c

o
st

 h
a
d
 b

e
e
n
 a

c
c
ru

e
d
 f

o
r 

in
 p

ri
o
r 

y
e
a
r.

 

W
e
 a

re
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 u
n
a
b
le

 t
o
 a

ss
e
ss

 w
h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
 

a
c
c
ru

a
l 
is

 r
e
a
so

n
a
b
le

. 
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

sh
o
u
ld

 e
n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
 

a
c
c
ru

a
l 
fo

r 
o
u
t-

o
f-

b
o
ro

u
g
h
 s

p
e
c
ia

l 
e
d
u
c
a
ti

o
n
 n

e
e
d
 

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
s 

e
st

im
a
te

d
 b

y
 t

a
k
in

g
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 

a
c
tu

a
l 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 

c
o
st

 f
o
r 

e
a
c
h
; 

in
 t

h
e
 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

th
e
 a

c
c
u
ra

c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 

p
ri

o
r 

y
e
a
r 

a
c
c
ru

a
l.

 

M
e
d
iu

m
 

G
o
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

, 
th

is
 a

c
c
ru

a
l 
w

il
l 

n
o
t 

b
e
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 a

s 
th

e
 r

e
c
o
u
p
m

e
n
t 

b
u
d
g
e
t 

h
a
s 

b
e
e
n
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 f

ro
m

 

C
o
u
n
c
il
s 

a
n
d
 t

ra
n
sf

e
rr

e
d
 t

o
 

S
c
h
o
o
ls

. 

n
/
a
 

n
/
a
 

H
R

A
 s

h
a
re

 o
f 

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 a

n
d
 d

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 c

o
re

 

c
o
st

s 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 h

a
s 

a
ll
o
c
a
te

d
 £

2
0
5
,0

0
0
 o

f 
it

s 

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 a

n
d
 d

e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 c

o
re

 c
o
st

s 
to

 t
h
e
 H

R
A
, 

w
h
ic

h
 i
s 

c
o
n
si

st
e
n
t 

w
it

h
 p

ri
o
r 

y
e
a
rs

. 
T
h
e
re

 i
s 

n
o
 

w
o
rk

in
g
 p

a
p
e
r 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
is

 a
m

o
u
n
t;

 i
t 

is
 b

a
se

d
 

o
n
 a

 b
u
d
g
e
t 

th
a
t 

is
 r

o
ll
e
d
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 e
a
c
h
 y

e
a
r.

  

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 s

h
o
u
ld

 r
e
v
ie

w
 i
ts

 r
e
c
h
a
rg

e
s 

a
n
d
 

re
c
a
lc

u
la

te
 t

h
e
 H

R
A
 s

h
a
re

 o
f 

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 a

n
d
 

d
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 c

o
re

 c
o
st

s 
o
n
 a

n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 b
a
si

s.
 

T
h
is

 c
a
lc

u
la

ti
o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 r

e
g
u
la

rl
y
. 

 

 

L
o
w

 
T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 i
s 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
in

g
 a

 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
c
h
a
rg

e
s 

m
a
d
e
 t

o
 a

n
d
 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 H

R
A
 i
n
 t

h
e
 A

u
tu

m
n
 2

0
1
3
. 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r;

 

C
C
S
 /

 R
H

R
 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
3
 

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
D

Page 104



6
1

 
 

 
 

 
 

IN
T

E
R

N
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L
 R

E
C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
S
 

 
 

 

C
O

N
C

L
U

S
IO

N
S
 F

R
O

M
 W

O
R

K
 

R
E
C

O
M

M
E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
S
 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y
 

M
A

N
A

G
E
M

E
N

T
 R

E
S
P
O

N
S
E
 

R
E
S
P
O

N
S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 

T
IM

IN
G

 

F
ix

e
d
 a

ss
e
ts

 r
e
g
is

te
r 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it

 h
a
s 

id
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

w
e
a
k
n
e
ss

e
s 

in
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
�s

 a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

m
a
in

ta
in

in
g
 t

h
e
 f

ix
e
d
 a

ss
e
ts

 r
e
g
is

te
r:

 

!
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 d

o
e
s 

n
o
t 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

ss
e
t 

re
c
o
n
c
il
ia

ti
o
n
s 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 s

y
st

e
m

s 
to

 c
o
n
fi

rm
 

a
c
c
u
ra

c
y
 o

f 
d
a
ta

 h
e
ld

 w
it

h
in

 t
h
e
 A

ss
e
t 

R
e
g
is

te
r 

o
r 

th
e
 L

a
n
d
 T

e
rr

ie
r/

L
a
n
d
 R

e
g
is

tr
y
. 

 

!
a
ss

e
ts

 t
h
a
t 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 d

is
p
o
se

d
 o

f 
a
re

 n
o
t 

a
lw

a
y
s 

re
m

o
v
e
d
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 f

ix
e
d
 a

ss
e
ts

 
re

g
is

te
r.

 

O
u
r 

a
u
d
it

 a
ls

o
 i
d
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 a

 h
ig

h
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

fu
ll
y
 

d
e
p
re

c
ia

te
d
 a

ss
e
ts

 i
n
 t

h
e
 f

ix
e
d
 a

ss
e
ts

 r
e
g
is

te
r.

  

In
 a

d
d
it

io
n
, 

o
u
r 

a
u
d
it

 w
o
rk

 i
d
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
ss

e
ts

 t
h
a
t 

a
re

 s
ti

ll
 r

e
g
is

te
re

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

a
m

e
 o

f 
B
e
rk

sh
ir

e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il
, 

a
lt

h
o
u
g
h
 i
t 

is
 c

le
a
r 

th
e
se

 a
ss

e
ts

 b
e
lo

n
g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
. 

  
 

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
, 

p
la

n
t 

a
n
d
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

b
a
la

n
c
e
s 

c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

o
v
e
rs

ta
te

d
 i
f 

a
ss

e
ts

 t
h
a
t 

a
re

 n
o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 

o
w

n
e
d
 o

r 
in

 u
se

 b
y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 c

o
n
ti

n
u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 h

e
ld

 i
n
 t

h
e
 

fi
x
e
d
 a

ss
e
ts

 r
e
g
is

te
r.

  
 

 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

sh
o
u
ld

 e
n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 f

o
ll
o
w

in
g
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti

o
n
s 

ra
is

e
d
 b

y
 I
n
te

rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it

 o
n
 t

h
e
 

fi
x
e
d
 a

ss
e
t 

re
g
is

te
r 

a
re

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
: 

!
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 s

h
o
u
ld

 c
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

a
n
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
 t

o
 

e
n
su

re
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
u
ra

c
y
 o

f 
th

e
 a

ss
e
t 

re
g
is

te
r.

  

!
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 s

h
o
u
ld

 e
m

b
e
d
 a

 p
ro

c
e
ss

 w
h
e
re

b
y
 

a
ll
 a

ss
e
ts

 f
o
r 

d
is

p
o
sa

ls
 a

re
 c

le
a
rl

y
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 P

ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
C
a
p
it

a
l 

A
c
c
o
u
n
ta

n
t 

th
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 u

se
 o

f 
a
 f

o
rm

 t
h
a
t 

th
is

 
o
ff

ic
e
r 

is
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 t

o
 s

ig
n
 t

o
 c

o
n
fi

rm
 r

e
m

o
v
a
l 
o
f 

d
is

p
o
se

d
 a

ss
e
ts

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 A

ss
e
t 

R
e
g
is

te
r 

o
r 

ju
st

if
ic

a
ti

o
n
 i
s 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
te

d
 t

o
 e

x
p
la

in
 w

h
y
 n

il
 

v
a
lu

e
 a

ss
e
ts

 r
e
m

a
in

 r
e
c
o
rd

e
d
. 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 s

h
o
u
ld

 c
a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

a
 f

u
ll
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
it

s 
fu

ll
y
 d

e
p
re

c
ia

te
d
 a

ss
e
ts

 t
o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
y
 a

re
 s

ti
ll
 i
n
 u

se
 a

n
d
 h

a
v
e
 a

 v
a
lu

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 o

r 
w

h
e
th

e
r 

th
e
y
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
d
 f

ro
m

 
th

e
 f

ix
e
d
 a

ss
e
ts

 r
e
g
is

te
r 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

. 

In
 a

d
d
it

io
n
, 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 s

h
o
u
ld

 s
e
e
k
 l
e
g
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 a

s 
to

 w
h
e
th

e
r 

o
r 

n
o
t 

it
 n

e
e
d
s 

to
 f

o
rm

a
ll
y
 t

ra
n
sf

e
r 

ti
tl

e
 f

o
r 

it
s 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s 

th
a
t 

a
re

 s
ti

ll
 r

e
g
is

te
re

d
 i
n
 

th
e
 n

a
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s 

B
e
rk

sh
ir

e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 
C
o
u
n
c
il
. 

H
ig

h
 

 

 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 w

il
l 
u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 a

 f
u
ll
 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
fu

ll
y
 d

e
p
re

c
ia

te
d
 a

ss
e
ts

 
in

 t
h
e
 f

ix
e
d
 a

ss
e
t 

re
g
is

te
r 

a
n
d
 s

e
e
k
 

le
g
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 a

b
o
u
t 

it
s 

 p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s 

th
a
t 

a
re

 n
o
t 

t 
re

g
is

te
re

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

n
a
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
. 

 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
C
o
n
tr

o
ll
e
r 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 
2
0
1
4
 

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
D

Page 105



6
2

IN
T

E
R

N
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L
 R

E
C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
S
 

 
 

 

C
O

N
C

L
U

S
IO

N
S
 F

R
O

M
 W

O
R

K
 

R
E
C

O
M

M
E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
S
 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y
 

M
A

N
A

G
E
M

E
N

T
 R

E
S
P
O

N
S
E
 

R
E
S
P
O

N
S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 

T
IM

IN
G

 

B
u
si

n
e
ss

 r
a
te

s 
re

li
e
fs

 

In
te

rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it

 i
d
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

w
e
a
k
n
e
ss

e
s 

in
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
�s

 c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e
r 

th
e
 a

u
th

o
ri

sa
ti

o
n
 

a
n
d
 c

o
n
fi

rm
a
ti

o
n
 o

f 
o
n
-g

o
in

g
 e

n
ti

tl
e
m

e
n
t 

to
 

re
li
e
fs

 g
ra

n
te

d
 t

o
 b

u
si

n
e
ss

 r
a
te

p
a
y
e
rs

. 
 

T
h
e
se

 c
o
n
tr

o
l 
w

e
a
k
n
e
ss

e
s 

in
d
ic

a
te

 a
 r

is
k
 t

h
a
t 

N
N

D
R
 c

o
ll
e
c
ti

o
n
 a

m
o
u
n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti

o
n
s 

to
 

th
e
 n

a
ti

o
n
a
l 
p
o
o
l 
m

a
y
 n

o
t 

b
e
 b

a
se

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 m

o
st

 
u
p
 t

o
 d

a
te

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n
. 

   

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

sh
o
u
ld

 e
n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 f

o
ll
o
w

in
g
 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti

o
n
s 

ra
is

e
d
 b

y
 I
n
te

rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it

 o
n
 

b
u
si

n
e
ss

 r
a
te

s 
p
ro

c
e
ss

e
s 

a
re

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 a

s 
a
 

h
ig

h
 p

ri
o
ri

ty
: 

!
a
n
 i
n
sp

e
c
to

r 
sh

o
u
ld

 b
e
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
c
e
 a

n
d
 

re
g
u
la

rl
y
 i
n
v
e
st

ig
a
te

 e
m

p
ty

 p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s 

a
n
d
 

sm
a
ll
 b

u
si

n
e
ss

e
s 

to
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
se

 a
re

 s
ti

ll
 

e
li
g
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e
 r

e
li
e
fs

 a
n
d
 d

e
d
u
c
ti

o
n
s 

th
e
y
 

re
c
e
iv

e
. 

A
n
 i
n
sp

e
c
ti

o
n
 t

im
e
ta

b
le

 s
h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

c
re

a
te

d
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

a
ll
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s 

in
 r

e
c
e
ip

t 
o
f 

e
x
e
m

p
ti

o
n
s 

a
re

 i
n
sp

e
c
te

d
 c

y
c
li
c
a
ll
y
. 

!
th

e
 t

ra
n
sa

c
ti

o
n
a
l 
h
u
b
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
to

r 
 s

h
o
u
ld

 c
re

a
te

 
a
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

im
e
ta

b
le

 t
o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

re
g
u
la

r 
c
h
e
c
k
s 

a
re

 u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 c

o
n
fi

rm
 c

o
n
ti

n
u
e
d
 

e
li
g
ib

il
it

y
 t

o
 r

e
li
e
fs

 a
n
d
 e

x
e
m

p
ti

o
n
s.

  
 

H
ig

h
 

A
 t

e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 i
n
sp

e
c
to

r 
h
a
s 

b
e
e
n
 i
n
 

p
o
st

 s
in

c
e
 l
a
te

 2
0
1
2
-1

3
. 

T
h
e
 F

A
B
 

T
e
a
m

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 c

a
rr

y
in

g
 o

u
t 

in
sp

e
c
ti

o
n
s 

a
s 

n
e
e
d
e
d
. 

A
n
 a

d
v
e
rt

 i
s 

a
b
o
u
t 

to
 b

e
 p

la
c
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 n

e
x
t 

c
o
u
p
le

 o
f 

w
e
e
k
s 

fo
r 

a
 p

e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 

in
sp

e
c
to

r.
  

A
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

im
e
ta

b
le

 w
il
l 
b
e
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 

o
n
c
e
 a

 p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 

in
sp

e
c
to

r 
is

 i
n
 

p
la

c
e
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
ty

 p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 

in
sp

e
c
ti

o
n
s.

  

 

T
ra

n
sa

c
ti

o
n
a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 
2
0
1
4
 

R
e
g
is

te
r 

o
f 

in
te

re
st

s 
 In

te
rn

a
l 
A
u
d
it

 i
d
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

w
e
a
k
n
e
ss

e
s 

in
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
�s

 a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

m
a
in

ta
in

in
g
 t

h
e
 

re
g
is

te
r 

o
f 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

� 
a
n
d
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

� 
in

te
re

st
s.

  

A
s 

p
a
rt

 o
f 

o
u
r 

a
u
d
it

 o
f 

re
la

te
d
 p

a
rt

y
 t

ra
n
sa

c
ti

o
n
s,

 
w

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

 C
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s 
H

o
u
se

 s
e
a
rc

h
 f

o
r 

a
ll
  

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo

rs
 a

n
d
 s

e
n
io

r 
o
ff

ic
e
rs

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 

id
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 d

ir
e
c
to

rs
h
ip

s 
w

it
h
 r

e
c
o
rd

e
d
 i
n
te

re
st

s 
in

 
th

e
 r

e
g
is

te
r 

o
f 

in
te

re
st

s.
 W

e
 f

o
u
n
d
 s

e
v
e
n
 

u
n
d
is

c
lo

se
d
 d

ir
e
c
to

rs
h
ip

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 
sa

m
p
le

d
, 

tw
o
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 r

e
la

te
d
 t

o
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti

o
n
s 

in
 

w
h
ic

h
 t

h
e
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

a
c
ts

 a
s 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
�s

 
re

p
re

se
n
ta

ti
v
e
. 

 

W
e
 a

re
 s

a
ti

sf
ie

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 w
e
re

 n
o
 t

ra
n
sa

c
ti

o
n
s 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 r

e
le

v
a
n
t 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti

o
n
 i
n
 2

0
1
2
/
1
3
, 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
re

fo
re

 n
o
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
la

te
d
 p

a
rt

y
 t

ra
n
sa

c
ti

o
n
s 

n
o
te

 i
n
 t

h
e
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
in

a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 d
is

c
lo

su
re

s 
o
f 

re
la

te
d
 p

a
rt

y
 

tr
a
n
sa

c
ti

o
n
s 

in
 t

h
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

 i
s 

in
c
re

a
se

d
 i
f 

th
e
 r

e
g
is

te
r 

o
f 

in
te

re
st

s 
is

 n
o
t 

c
o
m

p
le

te
. 

 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 s

h
o
u
ld

 i
ss

u
e
 f

u
rt

h
e
r 

g
u
id

a
n
c
e
 t

o
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo

rs
 a

n
d
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

 t
o
 c

la
ri

fy
 t

h
a
t 

a
ll
 

d
ir

e
c
to

rs
h
ip

s 
sh

o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
c
la

re
d
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
o
se

 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 p

o
st

 i
s 

h
e
ld

 a
s 

a
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 
th

e
 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
l�

s 
ro

le
 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
. 

 

  

H
ig

h
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 f

o
r 

st
a
ff

 i
n
 D

e
c
la

ri
n
g
 

In
te

re
st

 w
il
l 
b
e
 u

p
d
a
te

d
 t

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 

th
e
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
m

e
n
t 

to
 d

e
c
la

re
 

p
o
si

ti
o
n
s 

in
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e
y
 r

e
p
re

se
n
t 

th
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il
 o

n
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
b
o
d
ie

s.
 

A
D

, 
P
ro

fe
ss

io
n
a
l 

se
rv

ic
e
s 

A
D

, 
P
ro

fe
ss

io
n
a
l 

se
rv

ic
e
s 

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
D

Page 106



6
3

IN
T

E
R

N
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L
 R

E
C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
S
 

 
 

 

C
O

N
C

L
U

S
IO

N
S
 F

R
O

M
 W

O
R

K
 

R
E
C

O
M

M
E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
S
 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y
 

M
A

N
A

G
E
M

E
N

T
 R

E
S
P
O

N
S
E
 

R
E
S
P
O

N
S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 

T
IM

IN
G

 

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 r
e
tu

rn
s 

 O
u
r 

a
u
d
it

 f
o
u
n
d
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

sc
h
o
o
ls

 d
id

 n
o
t 

su
b
m

it
 a

ll
 f

o
u
r 

re
q
u
ir

e
d
 q

u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 r

e
tu

rn
s 

to
 t

h
e
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti

o
n
 F

in
a
n
c
e
 T

e
a
m

, 
w

h
ic

h
 m

e
a
n
t 

th
a
t 

th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 h

a
d
 t

o
 e

st
im

a
te

 t
h
e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

in
c
o
m

e
 

a
n
d
 e

x
p
e
n
d
it

u
re

 f
o
r 

su
c
h
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 i
n
 

th
e
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
st

a
te

m
e
n
ts

 a
t 

3
1
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
3
, 

a
s 

w
e
ll
 a

s 
y
e
a
r 

e
n
d
 b

a
la

n
c
e
s 

fo
r 

c
a
sh

, 
d
e
b
to

rs
, 

c
re

d
it

o
rs

 a
n
d
 r

e
se

rv
e
s 

fo
r 

th
e
se

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

. 
 

  

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

sh
o
u
ld

 w
o
rk

 w
it

h
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 t
h
a
t 

fa
il
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
tu

rn
 a

ll
 f

o
u
r 

o
f 

th
e
ir

 q
u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 c

e
rt

if
ie

d
 

re
tu

rn
s 

o
n
 t

im
e
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
2
/
1
3
, 

to
 e

n
su

re
 a

 c
le

a
r 

ti
m

e
ta

b
le

 i
s 

a
g
re

e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 i
n
 f

u
tu

re
 y

e
a
rs

. 

H
ig

h
 

T
o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

s 
p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 

2
0
1
3
-1

4
 c

lo
se

d
o
w

n
 r

e
v
ie

w
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

(W
e
ll
b
e
in

g
) 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 

B
a
n
k
 r

e
c
o
n
c
il
ia

ti
o
n
s 

 A
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
 b

a
n
k
 r

e
c
o
n
c
il
ia

ti
o
n
s,

 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 f

o
r 

sc
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 c

a
sh

 i
m

p
re

st
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

, 
h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

 f
e
w

 d
a
y
s 

b
e
fo

re
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
. 

 If
 r

e
c
o
n
c
il
ia

ti
o
n
s 

a
re

 n
o
t 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 a

t 
th

e
 

c
o
rr

e
c
t 

d
a
te

 i
t 

is
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 t
h
a
t 

b
a
n
k
 b

a
la

n
c
e
s 

m
a
y
 

b
e
 m

is
st

a
te

d
 i
f,

 f
o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
a
 l
a
rg

e
 a

m
o
u
n
t 

is
 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 j

u
st

 b
e
fo

re
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
 a

n
d
 i
s 

n
o
t 

a
c
c
o
u
n
te

d
 f

o
r 

in
 t

h
e
 c

o
rr

e
c
t 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
y
e
a
r.

 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

sh
o
u
ld

 e
n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

a
ll
 y

e
a
r 

e
n
d
 b

a
n
k
 

re
c
o
n
c
il
ia

ti
o
n
s 

a
re

 c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 t

o
 r

e
fl

e
c
t 

b
a
n
k
 

st
a
te

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

a
sh

 b
o
o
k
 b

a
la

n
c
e
s 

a
s 

a
t 

3
1
 M

a
rc

h
. 

M
e
d
iu

m
 

T
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il
 w

il
l 
se

t 
o
u
t 

p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

 
n
o
te

s 
fo

r 
b
a
n
k
 r

e
c
o
n
c
il
ia

ti
o
n
s 

e
n
su

ri
n
g
 t

h
e
y
 r

e
fl

e
c
t 

b
a
la

n
c
e
s 

a
s 

a
t 

3
1
 M

a
rc

h
. 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
C
o
n
tr

o
ll
e
r 

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 

P
u
rc

h
a
se

 o
rd

e
rs

  
 In

te
rn

a
l 
A
u
d
it

�s
 t

e
st

in
g
 f

o
u
n
d
 t

h
a
t 

fo
r 

1
5
 o

u
t 

o
f 

2
0
 e

x
p
e
n
d
it

u
re

 c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 t
e
st

e
d
, 

th
e
 p

u
rc

h
a
se

 
re

q
u
is

it
io

n
 w

a
s 

c
re

a
te

d
 a

ft
e
r 

th
e
 i
n
v
o
ic

e
 w

a
s 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

  
  

 W
h
il
st

 n
o
 p

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 c
a
n
 b

e
 m

a
d
e
 u

n
ti

l 
in

v
o
ic

e
s 

a
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 a

u
th

o
ri

se
d
, 

g
o
o
d
 p

ra
c
ti

c
e
 

in
d
ic

a
te

s 
th

a
t 

p
u
rc

h
a
se

 r
e
q
u
is

it
io

n
s 

a
re

 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

e
fo

re
 o

rd
e
ri

n
g
 a

n
d
 

re
c
e
iv

in
g
 g

o
o
d
s 

a
n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s.

 F
a
il
u
re

 t
o
 d

o
 s

o
 

c
o
u
ld

 r
e
su

lt
 i
n
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 c

o
m

m
it

ti
n
g
 i
ts

e
lf

 t
o
 

in
a
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 e
x
p
e
n
d
it

u
re

 o
r 

in
c
u
rr

in
g
 

e
x
p
e
n
d
it

u
re

 i
n
 e

x
c
e
ss

 o
f 

a
ll
o
c
a
te

d
 b

u
d
g
e
ts

. 
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

sh
o
u
ld

 r
e
m

in
d
 s

ta
ff

 t
h
a
t 

a
ll
 p

u
rc

h
a
se

 
re

q
u
is

it
io

n
s 

sh
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

a
is

e
d
 a

n
d
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 p

ri
o
r 

to
 

o
rd

e
rs

 b
e
in

g
 m

a
d
e
 f

o
r 

g
o
o
d
s 

o
r 

se
rv

ic
e
s,

 i
n
 

a
c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
�s

 p
o
li
c
ie

s.
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

sh
o
u
ld

 m
o
n
it

o
r 

c
o
m

p
li
a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 

th
e
se

 p
ro

c
e
d
u
re

s.
  
 

M
e
d
iu

m
 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 i
s 

m
o
v
in

g
 t

o
 a

 �
n
o
 

p
u
rc

h
a
se

 o
rd

e
r 

n
o
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t�

 
p
ro

c
e
ss

 t
o
 e

n
su

re
 a

 m
u
c
h
 h

ig
h
e
r 

ra
te

 o
f 

p
u
rc

h
a
se

 o
rd

e
rs

 a
re

 r
a
is

e
d
 

w
e
ll
 i
n
 a

d
v
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
in

v
o
ic

e
s 

b
e
in

g
 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
. 

A
ss

is
ta

n
t 

D
ir

e
c
to

r,
 

C
o
m

m
is

si
o
n
in

g
, 

P
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

&
 

S
h
a
re

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 
2
0
1
4
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
D

Page 107



6
4

IN
T

E
R

N
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L
 R

E
C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
S
 

C
O

N
C

L
U

S
IO

N
S
 F

R
O

M
 W

O
R

K
 

R
E
C

O
M

M
E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
S
 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y
 

M
A

N
A

G
E
M

E
N

T
 R

E
S
P
O

N
S
E
 

R
E
S
P
O

N
S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 

T
IM

IN
G

 

N
N

D
R

 j
o
u
rn

a
ls

  
 D

u
ri

n
g
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it

 i
t 

w
a
s 

n
o
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 a
re

 
in

a
d
e
q
u
a
te

 c
o
n
tr

o
ls

 o
v
e
r 

a
u
th

o
ri

sa
ti

o
n
s 

o
f 

N
N

D
R
 

jo
u
rn

a
ls

, 
p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
n
 r

e
sp

e
c
t 

o
f 

re
fu

n
d
s.

 
 T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 c

o
u
ld

 i
n
c
u
r 

lo
ss

 i
f 

th
e
re

 i
s 

in
su

ff
ic

ie
n
t 

a
p
p
ro

v
a
l 
o
f 

jo
u
rn

a
ls

 i
n
 a

re
a
s 

su
c
h
 a

s 
N

N
D

R
 r

e
fu

n
d
s.

 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

sh
o
u
ld

 e
n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

re
fu

n
d
s 

to
 

b
u
si

n
e
ss

 r
a
te

p
a
y
e
rs

 a
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
 a

u
th

o
ri

se
d
 

b
y
 a

n
 N

N
D

R
 m

a
n
a
g
e
r 

b
e
fo

re
 b

e
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
ss

e
d
. 

M
e
d
iu

m
 

T
h
e
 A

ss
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir

e
c
to

r 
o
f 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 A

u
d
it

 i
s 

d
is

c
u
ss

in
g
 t

h
is

 m
a
tt

e
r 

w
it

h
 T

ra
n
sa

c
ti

o
n
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s.

  

T
B
C
 

T
B
C
 

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
D

Page 108



6
5

 
 

 

 
 

 

U
S
E
 O

F
 R

E
S
O

U
R

C
E
S
 R

E
C
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
S
 

 
 

 

C
O

N
C

L
U

S
IO

N
S
 F

R
O

M
 W

O
R

K
 

R
E
C

O
M

M
E
N

D
A

T
IO

N
S
 

P
R

IO
R

IT
Y
 

M
A

N
A

G
E
M

E
N

T
 R

E
S
P
O

N
S
E
 

R
E
S
P
O

N
S
IB

IL
IT

Y
 

T
IM

IN
G

 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
re

si
li
e
n
c
e
 

R
e
so

u
rc

e
 g

a
p
s 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 

p
e
ri

o
d
 2

0
1
4
/
1
5
 t

o
 2

0
1
6
/
1
7
, 

w
h
e
re

 s
a
v
in

g
s 

p
la

n
s 

h
a
v
e
 n

o
t 

y
e
t 

b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti

fi
e
d
. 

E
n
su

ri
n
g
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
b
a
la

n
c
e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 m

e
d
iu

m
 t

e
rm

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 h

o
ri

z
o
n
 

w
il
l 
c
o
n
ti

n
u
e
 t

o
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
 s

tr
o
n
g
 l
e
a
d
e
rs

h
ip

 a
n
d
 

a
c
ti

o
n
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
.  

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

sh
o
u
ld

 c
o
n
ti

n
u
e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

h
o
ld

e
rs

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti

fy
 s

a
v
in

g
s 

sc
h
e
m

e
s 

to
 a

d
d
re

ss
 

re
so

u
rc

in
g
 g

a
p
s 

o
v
e
r 

th
e
 m

e
d
iu

m
 t

e
rm

. 
 

H
ig

h
 

R
e
g
u
la

rl
y
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 t

o
 C

M
T
 a

n
d
 t

o
 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
n
 t

h
e
 M

e
d
iu

m
 T

e
rm

 
F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
S
tr

a
te

g
y
 (

M
T
F
S
) 

is
 

a
lr

e
a
d
y
 b

e
in

g
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 t

o
 

e
n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 a
re

 c
le

a
r 

sa
v
in

g
s 

p
ro

p
o
sa

ls
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 p

e
ri

o
d
 

o
f 

th
e
 M

T
F
S
. 

A
ss

is
ta

n
t 

D
ir

e
c
to

r,
 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 &

 A
u
d
it

 
F
e
b
ru

a
ry

 
2
0
1
4
 

S
lo

u
g
h
 R

e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl

y
 n

o
 a

g
re

e
d
 k

e
y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

in
d
ic

a
to

rs
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 L

A
B
V
. 

 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 s

h
o
u
ld

 w
o
rk

 w
it

h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 

a
n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
u
it

e
 o

f 
k
e
y
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 

fo
r 

th
e
 S

lo
u
g
h
 R

e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
n
d
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
g
u
la

rl
y
 r

e
v
ie

w
e
d
 a

t 
th

e
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 b
o
a
rd

s.
 

H
ig

h
 

T
h
is

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti

o
n
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
u
it

e
 o

f 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

in
d
ic

a
to

rs
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n
si

d
e
re

d
. 

A
ss

is
ta

n
t 

D
ir

e
c
to

r,
 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 &

 A
u
d
it

 
J
a
n
u
a
ry

 
2
0
1
4
 

A
u
d
it

 r
e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti

o
n
s 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
 h

a
s 

re
c
e
n
tl

y
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 a

 f
o
rm

a
l 

p
ro

c
e
ss

 t
o
 l
o
g
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti

o
n
s 

m
a
d
e
 b

y
 I
n
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it

. 
 A

 s
u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 l
a
te

st
 r

e
su

lt
s 

sh
o
w

e
d
 

th
a
t 

o
n
ly

 4
5
 p

e
r 

c
e
n
t 

o
f 

re
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti

o
n
s 

m
a
d
e
 

b
y
 I
n
te

rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it

 t
h
a
t 

w
e
re

 d
u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 e

n
d
 o

f 
M

a
y
 2

0
1
3
 h

a
d
 b

e
e
n
 

a
c
ti

o
n
e
d
. 

 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

sh
o
u
ld

 e
n
su

re
 t

h
a
t 

a
ll
 o

u
ts

ta
n
d
in

g
 

h
ig

h
 p

ri
o
ri

ty
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti

o
n
s 

m
a
d
e
 b

y
 I
n
te

rn
a
l 

A
u
d
it

 a
re

 a
d
d
re

ss
e
d
 a

s 
a
 m

a
tt

e
r 

o
f 

u
rg

e
n
c
y
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
n
 r

e
sp

e
c
t 

o
f 

w
e
a
k
n
e
ss

e
s 

in
 t

h
e
 

g
o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
, 

p
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
it

h
in

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

 s
ti

ll
 

u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
n
tr

o
l 
o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
. 

H
ig

h
 

T
h
e
 I
n
te

rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it

 
re

c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti

o
n
 t

ra
c
k
e
r 

is
 

re
g
u
la

rl
y
 m

o
n
it

o
re

d
 a

n
d
 r

e
p
o
rt

 t
o
 

th
e
 A

u
d
it

 C
o
m

m
it

te
e
 o

n
 a

 
q
u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 b

a
si

s.
 T

h
e
 m

o
st

 r
e
c
e
n
t 

re
p
o
rt

 t
o
 t

h
e
 a

u
d
it

 c
o
m

m
it

te
e
 

sh
o
w

s 
th

a
t 

4
8
%
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti

o
n
s 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

ss
e
ss

e
d
 a

s 
fu

ll
y
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 w

it
h
 2

2
%
 p

a
rt

ia
ll
y
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 a

n
d
 9

%
 s

u
p
e
rs

e
d
e
d
. 

A
ss

is
ta

n
t 

D
ir

e
c
to

r,
 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 &

 A
u
d
it

 
O

n
-g

o
in

g
 

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
D

Page 109



Page 110

This page is intentionally left blank



M
E
M
B
E
R
S
’ 
A
T
T
E
N
D
A
N
C
E
 R
E
C
O
R
D
 2
0
1
3
/2
0
1
4
 

 

A
U
D
IT
 A
N
D
 R
IS
K
 C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
 

 
 

C
O
U
N
C
IL
L
O
R
 

 

2
5
/0
6
 

1
9
/0
9
 

2
2
/1
0
 

1
2
/1
2
 

1
3
/0
3
 

A
b
e
 

 
P
 

A
p
 

A
p
 

P
 

 

B
a
l 

 
A
b
 

A
p
 

P
 

P
 

 

C
h
o
h
a
n
 

 
P
 

P
 

P
 

A
p
 

 

S
 K
 D
h
a
liw
a
l 

 
P
 

A
b
 

A
b
 

A
p
 

 

N
a
z
ir
 

 
P
 

P
 

P
 

P
 

 

S
h
a
ri
f 

 
P
 

P
* 

A
p
 

A
b
 

 

M
r 
K
w
a
tr
a
 

 
P
 

A
p
 

P
 

P
 

 

 
P
  
 =
 P
re
s
e
n
t 
fo
r 
w
h
o
le
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
 
 

P
* 
 =
 P
re
s
e
n
t 
fo
r 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
 

A
p
 =
 A
p
o
lo
g
ie
s
 g
iv
e
n
 

 
 

A
b
 =
 A
b
s
e
n
t,
 n
o
 a
p
o
lo
g
ie
s
 g
iv
e
n
 

AGENDA ITEM 7

Page 111



Page 112

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the last meeting held on 12th December 2013
	3 Audit & Risk Committee Terms of Reference
	4 Internal and External Audit Plans
	Internal Audit Plan 2014.15 Appx A
	Audit plan 2013-14 Appx B 13.3.14

	5 Audit & Risk Management Update - Quarter 3 2013-14
	Q3 Appendix B 13.3.14
	Q3 Appendix C 13.3.14

	6 2013/14 Financial Statements
	Accounting Policies Appx A 13.3.14
	Accounting Policies Appendix B 13.3.14
	Accounting Policies Appendix D 13.3.14

	7 Members Attendance Record

